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To The Florida Public Service Commission: 

I would like to say Thank You from the bottom of my heart for your denial of the FPL 

Coal Plant. I have read editorials in the newspaper that say people are disappointed but 

that is just not true. The newspapers wouldn't print the editorials of the people who 

thought the FPL plant was not an intelligent plan. People are relieved and their spirits 

renewed knowing that someone in a seat of power had the wisdom and ability to stop the 

madness. I really thought that Lake Okeechobee and the surrounding wetlands were 

doomed. I am a 48 year old female that survived Leukemia in 2002 -contracted through 

toxic poisoning. I was hoping that I would not be poisoned again in another way. Thank 

you for my peace of mind and for saving the environment. God Bless you. 

Sincerely, 

Jill Strickland 

Resident of Ortona, FL 



Timolyn Henry****** 1 3 :06 pM** *** * * * ** 
CCA Official Filing 
6/11/2007 3:06 PM*********** 

Timolyn Henry OG@ &El 
From: 
Sent: 
To : 
Subject: 

Webmaster 
Monday, June 11,2007 8:14 AM 
Consumer Contact 
FW: My contact 

- - - - -  Original Message----- 
From: contact4psc.state.fl.u~ [mailto:contactBpsc.state.fl.usl 
Sent: Saturday, June 09, 2007 10:21 AM 
To: Webmaster 
Subject: My contact 

Contact from a Web user 

Contact Information: 
Name: Kathryn Wheeler 
Company: Big Pine Key Civic Assn 
Primary Phone: 305-872-0831 
Secondary Phone: 
Email: PinkKeysCottage4webtv.net 

Response requested? No 
CC Sent? No 

Comments : 
I wish to convey a huge "Thank you!" for denying the proposal of a coal-fired power plant 
just North of the Everglades. Kudos for turning down this inappropriate source of future 
power. The Florida Keys are most vunerable to climate change, signs of impact are already 
being monitored here. 
Kathryn Wheeler 
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Timolyn Henry**** ** 1 
CCA Official Filing e 3:06 PM********** R j W A L  
6/11/2007 3:06 PM*********** 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Webmaster 
Monday, June 11,2007 8:14 AM 
Consumer Contact 
FW: My contact 

- - - - -  Original Message----- 
From: contact4psc.state.fl.u~ [mailto:contact@psc.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Saturday, June 09, 2007 7 : 3 6  AM 
To: Webmaster 
Cc: tahenize4aol.com 
Subject: My contact 

Contact from a Web user 

Contact Information: 
Name: Albertina Henize 
Company: n/a 
Primary Phone: 
Secondary Phone: 
Email: tahenize@aol.com 

Response requested? No 
CC Sent? Yes 

Comments : 
Hi PSC! 

I just wanted to thank you so very much for opposing the proposed coal plant. 

There is no such thing as clean coal, from start to finish. You ARE on the right track 
with your decision; the cost of coal energy is too high in every respect. 

The ONLY energy form deserving of ANY money or time input on the part of government or 
industry is clean, renewable, sustainable, alternative energy. 

You have begun the move forward with your denial of this coal folly, so please continue 
this intelligent, sustainable direction. 

Thank you, sincerely, 
Tina Andracke Henize 
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Timolyn Henry****** 1 3 :06 pM* * * * * * * * * * 
CCA Official Filing 0 
6/11/2007 3:06 PM*********** 

Timolyn Henry W7"Ioms- El 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Webmaster 
Friday, June 08, 2007 3:15 PM 
Consumer Contact 
RE: My contact 

- - - - -  Original Message----- 
From: contact4psc.state.fl.u~ [mailto:contact@psc.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Friday, June 0 8 ,  2 0 0 7  2 : 5 4  PM 
To: Webmaster 
Cc: onapond@earthlink.net 
Subject: My contact 

Contact from a Web user 

Contact Information: 
Name: Elizabeth Palmer 
Company : 
Primary Phone: 8 6 3 - 5 2 8 - 9 2 6 6  
Secondary Phone: 
Email: onapond@earthlink.net 

Response requested? No 
CC Sent? Yes 

Comments : 
Please accept my gratitude for wisely denying FPLIs proposal for a coal-powered plant in 
Glades County. Florida needs to utilize alternative energy resources or carbon 
sequestration on existing coal-powered plants to minimize environmental impact. 1'11 bet 
that taxpayers would gladly pay (including myself) for the above changes when faced with 
the inevitable alternative. 
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ORIGINAL. . 
Timolyn Henry O,rlCcq8- El 
From: Helen Moe [helenmoe@gmail.com] 

Sent: 
To : Consumer Contact 

Subject: Coal Burning Plant Refusal 

Friday, June 08,2007 9 5 7  PM 

Thank you, thank you, thank you! Helen Moe, Fort Myers 
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CCA Official Filing I) ORIGINAL 0 
Timolyn Henry****** 1 6/11/2007 3:06 PM*********** 3:06 PM********** 

Timolyn Henry 

From: 
Sent: 
To : 
Subject: 

Gail Migliorini [gailandre@hotmail.com] 
Thursday, June 07,2007 2:05 AM 
Consumer Contact 
Everglades Coal Plant 

Dear Commissioners, 
I would like to add my voice of thanks that you voted against the new FPL Coal Plant. 
Global warming and the polution that contributes to it must be addressed. We so 
desperately need to look at alternative renewable sources of energy while at the same time 
protecting our environment. Your vote against the coal plant proposed by FPL will help 
ensure that the fragile environment around the Everglades may be protected. Thank you for 
your diligence. 

Best regards, 
Gail Migliorini 
1 6 2 2  Serenity Lane 
Sanibel, FL 3 3 9 5 7  
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3:06 PM********** Timolyn Henry****** 1 
CCA Official Filing 0 
6/11/2007 3:06 PM*********** 

Timolyn Henry o f l a  %-El 
From: 
Sent: 
To : 
Subject: 

Webmaster 
Thursday, June 07,2007 8:41 AM 
Consumer Contact 
FW: My contact 

- - - - -  Original Message----- 
From: contact@psc.state.fl.us [mailto:contact@psc.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 06, 2 0 0 7  5 : 1 8  PM 
To: Webmaster 
Subject: My contact 

Contact from a Web user 

Contact Information: 
Name: Elizabeth Harlow 
Company : 
Primary Phone: 2 3 9  9 9 5  2 2 3 2  
Secondary Phone: 
Email: ejhw@earthlink.net 

Response requested? No 
CC Sent? No 

Comments : 
I want to thank the members of the 
Public Service Commission who voted no 
on the creation of a coal fired power 
plant in Glades County. 
Thank you for realizing what a disaster 
it would have been and for listening to 
the public outcry against it. 

1 



URiGINb 
3:06 PM********X* Timolyn Henry******l 

CCA Official Filing 0 
6/11/2007 3:06 PM*********** 

Timolyn Henry 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 

Subject: 

rltaborlOl7@bellsouth.net 
Wednesday, June 06,2007 527 PM 
Consumer Contact 
anthony-westbury@scripps.com; rld31 @comcast.net; cooperbush@aol.com; dagneOl 
@bellsouth.net; amactavi@ETHUS.jnj.com; cowardd@stlucieco.gov; 
democratbrick@yahoo.com; j45cassens@comcast.net 
Gratitude 

Thank you so much for your courageous decision to deny FP&L 
plant on the west side of Lake Okeecobee. 
directly in line for the created pollution although our County Commissioners had denied 
FP&L also. The preasures must have been tremendous. Thanks again. Robert Tabor 

another coal fired power 
We here in St.Lucie County would have been 
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CCA Official Filing 
6/7/2007 8:45 AM* * * * * * * * * * * Timolyn Henry****** 1 

Timolyn Henry 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Ruth McHargue 
Wednesday, June 06,2007 507  PM 
Timolyn Henry 
Matilda Sanders 
FW: My contact 

docket # 070098  

- - - - -  Original Message----- 
From: Consumer Contact 
Sent: Wednesday, June 06, 2 0 0 7  4 : 0 4  PM 
To: Ruth McHargue 
Subject: FW: My contact 

To CLK 

- - - - -  Original Message----- 
From: Webmaster 
Sent: Wednesday, June 06, 2 0 0 7  4 : 0 2  PM 
To: Consumer Contact 
Subject: RE: My contact 

- - - - -  Original Message----- 
From: contact@psc.state.fl.us [mailto:contact@psc.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 06, 2 0 0 7  3 : 3 6  PM 
To: Webmaster 
Cc: fishalloyd@yahoo.com 
Subject: My contact 

Contact from a Web user 

Contact Information: 
Name: lloyd fish md 
Company : 
Primary Phone: 2 3 9 - 4 6 6 - 8 3 8 1  
Secondary Phone: 
Email: fishalloyd@yahoo.com 

Response requested? No 
CC Sent? Yes 

CMP 

COM 

CTR 
ECR I 
GCL I 
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RCA 
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SEC 
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Comments : 
I wish to than the PSC for their action on the coal fired plant. It was an action for the 
future and the people of this and neighboring states. 

1 



CCA Official Filing 
6/6/2007 2 :2 1 PM* * * * * * * * * * * Timolyn Henry****** 1 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Ruth McHargue 
Wednesday, June 06,2007 2:21 PM 
Timolyn Henry 
Matilda Sanders 
FW: My contact 

add to docket file 070098 

- - - - -  Original Message----- 
From: Consumer Contact 
Sent: Wednesday, June 06, 2007  1 : 5 7  PM 
To: Ruth McHargue 
Subject: FW: My contact 

To CLK 
- - _ - -  Original Message----- 
From: Webmaster 
Sent: Wednesday, June 06, 2007  1 : 2 0  PM 
To: Consumer Contact 
Subject: FW: My contact 

CMP 

- - - - -  Original Message----- 
From: contact@psc.state.fl.us [mailto:contactQpsc.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 06 ,  2007  1:OO PM 
To: Webmaster 
Cc : j im@j imwurster. com 
Subject: My contact 

Contact from a Web user 

Contact Information: 
Name: James Wurster 
Company : 
Primary Phone: 9 5 4 - 5 5 8 - 2 7 5 4  
Secondary Phone: 
Email : j im@j imwurster. com 

Response requested? Yes 
CC Sent? Yes 

COM 

CTR 

ECR ! 
GCL 1 
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SEC 
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Comments : 
I commend you €or your vote today denying FPL a permit for the Everglades Coal Plant and 
thus protecting one of the most endangered ecological systems in the world. Coal is not 
the way to go. Only renewable energy sources will provide Florida with a clean and 
healthy future. 

Thanks, 
Jim Wurster 

1 
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Timolyn Henry 
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From: Ruth McHargue 

Sent: 

To : Timolyn Henry 
cc: Matilda Sanders 

Subject: FW: Thank you for your efforts! 

Wednesday, June 06,2007 2:21 PM 

add to docket file 070098 GCL i 

From: Consumer Contact 
Sent: Wednesday, June 06, 2007 1:56 PM 
To: Ruth McHargue 
Subject: FW: Thank you for your efforts! 

RCA 

SCR 

SGA 

To CLK SEC 

n T H  - . .  

From: Mary Cosmo [mailto:mry~cosmo@yahoo.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 06, 2007 1:14 PM 
To: aronberg.dave.web@flsenate.gov; g. cavros; charlie.crist@myflorida.com; commissioners@colliergov.net; 
connie.mack@mail.house.gov; Consumer Contact; Glades Democrate; 'Susan Glickman'; Save It Now Glades Group; Hendry Co 
Comm; Hendry Co Comm; Hendry Co Comm; Hendry Co Comm; Hendry Co Comm; Icv@Icv.org; 
mel-martinez@martinez.senate.gov; no-coal@yahoogroups.com; Rhonda; schlottman. kimmie.s37@flsenate,gov; 
sgonzalez@chej.org; threerivers@tellurian.net 
Subject: Thank you for your efforts! 

To All 
Among those who have taken on the coal-fired power plant in Glades County are some of our most integral and 

out-standing citizens. YOU have spoke up when others were afraid. YOU have taught those who did not know. YOU 
worried about others children because you cared. YOU went to meetings when other could not. YOU refused the path 
of lest resistance. YOU took the right path in fighting for a cause and won. YOU made the difference. YOUR voice 
was heard and YOUR prayers have been answered. Without citizenship like yours our country would not survive. It 
takes citizens that know and respect their rights to make our government whole. 

I also would like to commend the Public Service Commission on their efforts to protect the rate payer from the 
wasteful spending of the utilities on this matter. There decision has set precedence and shouts that Floridians are 
demanding to be leaders in renewable energy sources. Without the government there would be no justice, without the 
citizens there would no hope, one without the other and both would fall. 

South Florida citizens, businesses, and tourists alike. I am truly honored to have been a part of this fight to save our 
precious Everglades from yet another potentially hazardous mistake. I truly thank you for all your unwavering efforts 
and would be proud to stand with you again! 

When people stand together for the greater good true greatness and history is made. This is a win-win for all of 

Mary Cosmo 
Intemational College student 
Save It Now Glades member 
Hendry County citizen 

6/6/2007 
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Be a better Globetrotter. Gct bcttcr travel answers from someone who knows. 
Yahoo! Answers - Check it out. 

Looking for earth-fhendly autos? 
Browse Top Cars by "Green Rating" at Yahoo! Autos' Green Center. 

6/6/2007 



CCA Official Filing 
6/6/2007 210 PM*********** Timolyn Henry****** 1 

Timolyn Henry 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Ruth McHargue 
Wednesday, June 06,2007 2 : l O  PM 
Timolyn Henry 
Matilda Sanders 
FW: My contact 

add to docket file 070098  

- - - - -  Original Message----- 
From: Consumer Contact 
Sent: Wednesday, June 06 ,  2 0 0 7  1 O : S O  AM 
To: Ruth McHargue 
Subject: FW: My contact 

- - - - -  Original Message----- 
From: Webmaster 
Sent: Wednesday, June 06 ,  2 0 0 7  1 0 : 4 6  AM 
To: Consumer Contact 
Subject: RE: My contact 

- - - - -  Original Message----- 
From: contact@psc.state.fl.us [mailto:contact@psc.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 06 ,  2 0 0 7  1 0 : 2 4  AM 
To: Webmaster 
Cc: jmichell@comcast.net 
Subject: My contact 

Contact from a Web user 

Contact Information: 
Name: John Michel 
Company: Retired 
Primary Phone: 2 3 9 - 3 9 0 - 2 2 3 6  
Secondary Phone: 
Email: jmichell@comcast.net 

Response requested? No 
CC Sent? Yes 

GCL .L 

Comments : 
I believe it is a mistake to seek alternate forms of energy such as coal or nuclear. The 
US has more BTU’s of energy in coal than all the oil in the Mid-East. This is why I 
believe we are in Iraq. Its energy, stupid. You will probably be against nuclear also. 

1 
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Timolyn Henry****** 1 
R@hlAL 0 

I 

2:10 PM********** 
CCA Official Filing 0 
6/6/2007 2: 10 PM * * * * * ** * * * * 

Timolvn Henrv 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Ruth McHargue 
Wednesday, June 06,2007 2:11 PM 
Timolyn Henry 
Matilda Sanders 
FW: My contact 

docket file 070098 

- - - - -  Original Message----- 
From: Consumer Contact 
Sent: Wednesday, June 06, 2007 1:Ol PM 
TO: Ruth McHargue 
Subject: FW: My contact 

To CLK 
- - - - -  Original Message----- 
From: Webmaster 
Sent: Wednesday, June 06, 2007 11:38 AM 
To: Consumer Contact 
Subject: RE: My contact 

Phone: 850-413-6334 Suncom: 293-6334 Fax: 850-413-6335 Email: 
wchen@psc.state.fl.us Room: 115-C 

- - - - -  Original Message----- 
From: contact@psc.state.fl.us [mailto:contact@psc.state.fl.usl 
Sent: Wednesday, June 06, 2007 11:33 AM 

CMP .- 
COM cy 

To: Webmaster 
Cc: carollsmith@bellsouth.net 
Subject: My contact 

CTR ,-. 

ECR .A~ 
I Contact from a Web user GCL - 

Contact Information: 
Name: Richard Smith 
Company : 
Primary Phone: 
Secondary Phone: 
Email: carollsmith@bellsouth.net 

Response requested? No 
CC Sent? Yes 

Comments : 
Dear Commissioners: 

OPC ,- 

RCA - 
SCR ,- 

SGA - 
SEC -, 

OTH -, 

Many thanks for your unanimous vote yesterday to deny the proposed Glades coal power 
plant. 

We are truly grateful for your leadership, wise judgment and good stewardship in this 
matter. 

Sincerely, 

Rev. Richard Smith and Carol Smith 
Tavernier, FL 

1 



CCA Official Filing 
6/6/2007 9 :56 AM * * * * * * * * * * * Timolyn Henry****** 1 

Timolyn Henry 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 

Ruth McHargue 
Wednesday, June 06,2007 9 5 6  AM 
Timolyn Henry 
Matilda Sanders 

Add to docket file 070098 

- - - - -  Original Message----- 
From: Consumer Contact 
Sent: Wednesday, June 06, 2007  9 : 2 6  AM 
To: Ruth McHargue 
Subject: FW: Comment submitted over website . . .  don't know if it needs to be addressed 

- - - - -  Original Message----- 
From: Benjamin Legaspi 
Sent: Wednesday, June 06, 2007  9 : 2 2  AM 
To: Consumer Contact 
Subject: Comment submitted over website . . .  don't know if it needs to be addressed 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Toby Davidow (tobydavidow@yahoo.com) 
Type: General Comment 
Phone: 3 0 5 - 4 1 2 - 9 7 3 2  
Company: n/a 
URL address: 
Issue/Comment: 

Thank you €or turning down FP&L's plan for a coal burning plant in Hendry County. What 
good news in this morning's Miami Herald. No mention was made in FP&L's promotion of this 
idea of the costs of extracting coal, in all aspects. What ever happened to the ethic of 
Conservation!! We are the "Sunshine State"! FP&L should be a leader in the effort - that 
is quite doable - to provide solar to homes and businesses - to all new construction and 
to retrofitting older establishments. FP&L's money that would have gone into the coal 
plant must be put into our state's amply renewable resource. And, it's time FP&L stopped 
sending letters to its customers to sign up and pay a voluntary monthly fee for 
alternative energy. Few of us earn the salaries and perks their CEO and top level people 
earn. Mrs. Toby Davidow Miami, F1. 
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I r 
CCA Official Filing ORlGlI'+@L 
6/6/2007 9:37 AM*** ******** 9:37 AM********** Timolyn Henry * * * * * * 1 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Ruth McHargue 
Wednesday, June 06,2007 9:25 AM 
Timolyn Henry 
Matilda Sanders; Angie Calhoun 
FW: My contact 

Please add to docket file 070098 

_ _ _ _ _  Original Message----- 
From: Consumer Contact 
Sent: Wednesday, June 06, 2007 8:34 AM 
To: Ruth McHargue 
Subject: FW: My contact 

_ _ _ _ _  Original Message----- 
From: Webmaster 
Sent: Wednesday, June 06, 2007 8:31 AM 
To: Consumer Contact 
Subject: FW: My contact 

_ _ _ _ _  Original Message----- 
From: contact@psc.state.fl.us [mailto:contact@psc.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2007 8:15 PM 
To: Webmaster 
Cc: jmueller@bellsouth.net 
Subject: My contact 

Contact from a Web user 

Contact Information: 
Name: James Mueller 
Company: James Mueller & Associates 
Primary Phone: 
Secondary Phone: 
Email: jmueller@bellsouth.net 

Response requested? No 
CC Sent? Yes 

CMP 

COM 

CTR 

1 
GCL 1 
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SCR 

SGA 

SEC 

OTH 

Comments : 
Thank you for your decision not to allowing the two coal-fired power plants to be 
constructed at Lake Okeechobee and the Everglades. This decision reflects an authentic 
concern for the citizens of Florida and the environment, and it demonstrates the integrity 
of the commissioners in upholding their duties. Thank you for this enlightened and 
courageous decision. 

1 



, 

Ann Cole 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Ann Cole 
Tuesday, June 05,2007 3:44 PM 
Sandy Simmons; Timolyn Henry 
Matilda Sanders; Roberta Bass 
RE: Docket 070098-El 

Thanks, Sandy. This will be placed in correspondence today. 

From: Sandy Simmons 
Sent: 
To: Timolyn Henry 
cc: 
Subject: Docket 070098-E1 

<< Message: RE: [saveitnowglades] PSC Determination for Glades Po 

Tuesday, June 05, 2007 2:24 PM 

Ann Cole; Matilda Sanders; Roberta Bass 

Message: PSC Determination for Glades Power Park >> 
ler Park >> << Message: Glades pow 

Please place the attached correspondence in the docket file. 

1 



Ann Cole 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 

Subject: 

rhonda roff [marshmaid@hughes.net] 
Monday, June 04,2007 11:03 AM 
Office of the Chairman; Katrina McMurrian; Bev DeMello 
Charlie.Crist@myflorida.com; arnold.traci@leg.state.fl.us; Joy Ezell; 
saveitnowglades@yahoogroups.com; No Coal; aronberg.dave.web@flsenate.gov; 
baker.carey.web@flsenate.gov; bennett.mike.web@flsenate.gov; 
constantine.lee.web@flsenate.gov; dockery.paula.web@flsenate.gov; 
justice.charlie.web@flsenate.gov; ennis.connie@leg.state.fl.us 
PSC Determination for Glades Power Park 

4 June 2007 

Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: FPL Glades Power Park 

Dea r Co m m i ss i o n e rs : 

Although the true costs of this proposed plant has not be calculated yet, the Florida Public Service 
Commission is required to issue their final determination on Tuesday, June 5. FPL gave the state DEP an 
extension until June 15 to  draft the air permit. That draft permit will include recommendations for 
pollution control devices far beyond the design presented to the PSC. These costs, following the blessing 
that the PSC may give, will mean very little to FPL because they will then be allowed to pass the cost on to 
their customers. Similarly, the South Florida Water Management District has some strong 
recommendations, not yet publicized, that will likely cost FPL two to three times more for their 28 million 
gallons per day of cooling water. Those costs have not been considered by the PSC either and will be 
passed directly to the ratepayer. 

None of this, nor the future cost of carbon regulation, up to  $400 million for this facility alone, are 
unknown to the PSC. You heard this in April during the needs determination hearing during the public 
testimony and from participating parties to the hearing. 

The City of Moore Haven, the site of the proposed Glades Power Park, buys power from Glades Electric 
Cooperative, and then sells it back to the residents at  a premium. While I was in Mickey’s Bait Shop in 
Moore Haven a few weeks ago (while there was still water in Lake Okeechobee), another customer told me 
that he was paying over $125 to keep the power on in his mother’s house, now vacant since she recently 
passed away. Glades Electric now purchases power from Seminole Electric but has the option to buy from 
FPL when this contract is up. Even the current cost estimates for FPL’s expansion should send shockwaves 
through its distribution network. Imagine i f  you add in the costs which will, conveniently, be revealed only 
after the PSC blesses (or not) the project. 

As a consumer, I enjoy the right to  choose which product I buy. As an FPL ratepayer, I would like the 
ability to choose for myself what kind of power I buy, and at  a fair rate. I implore the Public Service 
Commission to act on behalf of the consumer in this case by requiring FPL to: 

1. provide a more accurate cost estimate, knowing that they are at  this moment fully aware of the 
increases which will be revealed to  the public within the next few weeks, and 

2. implement incentives for truly clean renewables, conservation and efficiency rather than a $5.7 
Billion fire-breathing dragon which will cost hundreds of millions more dollars each year to run, 

The $21 million in tax revenues promised to  Glades County annually can be earned in much more 
sustainable ways which do not require selling their collective soul. 

1 



.Rhonda Roff, President 
Save I t  Now, Glades!, Inc. 
PO Box 1953 
Clewiston, FL 33440 
www . save i t n o wa I ad es . o rq 
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From: Ann Cole 

Sent: 
To : Jennifer Brubaker 

cc: 

Subject: RE: Glades power pack 

Tracking: Recipient Read 

Tuesday, June 05,2007 9: 18 AM 

Jeremy Susac; Kay Posey; Katrina McMurrian; Michael Cooke; Katherine Fleming; Lorena Holley; 
Tom Ballinger; Bob Trapp 

Jennifer Brubaker 

Jeremy Susac Read: 6/5/2007 9:23 AM 

Kay Posey Read: 6/5/2007 9:21 AM 

Katrina McMurrian Read: 6/5/2007 9:29 AM 

Michael Cooke Read: 6/5/2007 9:26 AM 

Katherine Fleming 

Lorena Holley 

Tom Ballinger 

Bob Trapp 

Deleted: 6/5/2007 3:06 PM 

Thank you. This will be added to Correspondence. 

From: Jennifer Brubaker 
Sent: Monday, June 04, 2007 6:19 PM 
To: Ann Cole 
Cc: Jeremy Susac; Kay Posey; Katrina McMurrian; Michael Cooke; Katherine Fleming; Lorena Holley; Tom 
Ballinger; Bob Trapp 
Subject: RE: Glades power pack 

Ann - 

Please include Mr. Buck's comments, below, in the correspondence side of Docket No. 070098-E1, FPL/Glades 
Co. Need Determination. Please let me know if any additional information is needed to complete this request - 
thank you. 

Jennifer Brubaker 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of the General Counsel 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 323999-0850 
Telephone: (850) 41 3-6228 
Facsimile: (850) 41 3-6229 
jbru bake@psc.state.f12us 

From: Katrina McMurrian 
Sent: Monday, June 04,2007 6:05 PM 
To: Ann Cole; Michael Cooke; Jennifer Brubaker; Katherine Fleming; Lorena Holley; Tom Ballinger; Bob Trapp 
Cc: Jeremy Susac; Kay Posey 
Subject: FW: Glades power pack 

6/5/2007 
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Ann, another for the correspondence side of the docket file. Thanks. 

From: Jgbck@aol.com [mailto:Jgbck@aol.com] 
Sent: Monday, June 04,2007 4:04 PM 
To: Office of the Chairman 
Cc: Katrina McMurrian 
Subject: Glades power pack 

Commissioner, 
I hope you take this opportunity to hold FPL to the highest standards in your June 5th vote on the proposed 

Glades Power Pack Project. This plant is not much different from plants we have been using for the last 150+ 
years. 

To say that the Glades unit uses the latest clean coal technology is like say low tar cigarettes reduce the risk 
of lung cancer. 

design using natural gas can be proposed. 

efficiency gas with minimal emissions and slag. 

Joe Buck 

I urge you to reject the proposed Glades project for a better design, similar to an IGCC plane, or a new 

The IGCC gasification process would provide benefits beyond simple power generation by providing a high 

This process will also be adaptable for carbon sequestration once the technology has matured. 
Thank you for your time. 

See what's free at AOL.com. 

615 12 00 7 
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Timolyn Henry 

From: Ruth McHargue 
Sent: Monday, June 04,2007 4:32 PM 
To : Timolyn Henry 

cc: Matilda Sanders; Randy Roland 

Subject: FW: [saveitnowglades] PSC Determination for Glades Power Park 

add to docket file 070098 
CMP 

From: Dan Home COM- ' 

Sent: Monday,' June 04, 2007 4:05 PM 
To: Ruth McHargue 
Cc: Tim Devlin 

CTR 

ECR I 
Subject: MI: [saveitnowglades] PSC Determination for Glades Power Park GCL I 

Ruth here is another. Thanx, Dan 

RCA 

From: Bev DeMello SCR 
Sent: Monday, June 04, 2007 3:44 PM 
To: Dan Hoppe SGA 

SEC Cc: Janet Harrison 
Subject: FW: [saveitnowglades] PSC Determination for Glades Power Park 

OTH 
As information, here is another letter on the PSC's Determination for Glades Power Park. 

From: Ross [mailto:ross@espritus.net] 
Sent: Monday, June 04, 2007 3:05 PM 
To: marshmaid@hughes.net; Office of the Chairman; Katrina McMurrian; Bev DeMello 
Cc: Charlie.Crist@myflorida.com; arnold.traci@leg.state.fl.us; 'Joy Ezell'; 'No Coal'; aronberg.dave.web@flsenate.gov; 
baker.carey.web@fIsenate.gov; bennett.mike.web@flsenate.gov; constantine.lee.web@flsenate.gov; 
dockery.paula.web@flsenate.gov; justice.charlie.web@flsenate.gov; ennis.connie@leg.state.fl.us 
Subject: RE: [saveitnowglades] PSC Determination for Glades Power Park 

4 June 2007 

Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: FPL Glades Power Park 

Dear Commissioners: 

Like Rhonda, I am also a Florida taxpayer and FPL customer. I have carefully read her letter below and agree 100% with 100% of 
the content and spirit of the letter. 

Kind Regards, 
Ross Kelson 
7330 Ocean Terrace, Suite 1801 

6/5/2007 
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Miami Beach, FL 33141 

From: saveitnowgIades@yahoogroups.com [mailto:saveitnowglades@yahoogroups.com] On Behalf Of rhonda roff 
Sent: Monday, June 04,2007 11:03 AM 
To: Chairman@psc.state.fl.us; Katrina.McMurrian@psc.state.fl.us; BDEMELLO@PSC.STATE.FL.US 
Cc: Charlie.Crist@myflorida.com; arnold.traci@leg.state.fl.us; Joy Ezell; saveitnowglades@yahoogroups.com; No Coal; 
aronberg.dave.web@flsenate.gov; baker.carey.web@flsenate.gov; bennett.mike.web@flsenate.gov; 
constantine.lee.web@flsenate.gov; dockery.paula.web@flsenate.gov; justice.charlie.web@flsenate.gov; 
ennis.connie@leg.state.fl.us 
Subject: [saveitnowglades] PSC Determination for Glades Power Park 

4 June 2007 

Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: FPL Glades Power Park 

Dear Commissioners: 

Although the true costs of this proposed plant has not be calculated yet, 
the Florida Public Service Commission is required to issue their final 
determination on Tuesday, June 5.  FPL gave the state DEP an extension until 
June 15 to draft the air permit. That draft permit will include 
recommendations for pollution control devices far beyond the design 
presented to the PSC. These costs, following the blessing that the PSC may 
give, will mean very little to FPL because they will then be allowed to pass 
the cost on to their customers. Similarly, the South Florida Water 
Management District has some strong recommendations, not yet publicized, 
that will likely cost FPL two to three times more for their 28 million 
gallons per day of cooling water. Those costs have not been considered by 
the PSC either and will be passed directly to the ratepayer. 

None of this, nor the future cost of carbon regulation, up to $400 million 
for this facility alone, are unknown to the PSC. You heard this in April 
during the needs determination hearing during the public testimony and from 
participating parties to the hearing. 

The City of Moore Haven, the site of the proposed Glades Power Park, buys 
power from Glades Electric Cooperative, and then sells it back to the 
residents at a premium. While I was in Mickey's Bait Shop in Moore Haven a 
few weeks ago (while there was still water in Lake Okeechobee), another 
customer told me that he was paying over $125 to keep the power on in his 
mother's house, now vacant since she recently passed away. Glades Electric 
now purchases power from Seminole Electric but has the option to buy from 
FPL when this contract is up. Even the current cost estimates for FPL's 
expansion should send shockwaves through its distribution network. Imagine 
if you add in the costs which will, conveniently, be revealed only after the 
PSC blesses (or not) the project. 

As a consumer, I enjoy the right to choose which product I buy. As an FPL 
ratepayer, I would like the ability to choose for myself what kind of power 
I buy, and at a fair rate. I implore the Public Service Commission to act on 
behalf of the consumer in this case by requiring FPL to: 

Visit Your Group 
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1. provide a more accurate cost estimate, knowing that they are at this 
moment fully aware of the increases which will be revealed to the public 
within the next few weeks, and 
2. implement incentives for truly clean renewables, conservation and 
efficiency rather than a $5.7 Billion fire-breathing dragon which will cost 
hundreds of millions more dollars each year to run. 

The $21 million in tax revenues promised to Glades County annually can be 
earned in much more sustainable ways which do not require selling their 
collective soul. 

Rhonda Roff, President 
Save It Now, Glades!, Inc. 
PO Box 1953 
Clewiston, FL 33440 
www.saveitnowglades.org 
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Ann Cole 

From: Jgbck@aol.com 

Sent: 
To: Office of the Chairman 
cc: Katrina McMurrian 

Subject: Glades power pack 

Monday, June 04,2007 4:04 PM 

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

~~ 

See what's free at AOL.com. 

6/5/2007 
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Matllda Sanders i-=% a 

From: Ruth McHargue 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Monday, June 04,2007 3:15 PM 
Timolyn Henry 
Matilda Sanders 
FW: PSC Determination for Glades Power Park 

Docket number 070098 

From: Dan Hoppe 
Sent: 
To: Ruth McHargue 
cc: Tim Devlin 
Subject: 

Monday, June 04, 2007 1:15 PM 

FW: PSC Determination for Glades Power Park 

Here’s another ... 

From: Bev DeMello 
Sent: 
To: Dan Hoppe 
cc: Janet Harrison 
Subject: 

Just received this. 

Monday, June 04, 2007 11:lO AM 

M/: PSC Determination for Glades Power Park 

Bev 

CMP .- 
COM -, 

CTR ,-, 

ECR 

GCL ,1 
0% 7 

RCA .- 
SCR ,-. 

SGA ~- 
SEC .-, 

OTH 

From: rhonda roff [mailto:marshmaid@hushes.net] 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 

Monday, June 04, 2007 11:03 AM 
Office of the Chairman; Katrina McMurrian; Bev DeMello 
Charlie.Crist@myflorida.com; arnold.traci@leg.state.fl.us; Joy Ezell; saveitnowglades@yahoogroups.com; No Coal; 
aronberg.dave.web@flsenate.gov; baker.carey.web@flsenate.gov; bennett.mike.web@flsenate.gov; constantine.Iee.web@flsenate.gov; 
dockery.paula.web@flsenate.gov; justice.charlie.web@flsenate.gov; ennis.connie@leg.state.fl.us 
PSC Determination for Glades Power Park Subject: 

4 June 2007 

Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: FPL Glades Power Park 

Dear Commissioners : 

Although the true costs of this proposed plant has not be calculated yet, the Florida Public Service 
Commission is required to issue their final determination on Tuesday, June 5. FPL gave the state DEP an 
extension until June 15 to draft the air permit. That draft permit will include recommendations for pollution 
control devices far beyond the design presented to the PSC. These costs, following the blessing that the PSC 
may give, will mean very l itt le to FPL because they will then be allowed to pass the cost on to  their customers. 
Similarly, the South Florida Water Management District has some strong recommendations, not yet 
publicized, that will likely cost FPL two to  three times more for their 28 million gallons per day of cooling 
water. Those costs have not been considered by the PSC either and will be passed directly to the ratepayer. 

None of this, nor the future cost of carbon regulation, up to $400 mill ion for this facility alone, are unknown to 
the PSC. You heard this in April during the needs determination hearing during the public testimony and from 
participating parties to the hearing. 

The City of Moore Haven, the site of the proposed Glades Power Park, buys power from Glades Electric 
Cooperative, and then sells i t  back to the residents at a premium. While I was in Mickey‘s Bait Shop in Moore 
Haven a few weeks ago (while there was still water in Lake Okeechobee), another customer told me that he 



2 
was paying over $125 to  keep th$wer on in his mother‘s house, now @ant since she recently passed 
away. Glades Electric now purchases power from Seminole Electric but has the option to buy from FPL when 
this contract is up. Even the current cost estimates for FPL‘s expansion should send shockwaves through its 
distribution network. Imagine i f  you add in the costs which will, conveniently, be revealed only after the PSC 
blesses (or not) the project. 

CCA’Ofncial Flllng****6/4/2007 :38 PM ***** 

As a consumer, I enjoy the right to choose which product I buy. As an FPL ratepayer, I would like the ability to  
choose for myself what kind of power I buy, and at a fair rate. I implore the Public Service Commission to act 
on behalf of the consumer in this case by requiring FPL to: 

1. provide a more accurate cost estimate, knowing that they are at this moment fully aware of the 
increases which will be revealed to the public within the next few weeks, and 

2. implement incentives for truly clean renewables, conservation and efficiency rather than a $5.7 Billion 
fire-breathing dragon which will cost hundreds of millions more dollars each year to run. 

The $21 million in tax revenues promised to Glades County annually can be earned in much more sustainable 
ways which do not require selling their collective soul. 

Rhonda Roff, President 
Save It Now, Glades!, Inc. 
PO Box 1953 
Clewiston, FL 33440 
www.saveitnowglades.org 
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0 
Ann Cole 

From: Ross [ross@espritus.net] 

Sent: 

To : 
Cc: 

Monday, June 04,2007 3:05 PM 

marshmaid@hUghes.net Office of the Chairman; Katrina McMurrian; Bev DeMello 
Charlie.Crist@myflorida.com; arnold.traci@leg.state.fl.us; 'Joy Ezell'; 'No Coal'; 
aronberg.dave.web@flsenate.gov; baker.carey.web@flsenate.gov; 
bennett.mike.web@flsenate.gov; constantine.lee.web@flsenate.gov; 
dockery. paula.web@flsenate.gov; justice.charlie.web@flsenate.gov; ennis.connie@leg.state.fl. us 

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

Like Rhonda, I am also a Florida taxpayer and FPL customer. I have carefully read her letter below and agree 
100% with 100% of the content and spirit of the letter. 

Kind Regards, 
Ross Kelson 
7330 Ocean Terrace, Suite 1801 
Miami Beach, FL 33141 

- - __ 

From: saveitnowglades@yahoogroups.com [mailto:saveitnowglades@yahoogroups.com] On Behalf Of 
rhonda roff 
Sent: Monday, June 04, 2007 11:03 AM 
To: Chairman@psc.state.fl.us; Katrina.McMurrian@psc.state.fl.us; BDEMELLO@PSC.STATE.FL.US 
Cc: Charlie.Crist@myflorida.com; arnold.traci@leg.state.fl.us; Joy Ezell; 
saveitnowglades@yahoogroups.com; No Coal; aronberg .dave.web@flsenate.gov; 
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
Visit Yoiir Groiin 

61512 007 
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the Florida Public Service Commission is required to issue their final 
determination on Tuesday, June 5. FPL gave the state DEP an extension until 
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

1,  provide a more accurate cost estimate, knowing that they are at this 
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
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State of Florida 0 

i 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: June 4,2007 

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 

FROM: 

RE: 

Roberta S. Bass, Assistant to Chairman Edgar 

Correspondence Received in Docket No. 070098-E1 

Please place the attached correspondence from Mr. Scott Di Stefan0 in the 
correspondence side of the above referenced docket. If you have any questions about this 
request, please call me. 

Attachment 
cc: William Gamer 

Jeremy Susac 
Larry Harris 
Samantha Cibula 
Jennifer Brubaker 

- .  
.. . 

, , .. 
i.T! 
L- i '  
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s c o t  d i s t e f a n  
241 0 Woodside Drive 
Ft. Lauderdale, Florida 33312 
954.31 6.8800 
17 March, 2007 

Florida Public Service Commission 
Chairwoman Lisa Polak Edgar 
Commissioner Matthew Carter II 
Commissioner Katrina McMurrian 

o - a r c h i t e c t  

Re: Proposed Coal Fired Power Plant in GladZCounty 

Commissioners, 

Please consider staffs recommendation to reject the proposed coal fired power 
plant in Glades County. Despite arguments that claim this plant will be built with 
the latest clean coal technology, any additional pollution in such close proximity to 
the River of Grass is not acceptable. This is particularly true when there is 
technology available that produces no pollution. I am referring, of course, to solar 
power. 

Solar Power is not a serious consideration for FPL because the capital layout for 
an effective system is not in shareholder's best financial interest. Unless pressure 
is applied, FPL will not m%ake a serious effort at harnessing solar resources. 
Perhaps you could propose, as an alternative to this plant, the expenditure of the 
same amount of money into roof top solar collector system that feeds surplus 
power back into the grid. This proposal could be monitored and documented and 
the real impact reported back to the shareholders and the public as the basis for 
expanding or eliminating such a program. 

FPL would have us believe that the delay or rejection of this plant is not in the best 
interest of FPL customers - this is debatable. If it means that growth must be 
slowed in order to provide infrastructure that does not have the long term 
detrimental effects of a coal fired plant, then so be it. What is not debatable is the 
fact that our planet is getting warmer and coal fired power plants are part of the 
problem. The environmental impact of the plant itself, the infrastructure to get fuel 
in and electricity out, and the impact of additional traffic this plant will generate 
must also be considered. When considered in macro context (think globany, act 
locally), the only acceptable option is to reject FPL's Glade County plant proposal. 

As always, thank you for you service to the community and your consideration. 

fi-reo. AROO 14 104 @ princed on 100% recycled paper 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 

Subject: 

Thanks, Jennifer. 

This will be done today. 

Ann Cole 
Monday, June 04,2007 254 PM 
Jennifer Brubaker 
Katrina McMurrian; Mary Bane; Katherine Fleming; Tom Ballinger; Bob Trapp; Lorena Holley; 
Michael Cooke 
RE: PSC Determination for Glades Power Park 

From: Jennifer Brubaker 
Sent: 
To: Ann Cole 
cc: 
Subject: 

Monday, June 04, 2007 12:42 PM 

Katrina McMurrian; Mary Bane; Katherine Fleming; Tom Ballinger; Bob Trapp; Lorena Holley; Michael Cooke 
RE: PSC Determination for Glades Power Park 

Ann - 
Please include Ms. Roffs comments, below, in the correspondence side of Docket No. 070098-El, FPL/Glades Co. Need 
Determination. Please let me know if any additional information is needed to complete this request - thank you. 

Jennifer Brubaker 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of the General Counsel 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 323999-0850 
Telephone: (850) 413-6228 
Facsimile: (850) 413-6229 
jbrubake@psc.state.fl. us 

From: Michael Cooke 
Sent: 
To: Jennifer Brubaker; Ann Cole 
cc: 
Subject: 

Jennifer, please have this put into the correspondence file for the dockett. 

Monday, June 04, 2007 12:03 PM 

Katrina McMurrian; Mary Bane; Katherine Fleming; Tom Ballinger; Bob Trapp; Lorena Holley 
RE: PSC Determination for Glades Power Park 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 

Subject: 

Katrina McMurrian 
Monday, June 04, 2007 12:OO PM 
Michael Cooke; Mary Bane; Jennifer Brubaker; Katherine Fleming; Lorena Holley; Tom Ballinger; Bob Trapp 
MI: PSC Determination for Glades Power Park 

~ 

rhonda roff [mailto:marshmaid@huahes.nefJ 
Monday, June 04, 2007 11:03 AM 
Office of the Chairman; Katrina McMurrian; Bev DeMello 
Charlie.Crist@myflorida.com; arnold.traci@leg.state.fl.us; Joy Ezell; saveitnowglades@yahoogroups.com; No Coal; 
aronberg.dave.web@flsenate.gov; baker.carey,web@flsenate.gov; bennett.mike.web@flsenate.gov; 
constantine,lee.web@flsenate.gov; dockery.paula.web@flsenate.gov; justice.charlie.web@flsenate.gov; ennis.connie@leg.state.fl.us 
PSC Determination for Glades Power Park 

4 June 2007 

Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: FPL Glades Power Park 

Dear Commissioners: 

1 



Although the true costs of this plant has not be calculated yet, Florida Public Service 
Commi’ssion is required to issue their final determination on Tuesday, June 5. FPL gave the state DEP an 
extension until June 15 to draft the air permit. That draft permit will include recommendations for 
pollution control devices far beyond the design presented to the PSC. These costs, following the blessing 
that the PSC may give, will mean very little to  FPL because they will then be allowed to  pass the cost on to 
their customers, Similarly, the South Florida Water Management District has some strong 
recommendations, not yet publicized, that will likely cost FPL two to three times more for their 28 million 
gallons per day of  cooling water. Those costs have not been considered by the PSC either and will be 
passed directly to  the ratepayer. 

None of this, nor the future cost of carbon regulation, up to $400 million for this facility alone, are 
unknown to the PSC. You heard this in April during the needs determination hearing during the public 
testimony and from participating parties to the hearing. 

The City of Moore Haven, the site of the proposed Glades Power Park, buys power from Glades Electric 
Cooperative, and then sells it back to the residents at a premium. While I was in Mickey‘s Bait Shop in 
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
through its distribution network. Imagine if you add in the costs which will, conveniently, be revealed only 
after the PSC blesses (or not) the project. 

As a consumer, I enjoy the right to choose which product I buy. As an FPL ratepayer, I would like the 
ability to choose for myself what kind of power I buy, and at  a fair rate. I implore the Public Service 
Commission to  act on behalf of the consumer in this case by requiring FPL to: 

1. provide a more accurate cost estimate, knowing that they are at  this moment fully aware of the 
increases which will be revealed to the public within the next few weeks, and 

2. implement incentives for truly clean renewables, conservation and efficiency rather than a $5.7 
Billion fire-breathing dragon which will cost hundreds of millions more dollars each year to  run, 

The $21 million in tax revenues promised to  Glades County annually can be earned in much more 
sustainable ways which do not require selling their collective soul. 

Rhonda Roff, President 
Save I t  NOW, Glades!, Inc. 
PO Box 1953 
Clewiston, FL 33440 
www .saveitnowalades.orq 
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Matilda Sanders 
a 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Ruth McHargue 
Monday, June 04,2007 1053 AM 
Timolyn Henry 
Matilda Sanders 
070098 

Attachments: FAX.TIF 

Please add attached fax to docket file 070098 

From: Bev DeMello 
Sent: Monday, June 04, 2007 8:49 AM 
To : Dan Hoppe 
cc: Janet Harrison; Janet Brunson 
Subject: FW: 239 728 3147, 24 page(s) 

Dan: 

This is a letter that needs to be entered into CATS 

Thanks. 

Bev 

From: NFT SatisFAXtion 
Sent: 
To : Bev DeMello 
Subject: 

You have received a new fax. This fax was received by NET SatisFAXtion. The fax is attached to the message. Open the 
attachment to view your fax. 

Sunday, June 03, 2007 11:32 AM 

239 728 3147, 24 page(s) 

Received Fax Details 
_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - - - - - - _ _ - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -  
Received On: 6/03/2007 11:19 AM 
Number of Pages: 24 
From (CSID): 239 728 31.17 
From (ANI)  : 
Sent to DID: 6108 

CMP 

Transfer Speed: 19200 CTR 
cm- 

Duration of Fax: 0:11:24 

Received Status: Success 
Number of Errors: 0 
Port Received On: RockForceOCTO+ P o r t  7 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
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From the desk of Debbie Amason, 12 Dill St, Alva, FL 33920 386-288-4454 

Florida Public Service Commission - A m :  Commissioners 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32399 phone 850-342-3552, Faxed 413-6108 
c/o Bev DeMello to convey to Commissioners for June 5,2007 decision on proposed FPL 
Glades Power Park Needs & Cost determination 

Dear Commissioners: 
June 1,2007 

Attached is the letter I sent to FL DEP regarding their siting hearing for this proposed 
coal-burning power plant. I have included in this fax pertinent information to update my 
testimony since I spoke at PSC Hearing on April 16,2007. 

I respectfblly request that you look into FPL’s coal and nuclear rush at the expense of 
taxpayers, ratepayers and the environmenta1 expense to Florida, the nation and the planet. 

I do not understand the “need” for such a plant without thoroughly exhausting such 
alternatives as hybrid solar, unless it is to enrich FPL executives before the coal “gravy” 
train of this administration runs out or expensive carbon caps are required at public cost. 

-I want to know if any Florida energy company is being subsidized by billions of dollars 
in Federal taxpayers money for coal. (I’d bet Seminole Electric Coop is, and possibly FPL 
as well .) 
-I want to ensure that ratepayers are never asked to pay up front for what will most likely 
be a failed project according to the best scientific minds in the world (i.e. James Hansen of 
NASA). 
-I want an investigation now into the “Green Mountain” program that FPL is using to 
scam customers like myself while pursuing fossil-fuel energy. 
-I want to know why PSC, DEP, EPA and any PUBLIC or governmental group that is 
supposed to represent citizens is acting like they represent the energy companies instead. 
-I insist that FPL thoroughly exhaust all means of solar, wind and other truly healthy 
alternatives much as individuals and Germany and other countries have successfully done 
before considering any form of coal or nuclear. I trust that the PSC will insist as well. 
-I want to know how anyone can consider this project “Cost effective” without 
considering the environmental costs to the ratepayers and taxpayers of Florida? We are 
being asked to spend $11 billion to clean up the Everglades while at the same time, spend 
millions on installing more pollution in the form of FPL’s proposed coal burner? Is this 
taxation without representation? 

Please respond. 

Sincere 1 y, / Deb Amason, ratepayer, taxpayer, planet Earth 
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Arne and Debbie Amason, 12 Dill St., Alva, FL 33920 386-288-4454 cell 

May 3 1,2007 

MC 5700 Dept of Environmental Protection 
Siting Coordination Ofice 
2600 Blairstone Rd, MS 48 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-2400 

RE: Hearing to consider land use issues of Florida Power & Light 
PROPOSED Glades Coal Burner siting in heart of endangered Everglades 
June 5,2007 in Moore Haven, FL )PA 06-49, #06-0005334EPP, #06-2649 

A m :  DEP Siting Coordination Office and Administrative Law Judge 

Dear Cindy, Mike, Trina and Judge J. Lawrence Johnston: sm*, Ol t&  I&[%‘, 

Thank you, Cindy, for your phone call last week and mailing informing me 
of the Hearing. I request that this be entered into the proceedings. 

I wish I could attend as m FPL rate payer, former “green” program 
contributor, homeownedtaxpayer in Florida for many years, US citizen and 
taxpayer, a person who calls this planet “home” and is now living in close 
proximity to FPL’s proposed coal burner which will spew, by FPL’s own 
estimates, millions of tons of pollutants into our air and water. 

It seems to me to be suicidal to site anything but solar or wind or truly 
renewable energy at this location. 

We are also people who have been sickened and forced to move from Ft. 
White, FL, because of local, State and Federal approval of a “state-of-the- 
art” coal-burning plant in Branford, FL, which “only” spewed 20% of the 
poliutants that Glades Power “Park” would. Medical tests are attached. 

In the fall of 2005, we attended DEP Air Permitting Hearing which allowed 
Suwannee American Cement to DOUBLE its output. I believe in my heart 
this was JUST FOR SHOW. The few locals who had any fight left in them 
presented their case. Due to reduced State DEP and FederaI EPA ruies to 
accommodate big $$ campaign contributors, this Hearing was simpfy an 
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Deb Amason - page 2 of 2 - 5/3 1/07 

opportunity for citizens to vent while the Corporation forged ahead with 
their pre-agreed plans. 

I can only hope and pray, under a new Governor, the State DEP, will not be 
influenced by PL’s greedy bottom line to the destruction of our Everglades, 
our tourism, and indeed our Earth in a time of global warming crisis when 
healthy alternatives exist. Time for a NEW TRIPLE BOTTOM line which 
includes people and planet as well as profit. 

There is so much more. I will let the truth speak for itself. 

I appreciate you, Cindy, and all the good folks at DEP, PSC, EPA and FPL. 
I believe you are doing your best in a sick system. However, we are all 
being asked to “go along to get along” simply to enrich a few syndicated 
criminals at the top level of corporate and political structure. Let’s stop 
enabling our own destruction. There are so many more of us. Why accept 
unacceptable behavior? Siting such a coal burner at this location would be 
Everglades and planetary suicide. Just say, “NO.” Thank you. 

FL 33920 
360 Webb Rd, Wadesboro, NC 281 70 704-851-3925 visiting grandkids 

CC: PSC, Gov. Crist, Sen Aronberg’s Everglades Restoration Committee, 
Commissioners of Collier, Lee, Hendry, Broward, Miami-Dade Counties 
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B Y  E R I C  4 L A Y  B A R T O N  

Gotren that call yet from FPL? or the let- 
ter in +e mail? They're asklng you to do 
your part and tack oa BII a r m  $9.75 to 
your monthly Fayment. it's tor "renew- 

**le energy: Who m good conscrenc_e I 
4 .  - I 

the environmental community has been 
fghting for years." . .  

FpL's S v h i o e  Energy Prcgram got its 
start last year with a telemarketing and . 
mass-mail campaign. By now, the program 
has lined up more than 12,000 customers 
who have agreed to chip in the extra S9;lS' 
a month - in total, more than $1.4 milfior! 
a year. Jack Wse, FPL's program manager 
of h x i h i n e  Energy, says the donors en+ 
sion a greener future with the help of re- 
newable energy. 'Re,newables are a gwd 
thing,'' Rose says. "They make sense for 
&e emironment" . 

Sure, but how much of  the environ- 
ment? FPL says that ip first solar collec- 
tor,'fdr which the compady b still lookiap: 
far a rooftop I ~ t i o n ,  viiy evmtually pro- 

r. ' 

who's been fighthg Green Mount& for 
sixyears, says, "Green Mountain b notthe , 
.--$&atizp%*e com an i t ch i  prompted an 
investigation into-& c o m p w s  adwr- 
tising by the Pennsylvania Attorney Gen- ' 
eral's Office. The company abowledged 
i t  had made a mistake when, in pitchiag 
its ovin cost-saving virtues, it advertised 
its rztes without figuring in taxes, com- 
paring themwith competitors' rates, tax- 
es  and all. The company admitted n o  
wrongdoing, but it paid a $100,000 fine 
to settle the investigation. 

In Scptembcr 20b0, Green Mountain 
angered environmentalists by relocating 
its corporate omces eo a buikE6g t b c a t  
above an environmentally sensitive 
aquiter in Austin. Texas. The company 

er. paid $20,000 in restitution for thc blund 

I . .  
'Ihepitchisrhis FloridaPower& Light 

' '#&in willuse your a ~ b u t i o n  to build 
promises that its Sunshine Energy pro- ''Green Mountain IS not fbe COmpaJly it CfaimS to be," 

I solar  collectors stashetd6n-thi roofrof. 
South Florida buildings a s  well as to buy an environmentalist says; - 

I 

duce 150 kilowatts of juice - enough to - Ralph Naader's watchdog group, Public i 
power'about20 homes.Environmentalists Citizen. investigated GrPen Mountain's I 
figuratively rol! their eyes. "Isn't that a claim5 that it was su plymg clean power 1 

t same a*- no t  go buyiag crock?" says R o s a D k t d o . v d h A u d u b o n  to C&tOm& detemiPnineffra Sociefyofthe Everglades. "They're relykg 
lar or wind but  from h e  burning of in- On the P O d  natureof5hl@d~p1e'  I In  its defense, FPL says the cost ofgen- tajn's 'purchasing of clean power may do I 

dustrial a o o d  waste and landfill c r a w  power from dtemthr sources iS r t t  e i an in to im rove e environ- I 
methane. Experts differ on whether expensive. Solar power costs 60 cents per L:nt Lecaze L e  cor&pany~uys ower 1 
waste-to-epergy operations are g w d  for ki10w;ll-c hour, as opposed tD about 7 cents -t:a BlrBQcLv kh&d&~ the n & d  
the environment, but elwironmenfalists an hour from fossil fuels, FPL spoke6- power grid, having no effect on the bd- 
claim such operations have upped the woman Pat Davis says. The utfiity i ~ i s t S  " b e  of renewable energy, 
mercurv levels in the lhrerelades and mom isn't t h e  issue W e  are not after a Green Mountain's deal with FPL al- 

"green" renewable energy from other 
companies. There may be a brighter to- 
morrow after all, right? 

nrns qut the deai as 
bfo6t ofthe mopey Selt in by 

wcll-jntentioned rpL customers will 

fro,,, traditional -cleans sources like Jo- 

I --_L 

profi<onthis: D W ~ S  says. . %**I 

But FPL isn't buying energy that, by 
everyone's demtion, is clean According 
to m FPL spokcspcrsan, the Sunshine En- 
ergy Program gets 17 percent of its power 
from w h d ,  30 percent from &e burning of 
methane produced by decomposing land- 
fills, and 42 percent from inciwrators that 

. 
N E W  t l M E S  B k O W A R U m  P A L M  B E A C H  M A R C H  10-16, lo05 

burnwoodwvte- withont)rwindbeingq 
leeithatelvclean sourceof 12ower. 

-~nviro;lmenta~ists hi& long ques- 
tioned whether the burnine: of Iazidfi 

'methane could put harmful c h e m i c i i  
%to m e  air. And the bwTnu of wood 

ing w'ater both tor endangered species 
and rmllions of peode 

Envh.brunentalists sT;v there's r c "  to 
raise questions about +PUS partnership 
wich GreenMountain, a com an thatap- 
erates in nine statis b o m & i h ~ ~  
-Yotk. The company has mostly set up 
shop where deregulation of the power in- 
dustry allows it to compete with local 

million to e ~ ~ p a n d  
-;n"pears, them hap been a s e b  
of set-taswitb emironmattalist and pub- 
lic inrerest groups. In Pennsylvania, 
Green M o u n d d  took heat from qcoali- 
don that claimed the coma anp did hg&& 

heb like solar, wind, 
Thirteeu national and 

local environmeqtpLaro IDS banded 9- 
gether to boycott the company. Ewdl, -- -.-._ 

k q s , t & e ~ m x e  bw tenewbble en- 
er&f?orn outsidr the state if it can't find 
maugb, within Florida. The result may 
be that  t h e  power i t  buys will neYer 
come close to Elorida consumtxs. Rose 
responds that the program isn't about 
getting the power directly to FPL cus- 
tomers but simply inereasing the 
amount of renewable energy put onto 
the national arid. I - 

When asked abou t Green Mountain's 
checkered oakt FPVs Davis says her corn: 

reviewed the records u f o t h 3 ~ 1 ~ ~ ~ -  
. E e n e r g y  providers and detennined that 
Green Mountaur w ~ 5  me best at it "Green 

nas me exmncnce,n Dans %aps, 
emboda' . %townatweteedtb 

laddi~tg~to the widespread skepticism 
about the pro am, thou& has been the 
FPL's Bttre %e power company refuses 

4 s o u r c e s  ~f the power it pro- 
vides nr + methods used m convem'ng 
wood waste to energy, suggcsdng that the 
information is propfie-. 

%1akeno mistake, there's stuffggt out 
in kve-rytbgyw b q q A  saps PewFred- 
e r icbaprofebm at Universitybf'Pfori- 
da's Department of WfldUfe E ~ o @  and 
Consemration. Smokestack cleaxiers can 
r e w e  many pollutants from wood pulp. 
he says, but, because afFfL% serrecy, it3 
uncleq whether plants that supply FPL 
use cleaners. 

Rose, tHepmgramls m y ,  wodd BC- 
k n o w l e d p n n l y t h a t t h e ~ ~ f ) h  
is located in Geogta- Wit Z ur13ay is 
that  Green Mauntain has done 80 ad- 
nsirabk joh" 

c o n r a c \ ~ ~ v m p T ~ - * , ~  
--w=- 

/ 
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I UUI r ; i e u c i ( ;  siarammr & ~ o L p l ~ u n t  s c c  -- number: 9#19523 
For: Feb 12 2007 to Mar 12 2007 (28 days) 

~ 

P.5 

Customer name: DEBORAH L ARNASON . . Statement date: Mar 13 2007 I 
Service address: 12 DILL 4 OAK PK MHP 

’ Amwnt 

%xt meter reading: Apr 11 2007 
~ .-a - - -- 

Meter raadlng - )hetar 5C12078 

Currenk reading 
Prs_vIo? reading - . .. ___ _ _ _  - - 56629 
kW used 
Energy usage 
b Wh flus manth 

57707 Amaunf of your last hill 139 87 
I S . ~ ~ C R  Payment received - Thank YOU 

N i w  chargss (Rate: RS-1 RESIDENTIAL SERVICE) 

‘‘’8 Gaiams tmiore new C g e s  s0.m - 
I ,078 

I i b c 4  
Ptearr have your account numbor rsadvwhen contactha FPL 

-. 
@J’d fike to sign up for cleaner sfectrieityi F P L A ~ ~  t 

,ddmss [not a EO. Bod f 1  1 I Apt No. 

:ustomer Name 

itv Zio 
ome Phone 

naif Address 

I signing below, I agree to enroll for the Sunshine Energye, program from Florida Power & tight Company. I am 18 
ars or alder and am authorired to make a change to this FPL account. I understand 1 wlll pay a monthfy surcharge 
$9.75 for the environmentaf credits associated with deaner generation s o u m  of electricity like bloenergy, wind 
d solar. 

,. 

i 
I & i ~ W C t . z , d  

.,- 

Date nature Y 

ply include this form :.id., your manth!y F p t  payrent, or nuil separately ;a 
Sunshine Energy Program, do ma.lheuse, 2201 Stirling Rd, 3. b d a d a l e ,  fL 33312-9988 
<ncra i n h 3 t i o n  about %nshine -/&it -.FFkcinnskineenegy.com FpO307 F m  . . . - . - .- -. . - ._ . .. . , - . 
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Date- 5/26/2007 8:43:06 P.M. Pacific Daylight Time c -Q= 
/OO’S 6‘s: M i I l h L t o n s  

c F m a p y - -  .\ \  ‘ / /  

8 b-a*L, bzi-cilQTL 

6 4 4 %  QS- L a y  -w--tu O f 9  

SUbj 

From: marshmid@!hahes.net ./ / \ 

[saveitnowglades] Go with solar, not coal 

Re ply-to: 
To: wveitnowg ladeayah-wgm.ups.com, ~OMMON~:EVERGLLDES@LlSTS,SI_EP_q_, 

Save itnswg lades@ya hoosroups-cG 

- no coal@y_3hoogroupS,com, CRCAboard_@cloosahatch~org 

Go with solar, not coal 
f i e  Southern Ocean around Antarctica is so loaded with carbon dioxide that 
it can barely absorb any more. Scientists didn’t think this would happen 
until after 2050 if we didn’t change our careless, carbon-spewing ways. 
Without this carbon sink more of the CO2 will stay in the atmosphere t o  warm 
UD the Dlanet. 
h e  Florida Public Service Commission _----___ is scheduled to decide _- on - June - -*-.. 5 

_ _  diether _---__ FPL has .. dimonstrated ------- a need fsr a new3ki’Jbaon cog pJant and 
that it will be economically feasible f o ~ ~ ~ s  customers. Con&&~ offici& 

. 

saynew te&n-nvolves pulverizing the coal to a fine powder makes 

- 

it cleaner than traditional coal plants. 
Liste_n_f9?ks, t echg%-Y L!!!Jfi ?$.even “ ? e w ~ ~ ~ - ~ ~ P q ~ ~ _ t q - ~ o u ~ - v e r y  
own roof to generate electriciiy - -- ~ for _- you _--.-.._- and it won’t - --- ---..-. release oue single 

~ a < Z i ~ - i i i E I e c u l e ,  .-- -.- . .-_ - . - - -  and it won’t require pulverizing cod . _  to fine 
powder to produce your electricity. It’s ‘called solar energy. 

We have a solar electric system on our house that is tied to the power grid 
and as of this week FPL officials came to our house telling us that we need 
to sign their interconnection agreement. This agreement says that when our 
solar system is creating pollution-free electricity and putting it back on 
the grid for others to use, we now are going to be forced t o  install a $500 
meter (that FPL pays for) to monitor the ebb and flow of electricity from 
our solar system. 

______ ~ _ - - - .  - . -  .I_-- - .  --.._ - -  - - - -  

Fearing a loss in revenue from us because our electric bills are verq’ modest 
- $9.26 last month - monitoring us will give FPL the ability to inake money 
from us. For the same price as  the $5.7 billion dollar coal plant FPL could 

.___I _. -_- ..._ .--- . ___,.._. ,. . , _  L.----- 
install a e e r  million solar electric systems ($25,000 each>-on homes o_r ~ 

2.3 million _- .. sol% .. hot water systems ($2,500 each):, 
‘EPL3-asasn’t - -----.- even - .. begun .. _. - ..-.. fo . ... acl&eis<ne+conservation .- -___ ~ and don‘t be fooled by 
iheir saying, ‘We are doing an incredibte^a”ount ~ toc6isenre -- ____ energy, . _._._- but we 
must meet&&m~nd:,” iaemand FPL leave us done and let us use our solar 

.--’ . - - - .  _C__. ._ ~--_^_ - ,  , .̂..I , -.. - -- ... . . .. 

.-_-..__...- ~ 

Visit Your Group 

SFONSORED LINKS 

B Environment 
issue 

a Environmental 
issues 

activists 
D Environmental . 

B Environment 

Yahoo! Groups 
Take a Survey 
express your ideas 
share your opinion 

Y! Toolbar 
, Geti t  Free! 

easy 1 -click access 
to your groups. 

Yahoo! Groups 
Start a group 
in 3 easy steps. 
Connect with others. 

system to benefit the entire planet, -_--- not just benefit the bank account of 
FPL and their shareholders. I hope our needs are met. 

CAROL NEWCOMB-JONES I 

THE CHARLOTTE OBSERVER I www.charlotte.com - - . __.  

--, C w Z ” c 7  -- .- ~ --___ . -- - -. 

Rhonda Roff, President 
Save It NOW, Glades! 
PO BOX 1953 
Clewiston, FL 33440 
8630983.4639 
marshmaid@ hughcs..net 
%w.saveitnowglades.org 

Wednesday, May 

1 scientists say C O ~  levels 
I 

I surging at triple 1990s rate 
- 

WASHINGTDN- instead of slowing down;woridwide d o n -  
dioxide I d s  have taken a sudden and alarming jump since2000, 
an international tram of scientists reported Monday C02 emis- 
sions from fossil fuels - mosdy coal, oil and gas - are increasing at 
three times the rate experienced in the 1990s, they said. The rapid 
acceleration could make the battle against global warming even 
more d8icdt than it already appears - MCCLATCHY NEWSPAPERS __ - - -  - 

30,2007 America Online: DiamondtelDeb 
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Hc headed fur the remote sol- 
itude of jouchcmmost Oregon's 
Siskiyou Mountains in 1970 and 
war told it would cost $270,000 - 
thcn - to cxtcnd commercial 
power to his site. 

"We started with a gcmrator 
and gradu3lly :.ddcd solar. We 
m m s m  Kenentor except 
during extended daudy pcri- 
ods,"said Perm. 

"I'd rdther ea r  B buy than burn 
gas,' - i  

-. 
-- 2 

CON WER - 4SSCCILTED PRES WT: 
tsolapanelprovldespowerfora homeattheThceeRiversRecraationalArea,In bkeBillyCNnook,Ore. Everyonein thiscmmunlty liwS 
'offthegiid,"partda gmwlngnumbard homeownersnow drawhgalltheirpowerfmm altematlvesources: 

' 

1 ' 

1 

I 

Happily living 'off the gnd' 
\/love people are re'elying 
v i  power produced by 
olar panels, widmills 

~ 

BY IOSEPH D. FRAZIER 
kscclatcd Resr 

LAKE BILLY CMWOOK. Om - 
efore p o w r  lines, homestwd- 
(5 hd no choice. Thcy lit their 
interns, stokcd their fiies and 
ncked m y  winter ice agaimr 
zzling summcrs. 
O w "  ofabout 250 homes in 

IC Three Rivcrs mmmuniry 
:ar this central Oregon lake are 
r from homcstcading or camp- 
g our. 
But they are among a growing 

imber oihcr icms who shun 
nver lines, choosing to livc "off 
e grid." without commercial 
wcr. 
E v q v n e  in ThrM! Rivers ~ t s  

O I  of their power fmm dark 
Jar pmcls on their rooFrops or 

on ncaxby freestanding S ~ N C -  
tures positioned to more eifi- 
dcntly capture thc sun. Some 
supplemenr it wirh cncrgl gcner- 
atcd by windmil!s. 

Solar paver easily handles 
thcir computers, lights. large- 
screen tclevisions m r o w ~ c  
ovens refiigemtor-fmzers and 

"Nmev percent of the people 
here, If (outside) power were of- 
fered to them tkcy'dr cum it 
down," said Gary S w m ,  a semi- 
retired insurancz agenr who 
moved to rhc high descrt com- 

mom. 

nzss, and possibly bnause of 
Westerners' traditional indepen- 
dent streak 

Residents in the decidedly up 
scale. gated, Three Rivers com- 
munity could easily i15d the 
5300,000 rhe power company 
said it wwld cost to artend its 
lines three m i l e  or so to their 
property 10 years ago. 

Still. !i>ing off the grid isn't 
chcap. 

High demand for solar pnnels 
and inproved technology has 
kcpt the price up, and hormown- 
crs in Three Rirers say M 3d- 

a winilmill to supplement his SCP 

tar pnels when the sun isn't 
shlningok..saiditcouldn't dothe 
jobalonc. 

Rcsidcnrs with wells need 
genemtors for the pumps that fd 
thcir cisterns, and propane porv- 
ers high-demand app lhces  
such as stoi'es. Beyond that. the 
sun does the job. 

With si.- a d  seven-figwe 
homes, residents of Threc Rjycrs 
share nothing with the home- 
stcadcrs ofthe past. 

Richmd Rrez might have 
come closcr. 

mumy in CcntnTOrcgon a cou- 
ple of !:cars -)Bo. 

O€f-thc-@d living is edeng 
iito thehmicanmaimtreamIt  
isn't rhcre yet, but about IBQOCMJ 
homes mostly in chc \Vest, oper- 
arc on it. 

It's occurring mostly in the 
West b e c a w  of people moving 
into renote a x a s  that ur bc- 
ynnd the reach of commerci~l 
pwcr,  because ofample sun and 
environmental corscicntious- 

v a n e d  solar encrgy s).51cm can 

rer ia .  imcrter M other cquip- 
mcnt. 

Snme compmicv offer 
cheaper systems, and the fedenl 
government and most smtes of- 
fer ta crcdits. 

Savings over a m r n t " a l  
povrTr costs dcpend on rhu in- 
vrsnnrnt and dumbility of the 

Don Bliss. ofTJiree Rivers, has 

Cost $25,000 for I: @, k t -  

? S t u n  anC local cncrgy prices. 
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[saveitnowglades] Cloudy Germany a Powerhouse in Solar Energy 
5/7/2007 82321  P.M. Pacific Dayfight Time 

Cloudy Germany a Powerhouse in Solar 
Energy 
By Craig Whitlock 
Washington Post Foreign Service 
Saturday, May 5,2007; A0 1 

ESPENHAIN, Germany - When it opened here in 2004 on a reclaimed mining dump, 
the Geosol solar plant was the biggest of its kind in the world. It is so clean and green 
that it produces zero emissions and so easy to operate that it has only three regular 
workers: plant manager Hans-Joerg Koch and his two security guards, sheepdogs 
Pushkin and Adi. 

The plant is part of a building boom that has made gloomy-skied 5; emany. the unlikeIy 
global leader in solar-generated elec~icity. Last year, about half of the world's solar 
electricity was produced in the country. Ofthe 20 biggest photovoltaic plants, 15 are in 
Gemany, even though ir has onIy half as many sunny days as countries such as 
Portugal. 

The reason is not a breakthrough in the economics or technology oTsolar power but a 
law adopted in 2000. Tt requires the country's huge old-line utility companies to 
subsidize the solar upstarts by buying their electricity at marked-up rates that make it 
easy for the newcomers to turn a profit. Their cleanly created power enters the utilities' 
grids for sale to consumers. 

The law was part of a broader measure adopted by the German government to boost 
production of renewable energy sources, including wind power and biofoels. As the 
world's sixth-biggest producer of carbondioxide emissions, Germany is wing to slash 
its output of greenhouse gases and wants renewable sources to supply a quarter of its 
energy needs by 2020. 

Since the Geosol plant was built, it has been eclipsed in size by six other German solar 
plants, including the new world's-Iargest, the Solarpark Gut Erlasee in Bay-ana, which 
has more than double the capecity. Last month, construction began on yet another 
monster solar plant on an old military base in Brandis, about 12 miles north of 
Espenhain. Once completed, it will generate 40 megawatts, or enough to power about 
I0,OOO homes. 

German officials readily acknowledged that they are embracing solar technology not just 
for its environmental benefits. German firms that manufacture photovoltaic panels and 
other components have prospered under the new energy act and now employ 40,000 
people. An additional 15,000 people work for companies in the solar-thermal business, 
which make heating systems for homes and businesses. 

Matthias Machnik, an undersecretary for the German ministry of the environment, said 
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0 
the country can't hope to compete in the long term with perpetually sunny ones m 
generating solar power. But it hopes to expand its exports of solar tecbology and 
become the leader in that field as well. 

"Unless climate change accelerates, we only haw a certain amount of available hours of 
sunshine," Macfinik said in an interview. "For us, of course we will use solar power, but 
it is more important to secure the knowhow for research and development." 

Last year, German exports accounted for 15 percent of worIdwide sales of solar panels 
and other photovoltaic equipment, according to industry officials. German companies 
hope to double their share of the global market, which amounted to $9.5 billion last year 
and is growing by about 20 percent annually, said Camten Koemig, managing director 
of the Geman Solar Industry Association, a trade and lobbying group. 

"it's been very important to create the necessary market in Germany," Koemig said. "We 
not'only want to master the German market, but to conquer the world market as well." 

For now, the technology remains expensive and barely registers as a fraction of total 
energy production - less than 0.5 percent. The government hopes to increase that figure 
to 3 percent by 2020. 

Industry supporters, however, say there are other factors that favor solar production in 
the long term. 

One is that other forms of non-fossil fuel energy are fdlhg out of favor. The 
government has decided to phase out all nuclear power plants by 2020. And while 
Germany is also the world teader in wind power, a popular backlash is building against 
the towering wind turbines that have proliferated in farmers' fields across the country 
and are criticized as eyesores. 

. 

In Espenhain, local officials have warm words for their solar plant, owned by the Berlin- 
based company Geosol, The facility was constructed on land that had served as a 
dumping ground for millions of tons of coal dust produced by nearby mines since the 
1930s. The property had been rendered unusable for agriculture or other purposes. 

Two decades ago, the region was part of communist East Germany and known for that 
mal industry, which employed 8,000 people. After the reunification ofGermany in 
1990, most of those jobs quickly disappeared, but this part of the state of Saxony 
continued to suffer from air and water pollution from the mines. 

"This region was known as the dirtiest in all of Europe," said Juergen Frisch, mayor of 
Espenhain. 'The solar plant came at a very good time for Espenhain. It's helped to 
change our image." 

Unlike the coal mines, the solar plant makes almost no noise, Save for the tow thrum of a 
few outdoor air-conditioning units that c o o l  the elecrrical transformers. The plant, with 
33,500 solar panels, sits on a 37-acre site in a field off a rural road and requires scarcely 
any maintenance. 

On a tour of the property, Koch, the manager, acknowledged that eastern Germany is not 
the ideal site for collecting the sun's rays. 

Contrary to popular expectations, however, the sotar panels work fine on drizzly days, 
he said, although they are able to generate only a quarter to half the usual oufput of 
electriciry. "We are still producing at the moment, even when we have overcast or rainy 
conditions," he said cheerfulfy. 

Special correspondent Shannon Smifqv in Bedin conrribu!ed to this report. 
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From: susanglickman@verizon.net 
Reply-to: saveitnowgIades@yahoogroups.com 
To: 

[savsitnowglades] St. Pete Times Editorial: Coal-fired foolishness 
5/17/2007 5.2945 A.M. Pacific Daylight Time 

Saveitnowg lades@ya hoogrpu ps. com, No-Coa I@yahoogroups corn 

Coal-fired foolishness 
ST. PETERSBURG TIMES EDlTORIAL 
Published .&fay 17,2007 

. I  I *. 

Global warming may be strong enough to melt giant glaciers and spawn killer 
storms, but it is no match for an even more powerful force: congressional pork. 
After giving lip service to the need to reduce greenhouse gases, lawmakers are 
about to take back their promises. 

Democrats and Repubiicans alike favor funding a tax-subsidized loan program 
to heIp rural electric cooperak!s build $35-billion worth of conventional coal- 
fired power plants over the next decade. Those plants will spew enough 
greenhouse gases into the atmosphere to offset emissions reductions promised 
by federal and state regulations, the Washington Post reported. 

Florida, a major contributor of greenhouse gases, is just starting to take the 
probIem seriously. Recognizing the potential impact on the state from stronger 
hurricanes and rising sea levels, Gov. Charlie Crist and Chief Financial Officer 
Alex Sink recently called for action on climate change. If Congress subsidizes a 
new Eo-megawatt coal plant Elanned by Seminole Ele&c cooperative of 
Tampa, however, such talk is meaningless. 

There are other problems with the appropriation beyond its effect on global 
warming. The program begun during the Depression to bring electricity and 
phones to isolated homes and communities is now an anachronism. The so- 
called "rural" cooperatives often operate in what have become booming 
metropolitan areas, 

The program costs taxpayers billions and gives certain electric companies an 
z f a i r  edge over 6theKAs Scott Hodge, a critic of the program,<-rote for the 
conservative Heritage Foundanon io pears ago: "Last time I checked, just about 
everybody in America except the Unabomber had electricity and teIephones." 
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Yet once Congress gives a special interest lucrative privilege, it is difficult to 
take it away. Even the Bush administration called for an end to the loan-subsidy 
program, but then 3,000 members of rural co-ops from around the country 
descended on Congress. 

The outcome was predictable. "So are we supp& to tell members of Congress 
that you've got to be willing to sacrifice your seat fox the sake of energy 
efficiency?" Glenn English, chief executive of the National Rural Electric 
Cooperative Association, told the Post. "I don't think the political community 
wants to take out the knife and commit hara-kiri." 

True, there often is little courage in politics. Rep. Allen Boyd, D-Monticello, of 
all people, is a k e y  supporter of the loan program that would bring more 
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greenhouse gases and poisonous mercury to Florida skies. And we'll see if we 
can count on Crist and Sink to speak against the e x p e n d i i .  

Any member of Congress who votes for putting tax dollars into conventional 

full of, wen, hot air. 

- 
coal-fired power plants and then claims to  be concerned about global warming 
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Subj. [saveitnowglades] Air Pollution Growing 
Date: 5/9/2007 3.48'01 A.M. Pacific Daylight Time 
From: mlelig hthouse@earthlin k.net 

' Reply-to: saveitnowg ladesay ahoogrou ps com 
To' save itnowg lad es@ya h oogrou ps com 

Sunday Morning News Online: Don Browne, 
Editor 

Air Pollution Growing 

Power Plants To Blame 
/d 

LAEEUE, FL. -- For the first time, data reveal a split picture along 
either side of the Mississippi River, as  particle poht ion (soot), the 
most dangerous pollutant, increased in the East but decreased in 
the West, while ozone (smog) decreased nationwide from peaks 
reported in 2002. 

The number of counties scoring an A grade for ozone levels 
increased from 82 in 2000 to 145 this year, but particle polhtion 
levels show an ominous trend, with F grades nearly doubling in 
just one year. 

Higher soot levels in the East are linked to an increase in electricity 
generated by heavy polluting power plants. In the West, by- 
contrast, soot levels continue to drop even in areas that rank 
historically high in particle pollution. California showed the most 
improvement with 32 counties dropping their year-round particle 
pollution levels. Ozone polIution dropped thanks to a late iggos 
requirement to clean up emissions of the raw ingredients of smog, 
as well as cooler summers in 2003 and 2004. 

Reductions in the nitrogen oxide emissions from coal-fired power 
plants that were in place by 2004 kept smog levels down, even 
when the heat returned in summer 2005 in much of the East. In 
the U'est, particularly in California, aggressive measures to reduce 
emissions from a wide range of air polIution sources (cars, trucks, 
and other mobile sources) contributed to fewer high ozone days. 
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Subj: 
Date: 
From. jhansen@giss. nasa gov 
To: DiamondtelDeb@aol.com, contact@psc.state fl.us 
cc: 

Re: PSC proposed Gfades Coal Plant 4-18-07 FWD- FPL Coal Plant in Endangere ... 
4/11/2007 5:49:14 P.M. Pacific Daylight Time 

DonnaF iala@col[iergov net, FrankHalas@colliergov.net, tomhenning@colliergov net, FredCoyle@colliergov.net, 
JimColetta@colJiergov net, Srrtter@broward.org, boccl@hendryfia.net, bqcc2@hendryfla net, 
bocc3@hendryfla.net, bocc4@hendryfla.net, bocc5@hendryfla.net, bilfnelson@senate.gov, 
saunders. burtweb@flsenate.gov, dist3@leegoy.com, connie.mack@mail.house.gov, 
Mel-Martinez@martrnez senate gov, aronberg.dave.web@flsenate.gov, crabben@gvillesun corn, mailbag@news- 
press.com, schlottman kimmre.s37@flsenate gov, news@highspringsherald.com, letters@naplesnews com, 
letters@tallahassee.com, Charlie.crist@myflortda.com, Charlie. Cristbeq. myftorida.corq 
mmaerten@echonet.org, pcorcora@fgcu.edu, nunn@law,ufl.edu, sa-veitnowglades@yahoogroups.com, 
No-Coal@y ahoogrou ps cqm, Li sa-Marshall@ billnelson.sen.ate gov 

Deb, 

Such a coal plant would be an extremely foolish investment. It is clear that, during the next few decades, we 
will need to "bull-doze" all coal-fired power plants that do not capture and sequester C02. Yesterday's 
"debate" between John Kerry and Newt Gingerich shoufd have helped make that clear. See article below for 
a reasonably straightforward discussion of the science. 

Jim Hansen 

To be removed from Jim Hansen's e-mail distribution reply to sender with REMOVE as subject. 

Article submitted to be an introduction to next "State of the Wild" is available at 
httg:!/~-.~s..nasa.go~/~jhansen!e~eprintSNVi!d.07.~.~~,lZdf_Criticisms webme.  I ran out of time to make 
the final subsection (governmenttindustry connection) as clear as it should be. 

Jim 

At 0222 PM 411 1/2007, DiamondtelDeb@aol.com wrote: 

41 1/07 - Public Service Commission, Chairman Lisa Potak Edgar, Commissioners S%wy€&a on, IstttaArriaga, 
Matthew M. Carter 71, Katrina J. Tew at http_;//ymy.floridapsc.com 2540 Shumard Oak Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32394 
0850, cpntact@psc.state.fl.us, phone 800 342-3552, fax 800-511-0809. 

From the desk of Deb Amason, 12 Dill St: Alva, FL 33920, F PL rate payer, former FPL Sunshine Energy Program 
vofuntarily paying an extra $9.75 month for clean energy ..... until I recently learned of FPL's proposal to put a 
polluting coal plant, the largest in the nation, at great expense, in the heart of t h e  endangered Everglades we (the 
State of Florida and the Federal Government) are spending $1 1 billion to clean up! 

This proposed plant is just another form of fossil-fuel pollution, an insult to those of us who have suffered the effects 
and were counting on FPL to diversrfy using solar, wind, biomass, algae, etc. Combined with existing energy 
sources, a gradual phasing in of hybrid alternatives would meet our needs inexpensively for years to come while 
creating a sustainable network that does not go down with the grid! 

Honestly, in light of global warming, it is unbelievable that this proposed plant is still on the agenda because it will 
add 16,000,000 (that's sixteen million) tons per year of global warming carbon dioxide leading to increased 
hurricanes and rising sea levels. At that rate, there will be no need for energy in South Florida. 

I am sure you are also aware the Supreme Court has just mandated EPA to clean up carbon dioxide which will come 
at great expense to FPL rate payers and all of Florida.They also ruied against Duke Power in NC making i t  more 

7 1% CwkW , Ossk &$- 
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Date: 
From marshmaid@hughes net 
Reply-to: No-Coal@yafioogroups.com 
To: 

cc: 

[No-Coal] shame on FPL and Wragg 8 Casas 
3 1  1/2007 7 4636 P.M. Pacific Daylight Time 

saveitnowglades@yahoogroups.com, COMMONS-EVERGLAD.ES@LISTS.SIERRACLU B ORG, crcaboard- 
bounces@caloosahatchee.org, coalrtion@lists rjseup.net, no-coal@yahoogroups.com, gmallen@ufl.edu 
distl @!eegov cgm, dist?@leegov.c-om, disd@leegov.~com, dist4@leegov.com, dist5@leegov.com, 
boccl@hendryfla.net, boccZ@hendryfta.net, bocc3@hendryfla.net, bocd@hendryfla.net, bocc5@hendryfla.net, 
BOCC@MyGlades,com, Craig@sptimes.com, ggi-news@newszap.com, cbeditor@strato net, navig8r@strato.net 

http:l/eyeonmiami. blogspot.comM007/051flon’da-power-and-light-for-shame- 
by html 

Every single component of Florida’s destructive growth machine is on v i e ~ ~ h  
-y FP L and citizens whether or not to build a new coal fired power 
plant at the edge of the dying Lake Okeechobee in Glades County. 

It is a demonstradon project: how the economic elite team up with local 
mainstream media to perpetuate false Chamber of Commerce values-that all 
expanded tax base is good and when i t  is bigger, better. 

The liar‘s miracle of expanded tax base has tumed Florida into an old painted 
whore who can still pass for pretty in certain rural communities that are 
desperate to be like the big city. 

Oh y e s  we can already hear the howling complaints: “we just want jobs for our 
ch i Id re n ‘I. 

One step . at . a . - time, . drai’ned .. . aquifers, degraded sphgs, choked infrastructure, 
burning fires surroundihgislands-of?he .....-___-_..._..._ ....... - . .-__. nam-world . defended -- .._- as arks by 
environmentalists, all ringed by a polluted coastline: this is the frame for’]obs for 

Damn if you don’t need a Hatmat suit just to protect yourself from news stories 
like this one, from the Glades County Democrat. 

“A group of local citizens has organized in support of a power plant. Citizens 
Power Coalition is a local organization made up of residents from Glades and 
Hendry counties who are pushing to help FPL’s proposal to build a power plant 
near Moore Haven. The group organized about six months ago when some 
residents began to feel that the power plant would be a positive beginning for 
the inevitable growth of rural Glades County.” 

What the Glades County Democrat doesn’t say is that thesitizens g.m.ug is 

.- 

our .child-r-en ,;. . . 
------------.. _._-I ----.... . ._.,_. ___ 
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firm, Wragg and Casas, funded by 

-y- I Reach customers - searching for You. tn a letter to the editor, Rhonda Roff-an indomitable foe of the power plant- 
writes, ”Knowing that the Power Coalition is funded by FPL and orchestrated by 
Wragg and Casas, the public relations firm that has done more harm to the 
Everglades than any other, I cannot understand what Nena Bolan (the writer) 
was thnking, or why her editors did not see this failure to understand the 
English language!” 

Indeed, Wragg and Casas --- is the spin machinexthe sugar industry. 

The sugar industry itches for zoning and permitting to build suburban tract 
housing in the Everglades Agricultural Area. Its dominance of the mechanics of 
water management in Florida assured that Lake Okeechobee would turn into a 
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cesspit, that Florida's estuaries would be ruined on not one but two coasts, and 
that drinking water for millions of South Floridians would depend on a system 
designed to optimized sugar production but leave rate payers vulnerable to 
drought 

Whenever the status quo of water management in South Florida is called into 
question, Wragg and Casas arrive like the fire brigade-whether it is pressuring 
US Senators to presenre the vast profitability of the Fam Bill, or, turning out 
middle schoolers or church go'ers, or, persuading county commissions to let a 
little sun shine into its plans for suburbia in the Everglades-Wagg and Casas 
is walking point. 

The Glades County Democrat reports on opposition by "environmental activists" 
like Rhonda Roff but spins the article like a Wragg and Casas press release: '.,. 
there are some, including the parents in Glades County who do not want thdr 
children to leave the area in search of jobs, I .m and "many people support the 
project... because of the estimated $21 million in annual tax benefits to Glades 
county and several million for Hendry county." 

Wragg and Casas is just doing its job. 

In Miami, Joanna Wragg was a senior editor of the Knight Ridder Miami Herald 
and mightily contributed to the Big Sugar aura as an immoveable placeholder in 
the Everglades. 

Additionally, sugar's retainers with virtually every big downtown law firm in 
Miami assured no criticism of sugar would ever leak out of Florida's largest 
county to Tallahassee, or, to Washington. 

Rhonda ROW s letter to the editor "outs" the fake citizens group, calling it an 
example of "astroturfing": 'The goal of (astroturfing) is to disguise the agenda of 
a client as an independent public reaction to some political entity." indeed. 

Cooked coral reefs, dead hooded Arctic seal in a Florida waterway, 
disappearing bees, droughf fire-with carbon dioxide levels approaching levels 
not seen for 600,000 years and racing higher, what Florida needs is a tough 
consenration pmgram that pushes the electric utilities into line, with clear 
incentives based on reducing energy-and not investment in a single new coal- 
fired power plant, no matter how "clean". 

We would like to think that the world is capable of adjusting to the threats of 
global warming, but if the MiamiUade county commission won't whisper a word 
about reconciling development patterns with a serious drought, and if Glades 
county elected officials are determined to sell its citizens the same Chamber of 
Commerce version of liar's poker that has pummeled Florida-what hope is 
there for the future? 

It is a shame: Florida Power and Light understands perfectly well the nature of 
the challenge to humanity, by global warming. One of its divisions is the largest 
producer of wind energy in the nation. The company is staffed by engineers and 
experts who can parse the difference in regulatory policies in every state in the 
nation. 

v\lhat it is doing in Glades county is simply pushing its own corporate agenda- 
shareholder profits-to the edge of what is practical, including the same spin 
machinery that has had a devastating impact on Florida. 

[t is hard to reach any other conclusion: t h e  way Florida Power and Light is 
slamming its coal-fired power plant into Glades County, Florida, is a frightful 

P. lb  

Page 2 of 3 

T , , ~ A ~ v  M ~ V  77 31107 ~ m a r i c a  Online 



p.1 f Jun 03 07 11 :27p Uebbie Arnason 239-/28-314 / 

indicator that society will not curb greed and avarice in time to beat back the 
impacts of global warming. 
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Date: 
From hopefarcleanwater@ya hoacom 
Reply-to: No_Coal@yahoogroups.com 
TO: hopeforcleanwater@yahoog.mups com, savetaylo~rcountyfloridaresidents@y.ahoogroups,com, 

[No-CoalJ Sen Collins targets mercury pollution: introducing legislation to create a nationwide mercury 
monitoring program to detect harmful levels of the heavy metal In the environment. 
5/18/2007 5:04:42 AM. Pacific Daylight Time 

EANoF@ya hoogroups.com, cleanenergy@yahoogroups.com, no-coal@yahoogroups.com, 
noneycoaIpIants@energyjusti~ce net 

Collins targets mercury 
pollution 
By Keyin Miller 
Thursday, Xay 17,2007 - Bangor Daily News 
Bangor, Maine 

Republican U.S. Sen. Susan Collins has joined two colleagues in 
introducing legislation to create a nationwide mercury monitoring 
p r o m  to detect harmful Ievels of the heavy metal in the environment. 
The bill would establish monitoring sites throughout the country to assess 
mercury contamination levels in the air, soils and waters as well as plant 
and wildlife populations. Collins' bil1, which is co-sponsored by 
Democratic Sen. Hillarq. Clinton of New- York and independent Sen. 
Joseph Lieberman of Connecticut, also would authorize funding for the 
ambitious monitoring program through 2013. 
The proposal comes about four months after reports identified five 
"biological hot spots" for mercury contamination in WiIdlife in New 
England, New York and eastem Canada. While mercury was present 
throughout the region, the five "hot spots" were contaminated above 
healthy levels. 
One of the identified "hot spots" was the upper watersheds of the 
Androscoggin and Kennebec rivers, which include Moosehead and 
Flagstaff lakes. The lower Penobscot River, Down East Maine and the St. 
John River were listed as "areas of concem" in the report, meaning 
pre1imhm-y data indicated a possible problem. 
Researchers said the findings mean people should be aware of the health 
risks of eating too much fish from "hot spots" and adjust their diets 
accordingly. 
At the time, Collins said the study underscored the need for a 
comprehensive program to detect and track environmental levels of 
mercuy, a neurotoxin particularly harmhl to young children and 
pregnant women. Mercury is dangerous because it ac;cumulates in tissue 
md becomes more concentrated as it moves up through the food chain. 
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On Wednesday, the senator also repeated her earlier criticisms of the U.S. 
Environmental Protection Agency's "Clean Air Mercury Rule," which 
regulates mercury emissions from coal-fired power plmts. The "hot 
spots" 'report identified such power plants as a primary cuIprit in 
contamination. 
Collins said she was "deeply troubled" by the computer modeling that the 
EPA used to create the rules on mercury. 
"This data was neither peer-reviewed nor verified Nith scientific 
measurements, and yet EPA used [the data] as the basis for its mercury 
rule, which does not account for mercury hot spots and which places 
children and pregnant women at risk," Collins said in a statement. 
"Hopefully, the new measurements provided by this legislation will form 
the basis for a new mercury rule which adequately protects human health 
and environment." 
EPA officials have defended the mercury rule as helping to achieve a 
projected 80 percent reduction in mercury deposition in the northeastern 
US. Officials said at the time of the "hot spots" studies that the agency 
was working to establish a coordinated, nationwide network of 
monitoring sites for atmospheric mercury. 
One of the researchers involved in the "hot spots" reports and discussion 
over a monitoring program was David Evers, executive director of the 
BioDiversity Research Institute in Goham. 
Evers was one of about 30 scientists fiom around the nation invited to a 
2003 workshop sponsored by the EPA and industry to talk about mercury 
monitoring. Workshop participants developed a conceptual plan for 200 
monitoring sites spread throughout the country. 
In the years since, Evers and other researchers have delved into studying 
mercury's impact on wildlife. For the "hot spots'' studies, the researchers 
looked at mercury- levels in perch, loons, bald eagles, brook trout, otters 
and other animal species. 
But the nationfiide monitoring program never materialized, at least not 
yet. Evers is nonetheless optimistic and strongly supports Collins' bill. 
Evers said he acted as a scientific adviser to Collins' office on the issue. 
"Is it realistic? I think it is because all of the industries and agencies have 
been involved in putting together a plan," said Evers, whose BioDiversity 
Research Institute is also behind the popular "eagle cam" in Hancock 

The "hot spots" studies also found that mercury contamination levels near 
a coal-fired power plant in southem New Hampshire were five times the 
levels predicted by the EPA's computer models. 
The Four other hot spots identified by the reports were in New York's 
Adirondack Mountains, the upper Connecticut River in Vermont and 
New Hampshire, the Merrimack River in Massachusetts and southem 
New Hampshire, and in cenrral Nova Scotia. 

county. 
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Changing All the Rules 
r Biwce Bai-coir o;g;entaI F the many 

brought about 
by the Bush' 

White House, none illustrate 
the administration's modus 

haul o f  newsource review. The 
president's legislative initia- 
tives. such as hi's energy bill 
and the '-Clear Skies" package, 
have languished on Capitol 
Hill. Nonetheless, the adminis- 
tration has effected a radical 
transformation of the nation's 
environmental laws - quietly 
and subtly. by means of regula- 
tory changes and bureaucratic 

I directives. New-source review 
represents the most sweeping 
ch'mge, and among the least 
noticed. 

The overturning of new- 
source review has bean 
portrayed by the president and 
his advisers ;LS a compromise 
between the twin goals of pre- 
serving the environment and 
enabling business. But a care- 
fill examination of the process 

I 
operandi better than the over- I ... 

i 

I 
,; 
..,, ,'s5 

e. ... 
, e . . .  that led to the new policy 

reveals a very different story, 
I *  I 

I ,  . <  

. , I  , and a different motivation. The 
administration's real problem with the 
new-soiirce review program wasn't 
that it didn't work. The problem was 
that it was finally about to work all 
too well. 

Having long flouted the new- 
source review Isw. inany of the 
nation's biggest power cvmpanies 
were facing. in rhe last months of the 
f9W's. an expensive thy of reckon- 
ing. EPA jnvestigJtors Jiad cnLight 
tJiein breaking rhe law. To rnake 

h 

1975. Congress acknowledged 
homever. that forcing potluters 
to retrofit every existing plant 
immediately would be tremen- 
dously costly. So in D 

concession to industry. the law- 
makers applied the tough 
standards only to newly built 
facilities. 

Seven years passed and 
the national air-quality stan- 
dards went unmet. Instead of 
building new, cleaner plants, 
m a y  companies simply 
upgmded their 014 dirty plants. 
So Congress updated the act in 
1977, introdiicing a regulation 
called new-soutce review 
(NSR), to bring older plants 
into compliance. Under NSR, a 
company could operate an old 
factory as long as it wasn't 
substantiaily modified. 
Eveohially, it was assumed, the 
company would have to update 
its equipment, at which point 
new-source rules requircd the 
company to install the best 
available pol lution-contro I 
technology. The legislators who 
Dassed new-source review 

.._._.-. . 

expected the law to encourage 
elecmc utilities to replace 014 
heavily pol [uti np coal- Fired 
plants with cleaner new ones. 
During the 80's and YO'S, some 

power companies did exactly that. But 
many others retooled plants to keep 
them running long past their expected 
life spans, and few were fitted witb 
the scrubbers and orher zquipinrnt 
required under NSR. 

that NSR rules were so complicated 
and coiltitsing that i t  was impossible 
for utilities to determine the differ- 
rnce hetween "roittiiic'' tnnii,tcnnnce, 

-- 
amends, the power companies were 
on the verge of signing agreements to 
ckan up their plants, which would 
Iiavz delivered one of the greatest 
advances in clean air ,in the nation's 
history. Then George LY Bush took 
office and w q t h i n g  changed. 

power pIants and large factories to 
niiniinize their emissions of harmful 
pollutilnts and established nationd 
ir-qitality standards to be met by 

The electric industry complained The 1970 Clean Air Act required 

-- --_-. - 
4 *. Friends of 

(, theEarth 



"This Week" to denounce the 
proposal two weeks after it was 
introduced. "We can do better 
under current law than what 
they're putting on the table," 
Eric Schaeffer told George 
Stephanopoulos. Schaeffer, the 
EPA's head of civil enforcement 
from 1997 to 2002, who had 
worked on the new-source 
review lawsuits since their 
inception. He left the EPA in 
early 2002, tired as he said in 
his letter of resignation, of 
"fighting a White House that 
seems determined to weaken the 
tules we are trying to enforce." 

The Clear Skies initiative 

crucial detail out of the final 
report. They said they were still 
working on a final revision of 
NSR having to do with the 
often contested definition of 
"routine maintenance." The 
agency published its proposed 
rule in the Federal Register but 
left the crucial percentage 
unspecified. 

NSR shoe dropped. By then, 
Christie Whitman was gone. 

tion i n  tMay. She said she was 
tired of making the Yew Jersey- 
to-Washington commute and 

Your kids are being poisoned by 
deadly mercury from power plants. 

* I, *. ,,. .... ,,.._. . .l. , .  , . ,  . , . I . .  , ._..4 ,..I.. ,. ., .. , .,.,. ._ 
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The World Bank is currently con- 
sidering whether to adopt a number 
of sweeping reforms for the oil, gas 
and mining sectors. Its decision is 
expected later this summer. 

Victory! Federal Officials 
Reject FEC’s Attempt to 
Impose Restrictions on 
Advocacy Groups 
Federal officials rejected an 
attempted proposaI from the Federal 
Election Commission (FEC) threaten- 
ing the First Amendment rights of 
environmental groups and other 
advocacy organizations. The FEC’s 
recently released “Notice of Proposed 

I N  B R I E F  

Rulemaking” would have imposed 
sweeping restrictions on the activities 
of charitable, educational and advo- 
cacy groups across the political 
spectrum. 

The proposal covered non-profit, 
educational groups such as the Sierra 
Club, the National Rifle Association 
and the NAACP. Overnight, the rule 
would have reclassified many of 
these groups as political committees, 
subjecting them to the same strict 
contribution limits that federal candi- 
dates and Political Action 
Committees must follow. 

thank all of you who sent letters to 
the FEC and members of Congress 
through our online action center: 
www.ice.org/action 

Friends of the Earth would like to 

Controversial Ninth 
Circuit Court Nominee 
Faces Resistance on 
Capitol Hi11 
William G. Myers, former solicitor at 
the Department of the lnrerioc faced 

tough opposition on Capitol Hill 
bhen the Senate Judiciary Committee 
narrowl>zQLoy$-&him,by a. 10 .. to * 9 n 

‘-?-...-. . 

, iagx!k!&UA@.-“ 
The vote drew strong words from 

Sen. -. Patrick _.._-* >-. Lghv -.*l (D:6.)> . tanking 
minonty chair of the committee, who 
said “He has a consistent ;ecoid of‘ 

’ using whatever position and authority 
he had to fight for coborate interests 

Oat the expense of the environment 
And of the inter&ts of the American 
people in envi tqmaLp.akct ions ” 

T e s i d e n t  Bush nominated Myers 
in May 2004, but his nomination was 
held up after Fnends of the Earth and 
Public Employees for Environmental 
Responsibility filed a claim with the 
Office of Government Ethics alIeging 
that he had violated hisethicsgtp 
ment by continukg ..- to -mee_t with bs 

Termer employer and clients. Myers 
awaits a vote on the Senate floor. 
- -. .-. . - , -,. r.,.- , 

I 
.II --a 

(co~ztinuedfior~ page 7) 

The framework of new-source 
review would remain, but the new 
rules set threshold; so high that 
stricter nollution-control reouire- -- ~~~ 

ments would almost never come into 
effect. ‘‘W? 5 moron testfw ppwa 
c_ompqiej,” said Frank O’DonneIl, 
exC%twe director of the Clean Air 
Trust, a nonprofit watchdog group. 
“It’s such a huge loophole that only a 
moron would trip over it and become 
subject to NSR requirements.: 

A report from the knerican 
Lung Association and various envj- 
ronmental groups estimated that 
compared with enforcement of the 
old NSR rules: the new. ni- 
result in emissions increases of 7 mil- 

__I 

_..“ * -  ..- . -wr-- 

lion tons of sulfur dioxide and 2.4 
million tons of nitrogen oxicTes per‘ - 
-026:Rad the new rules &e<n 
i?i+ffec? 6&&d 1%9, the lawsuits 
t h t  the Justice Deparbnent filed 
_against the power compnies wquld? 
-.-, have been -.. impssible: nearly every 
illegal action she po?ver companies 
were accused of back then would 

~ . . L ” - - - , - .  -.,. .---- . - -  _ -  

. L  

“Eave&en le a1 &der the n e .  rules. .___ ~ ,... -. & . . 
The announcement of the 20 per- 

cent limit had a devastating effect on 
the EPA’s enforcement division. 
“UGder the new.rules,)’ Bruce 
\ . I  Buckheit said, “almost everything, ye 
worked to achieve is wiped ouC’.Tw 
months later, in November 2003, J. P. 
Suarez, - - -  the Bush-appointed E.P.A. 
assistant administrator for enforce- . i . r . .  -,, . -. -. --- - 

ment, informed agency enforcement 
staff members that investigations into 
70 companies suspected of violations 
of the Clean Air Act would be aban- 
doned. Around that time, some 
longtime EPA officials dedded 
they’d had eno;g,h ofthe Bush- 
administration’s attacks on the-Clean 
.4jr ;4ci. Bruce Budheit and Rich . ”.gondi, BuCkheit5 de;G-,. ioot 

.. - . - _. - .... ~ ._.__ ._- ~ _,.. 
,*--.,---- retirement -..- I._.. bux0ut.s . . ~ d , .  1 eft. .the 
agency. ‘ ‘ I ~ & ~ p s + , J -  wapted to 
inake a difference, Blond1 said. 

’“And it &carnk&&%&%aE%s 
going to beaif€icult at ihi EPA? 

.. ., .1-, 

.-- - .-- 
I 

0 2004, Bnice Barcott. From The 

by permissioti. 
York Times Magazine. Reprinted 

Summer 2004 Volume 34, Number 2 9 
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From the desk of Deb Amason, 12 Dill St, Aha, FL 33920 386-288-4454 

Connie Mack, House of Representatives 
3301 E Tamiami Trail, Naples, FL 341 12 

April 22,2007 

RE: Response to .4pd 3,2007 correspondence regarding a comprehensive energy policy 
for Florida and especially the Everglades which would not include global-warming and 
polluting fossil-fuels or nudear. 

Dear Connie Mack: 

I appreciate your response to my serious concerns. However, I must disagree with your 
observation that we have not had a comprehensive energy policy over the past decade. 
Perhaps you are not aware that in 2001, Vice President Cheney had a ‘(secret” energy 
meeting with discredited &on executives, Exxonmobil, BP, Shell and several other 
energy companies that he and the President had ties to. 

These companies have been carrying out their comprehensive energy policy ever since, 
resulting in excess profits and increased dependence on fossil fuels while destroying the 
infrastructure of our environmental controls. The public has been forced to pay the price 
for corporate welfare giveaways and no serious moves have been made towards solar, 
wind and renewables for the good of citizens. Enron execs had plenty of practice in 
manipulating the markets, creating artificial shortages and obtaining deregulation for the 
corporate bottom line, no matter what the costs to the public health and pocketbook.* 

These are not accusations, just obvious results which include Exxonmobil’s failure to 
clean up oil spills fiom the 1980’s while reaping record profits and the war for Iraqi oil 
ongoing today. 

Personally, my husband and I have experienced costly health issues due to fossil-fuel 
buming plants the DE3 and EPA failed to regulate properly here in Florida these past 
couple of years. 

It is time for all Congressmen to put aside partisanship and corporate corruption in doing 
their job of public service to the citizens of the United States. We need campaign finance 
reform. We need you to work clo&ly with all members of both parties to give us a safe 
local network of solar, wind and alternative energy in combination with existing grids, a 
hybrid energy policy that does not jeopardize our health, our economy and the only home 
any of us have, our planet. 

We are trusting you to represent us in this great work. 

Sincerely, Deb, Amason 
(‘The people, united, can never be defeated” Clean Air, Clean Water, Clean Government 
+Documentary, “The Smartest Guys in the Room” about Enron and how they did it. 
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NAPLES. F l 3 4 1 1 2  
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W % b *  of CONNIE MACK 
14m DCTPKT. Rmim 

BUDGET COMMITTEE 

COMMIT€ E 

INFRASTRUCTURE COMMllTEE 

FOREIGN AFFAIRS Congrtss o f  tfie %hit& States 

WSSHINGT*YI CWCE: 
115 CAhNOV HOUSE OFFlCE 6UllDlNG 

WASHINGTON. DC 23515 
Was’fiington, BC 205’15-0914 

April 3,2007 
c 

’ 4, 

Mrs. Deb Amason 
12 Dill St 3 Aha, FL 33920-5593 

4 \j 

(202) 225-2536 

knpiimack house.gov 

Dear Mrs. Amason: 
t? \ -  

Thank you for contacting me to express your concerns regarding the energy bill. I 
appreciate your taking the time to share your thoughts with me on this matter. 

Over the past decade, America has enjoyed great prosperity and an increased 
standard of living. However, we have not had a comprehensive energy policy, thereby 
leaving the nation with an energy crunch and increased prices at the gas pump and in 
home and business utility bills. During this time, our energy consumption increased by 
more than twelve percent; however, our domestic production has increased by less than 
one-half of one percent. That means our nation is more and more reliant on foreign 
sources of energy. When OUT nation depends on just a few countries for the majority of 
OUT energy, this adversely impacts American security. This is unacceptable. 

+- 
On January 18,  2007, the House Democratic Leadership brought to the House 

floor the Creating Long-Term Energy Alternatives for the Nation (CLEAN) Act of 2007 
(H.R. 6). This bill, which I voted against, was a misguided attempt to punish the energy 
industry. I am committed to moving our nation closer to the goal of energy independence 
while protecting the interests of American consumers. The Democrat energy bill raises 

Demomatic energy hill discourages companies from exploring for oil dom-estically and 
would impose tax hikes that would make America a less attractive place to .manufacture 
and produce oil and natural gas. This creates incentives for foreign importation. 

taxes, kills jobs, and actually increases our dependence on foreign oil. Specifically, the 

I support a comprehensive national energy policy that will reduce foreign energy 
dependence by requiring conservation and domestic exploration. By using less e n e r g  
and opening up new areas €or environmentally-responsible exploration, we will become 
less dependent on foreign sources of energy. Finally, I believe we must provide an 
environment of certainty and stability that will foster prosperity in America. Rising 

prices, increased costs to heat and cool our homes, and higher prices to move products 
across the country. Having a comprehensive energy policy will allow businesses to 
flourish as we will have reliable and dependable sources of energy. 

Again, I want to thank you for taking the time to contact me. Please feel free to 
contact me if I can be of any further assistance on this matter. I also invite you to visit 
my website at mack.house.gov for additional information on issues facing Congress. 

energy prices has become a tax Americans must pay everyday in the form of higher gas 

Sincerely, 
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v Matllda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Ruth McHargue 
Monday, June 04,2007 10:12 AM 
Timolyn Henry 
Matilda Sanders 
FW: My contact 

Add to docket file 0.706 3 
- - - - -  Original Message----- 
From: Webmaster 
Sent: Monday, June 04, 2 0 0 7  8:41 AM 
To: Consumer Contact 
Subject: FW: My contact 

- - - - -  Original Message----- 
From: contact@psc.state.fl.us [mailto:contact@psc.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Monday, June 04, 2007 8:06 AM 
To: Webmaster 
Subject: My contact 

Contact from a Web user 

Contact Information: 
Name: Joe Buck 
Company : 
Primary Phone: 
Secondary Phone: 
Email : jgbckaaol .com 

Response requested? No 
CC Sent? No 

Comments : 
Commisioners, 
Fpl should be held to the highest standards when it comes to building a new coal powerplant 
in the Glades area. The 21st century should offer more than the familar coal burning of the 
last 150+ years. 
Any new plants should be held to the highest standards of new technology. Straping a few more 
scrubbers on an old technolgy is insufficient to both the enviroment and the people of 
florida. Please reject the permit for the Glades power pack. 
thanks you, 
Joe Buck 

CMP 

COM 

=- 
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
Sent: Monday, June 04, 2007 8:42 AM 
To: Consumer Contact 
Subject: FW: My contact 

_ _ _ _ _  Original Message----- 
From: contact@psc.state.fl.us [mailto:contactBpsc.state.fl.usl 
Sent: Sunday, June 03, 2007 4:47 PM 
To: Webmaster 
Subject: My contact 

Contact from a Web user 

Contact Information: 
Name: Diana Tedtmann 
Company: none 
Primary Phone: 561-734-3163 
Secondary Phone: 
Email: dianamted@bellsouth.net 

Response requested? Yes 
CC Sent? No 

Comments : 
Please oppose the coal burning plant proposed by FPL. 
associated with this project: mercury, carbon dioxide, water use, the transport of the 
coal(creating more emissions), etc. 
Encourage solar, wind, and water energy. We need to think smart. Thanks. 

There are too many negatives 

We have also learned that smoke travels in Florida. 
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Matilda Sanders 

From: Ruth McHargue 

Sent: 

To : Timolyn Henry 

c c :  Matilda Sanders 

Subject: 

Attachments: letter to PSC.ftf 

Monday, June 04,2007 10:05 AM 

FW: Glades Power Park hearing June 5 

add to docket file 070098 

From: Consumer Contact 
Sent: Monday, June 04, 2007 8:16 AM 
To: Ruth McHargue 
Subject: FW: Glades Power Park hearing June 5 

To CLK 

From: bruce steinfeildt [mailto:seadogdoc@earthlink.net) 
Sent: Sunday, June 03, 2007 2:18 PM 
To: Consumer Contact 
Subject: Glades Power Park hearing June 5 

Letter in opposition to the Proposed Glades Power Park plant. Please give to Commission members. Thank you. 

bruce steinfeildt 
seadogdoc@earthlink net 
Why Wait? Move to EarthLink. 
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June 3,2007 

To: Members of the Florida Public Services Commission 

Re: Florida Power & Light's proposed Glades Power Park coal fired 
electric power generating plant 

Dear Commission Members: 

twin 980 MW coal fired power plant Florida Power & Light intends to 
build near Moore Haven and the headwaters of the Everglades. We 
have attended "informational" meetings regarding this proposed 
plant. The information provided was presented by persons in the 
employ of or under retainer from FP&L. FP&L claims they are under 
a mandate to diversify their fuel supply and coal is cheaper and more 
abundant than other sources of energy. Our county commissioners 
on the other hand are eagerly anticipating the tax revenue such a 
plant would bring. In the rush to build this plant, everyone seems to 
have forgotten the environmental impact. 

We wish to express our concern and opposition to the proposed 

e There is no such thing as a clean coal plant. Coal pollutes 
twice: once when it is mined in open pit fashion and again when 
it is burned. The prevailing southwesterly wind will carry the 
sulfates, oxides of nitrogen and mercury over Lake 
Okeechobee bringing with it acid rain, algae blooms and toxins 
to a fish and wildlife population already under stress from 
mercury poisoning. The pollution produced will not only 
increase the burden on an already sick lake but will find its way 
to the Everglades and the estuaries on both coasts. It seems to 
us to be counterproductive in the extreme to build a fossil fuel 
plant next to an ecosystem we have committed billions of 
dollars to restore. 

e With escalating concerns about global warming why are we 
even remotely considering the construction of a power plant 
which, by FP&L's estimation, will release 16 million tons of C02 
yearly into the atmosphere. There is no way to capture it and, 
considering Florida's substratum, no place to store it should that 
technology become available. 



, . '  I 

This plant will have an enormous water requirement to the tune 
of 26 million gallons of water a day. We are now in a severe 
drought. Lake 0 is a mere puddle of its former self. The Corps 
of Engineers tells us that it will require 3-5 years of average to 
above average rainfall just to attain previous and adequate 
water levels. We who live here have real concerns about the 
future of our wells and wetlands. Increasing water 
requirements from unrelenting residential development as well 
as agricultural needs have placed a burden on the Okeechobee 
water system that it cannot hope to sustain. And now a power 
plant? ! ! 

Through all the discussion we have heard much about the 
increased needs for electric power but very little about 
responsible conservation of our use of it. We should certainly 
consider it and, if increased electric power output is necessary, 
give serious thought to production using renewable sources 
such as solar or wind generated power. 

Thank you for your consideration of our concerns. The 
environmental stakes are too high and the time for action is growing 
short. We sincerely hope that you will deny FP&L permission to build 
the Glades Power Park coal plant. 

Yours, 
Bruce & Michelle Steinfeldt 
Ortona (Moore Haven), FL 
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Timolyn Henry 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Ruth McHargue 
Friday, June 01,2007 1 1 :26 AM 
Timolyn Henry 
Matilda Sanders 
FW: E-Form Other Complaint TRACKING NUMBER: 9416 

Please add to docket file 070098 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Consumer Contact 
Sent: Friday, June 01, 2007 11:19 AM 
To: Ruth McHargue 
Subject: FW: E-Form Other Complaint TRACKING NUMBER: 9416 

FPL Coal Plant docket 
- - - - -  Original Message----- 
From: contact4psc.state.fl.u~ [mailto:contact@psc.state.fl.usl 
Sent: Friday, June 01, 2007 11:OO AM 
To: Consumer Contact 
Subject: E-Form Other Complaint TRACKING NUMBER: 9416 

Complaint filed with PSC 

CUSTOMER INFORMATION 

Name: Mary Nissen 
Telephone: 904-284-5780 
Email: mary320924comcast.net 
Address: 5200 river Park Villa Drive St. Augustine 32092 

BUSINESS INFORMATION 

CMP 
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SEC 

OTH 
Business Account Name: George F. Nissen 
Account Number: 
Address: 5200 river park villa drive st. augustine fl 32092 

COMPLAINT INFORMATION 

Complaint: Other Complaint against Florida Power & Light Company 
Details : 
I read where FPL is asking for permision to build a coal fired plant. Could you please 
tell me where the money is coming from? 
Just last year they raised our rates very much in order to make up the money they lost 
from hurricanes. This does not make any sence at all. If they have all this cash then 
rates should not have gone up. Are you people on our side or big business? We need help 
out here in the real world and depend on you for it. 
Thank you, 
Mary Nissen 

1 
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Ann Cole 
_I_ - -  __ 
From: Ann Cole 
Sent: Wednesday, May 30,2007 1:27 PM 
To: Roberta Bass 
cc: William C. Garner; Jeremy Susac; Larry Harris; Samantha Cibula 
Subject: RE: Glades Power Park option 4 

Tracking: Recipient Read 

Roberta Bass Read: 5/30/2007 1:43 PM 

William C. Gamer Read 5/30/2007 1:29 PM 

leremy Susac Read: 5/30/2007 1:51 PM 

bny Hanis 

Samantha G h l a  Read: 5/30/2007 1:27 PM 

Thank you for this information. A copy of this email will be place in Docket No. 070098-El today. 

From: Roberta Bas 
Sent: Wednesday, May 30,2007 1:17 PM 
To: Ann Cole 
Cc: William C. Garner; Jeremy Susac; Larry Harris; Samantha Cibula 
Subject: MI: Glades Power Park option 4 

Please place a copy of this e-mail in Docket No. 070098-El. Thank you 

Robcrta 

Roberta S. Bass 
Chief Advisor to Chairman Edgar 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0854 

Office (850) 413-6016 
Fax (850)413-6017 
Ernail Roberta.Bass@PSC.STATE.FL.US 

From: Office of the Chairman 
Sent: Wednesday, May 30,2007 1:11 PM 
To: Roberta Bass 
Subject: MI: Glades Power Park option 4 

From: fossilfuelfugue [mailto:fossilfuelfugue@yahw.mrn] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2007 11:46 AM 

3/10/2008 
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To: office of the Chairman 
Subject: Glades Power Park option 4 

RE: Glades Power Park docket no. 070098-E1 

From: 
Michael K. Christensen 
13759 159th St N 
Jupiter FL 33478 
5612549690 

Please provide a copy to all Commissioners and staff. Thank You. Also Docket file. 

Dear Commissioners, 
Thank You for your consideration of this letter I hope it finds all is well with you and yours. 
I am writing in regards to your upcoming regular agenda meeting June 5 2007 in which you will 
consider FPL petition for the Glades Power Park. I have read and considered both the initial petition 
from FPL and your staff recommendations dated May 25* 2007.Your staff has highlighted 3 options for 
the Commission to consider: 
http://www.floridapsc.com/library/filings 
I am writing you today to implore you to consider a fourth option. 
Background: 
FPL is intending to build a 3300 megawatt power plant in Palm Beach County-. Initially permitted for 
2500 megawatts it has approved site capacity of 3300 total. The site is a total of 220, yes, that is correct 
220 acres. This plant will be located 1000 feet from the northem border of the Loxahatchee National 
Wildlife refuge. This plant will be storing on site, in excess of 12.5 million gallons of diesel fuel. These 
fuel silos containing these massive amounts of fuel will be less than 3000 feet &om a C.E.R.P. project in 
which the taxpayers paid 223 million dollars just for the land to store a total of 45,000 acres feet of 
hshwater. The 12.5 million gallons of fuel is enough to run the plant for 100 hours. FPL in their 
permitting process is allowed 500 total run hours on diesel for a combined total of over 62.5 million 
gallons of fuel needing to be transported along the Northem border of L.N.W.R. every year. There will 
be a huge 3 foot diameter Natural gas pipeline that will cross and impact hundreds of acres of wetlands 
and will run parallel to the Aggregates rock mine that has blasting permits until at least 2035. The plant 
will consume in excess of 6.4 billion gallons of freshwater each and every year of its operation. The 
W.C.E.C.(west county- energy center) will be shooting the industrial waste water they will be creating 
into the ground using Deep Well Injection. 4 injection wells with back-ups to inject up to 7 million 
gallons each, about 3000 feet down. Because of the nearness of the L.N. W.R. the radius shown in the 
permit encompasses a large portion of this National Refuge. Due to the massive size of this plant and the 
postage stamp size of the property, FPL is using processes(undergr0und injection just one example) that 
they do not with any other plant. 

Here is my option, please, I beg you to consider, move the W.C.E.C. to the Glades Power Park. Give 
them the complete 3300 megawattsbrovided they pass review of course.) The power park is 4,900 
acres, there are no National or State refuges at its doorstep. The enviros already love Natural gas. With a 
15 percent reserve this still falls in range, in particular using realistic growth figures. I am well aware 
there might be some minor problems, could they be Bigger problems then contaminating a National 
Wildlife Refuge? Are they bigger then the potential to contaminate 45,000acre feet of fresh water? 
Please have your staffrun a Pro and Con with this idea. 
FPL should be running at 15 percent reserve because they buy and sell power thru 6 states. The growth 

311 0/2008 
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figures do not jive. 
FPLs use of Alternative energy here in Florida is abysmal at best. They were at less then 4 percent here 
in Florida back in 2002 and it is still less than 4 percent now. FPL may be a world leader in Alt power in 
other places, here in the Sunshine state they are not so hot. 
Finally, we can not cure fossil-fuel addiction by adding more fossil-fuel plants, FPL says coal is 
plentiful, funny everybody is saying that, as more will be used to make transport fuel: 
h t t D : / / w w w . n y t i m e s . c o m / r e u t e r s / w a s h i n p t o l s .  html 
and for other uses, that quantity will shrink dramatically. I will mention the massive amount of mining 
and burning of coal will do great damage to ow eco-systems. 
Please research about coal here in the US, a research paper was recently completed and posted on 
theoildrum website: 
http://www.theoild.com/node/23 96 
The Commission is charged with safety of Electric plants as of 1986 and your website 
The Commission received safety jurisdiction over all electric utilities in 1986. 
http://www.osc.state.fl.us/about/history .aspx 
The Commission is responsible for : 
Encourage and facilitate responsible use of resources and technology in the provision and consumption 
of utility services. 
Resources=Water and L.N.W.R 
Facilitate the provision of safe utility services at levels of quality and reliability that comply with 
established industry standards and practices. 
http://www.psc.state. fl.uslabout/mission.aspx 
Tha& You again for considerine this letter and its option. 

Michael Christensen 

Moody friends. Drama queens. Your life? Nope! - their life, your story. 
Plav Sims Stories at Y&oo! Games. 

3/10/2008 
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Timolyn Henry 

From: 
Sent: 
To : 
Subject: 

Mary Cosmo [m y-cosmo@yahoo.com] 
Friday, May 18, 2007 7:48 AM 
m ry-cosmo@ ya hoo.com 
ERIC SHARP: Let's use Florida as a bad example 

ERIC SHARP: Let's use Florida as a bad example 
http://www.freep.com/apps/pbcs.dll/artic1e?A1D=/20070517/SP0RTS10/705170422 

You have been sent the following article from Mary Cosmo as a courtesy of freep.com. 

1 
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ERIC SHARP: Let's use Florida as a bad example 

May 17, 2007 

BY ERIC SHARP 

FREE PRESS OUTDOORS WRITER 

While we've created some ecological messes in Michigan, we can take comfort that at least we're not in Florida. That 
state is in far deeper environmental trouble, the result of short-sighted and corrupt political leaders turning blind eyes 
to impending threats for decades while truckling to developers. 

I got to musing about that after reading that fish biologists in Wisconsin were stunned last week to find a lethal new 
disease not in Lake Michigan, where it was expected to appear next, but in two inland lakes 50 miles up the Fox 
River. 

Like Florida, Michigan has an incredible resource in its waters, and like Florida, Michigan has treated its waters 
shamefully. The appearance of viral hemorrhagic septicemia in the Great Lakes and now inland lakes should be a 
warning: To avoid an environmental disaster on the scale that we see in Florida, we need to take steps to protect 
those liquid assets that in the future could be the most valuable thing we own. 

When I first worked in south Florida 40 years ago, among the stories I covered for the Associated Press were fires 
that swept the Everglades. Fire had been part of the ecology for millennia, eliminating invasive species and making 
nutrients for future growth. Then the region was laced with canals to drain land for farms and development, removing 
so much water from the ground that the very earth would burn. The scale and duration of the fires increased 
dramatically. 

Even 40 years ago, Florida politicians knew the dangers those problems posed. Brilliant researchers studied them 
and warned loudly and often about the need to change course. And what has happened since? The powers that be 
have made things much worse by encouraging more people to move there and drain even more water from the 
ground. 

Exotic plants in the Glades exacerbated the fire danger. The changing flow of fresh water to the coasts is wrecking 
estuarine areas that are major fish nurseries as well as the offshore coral reefs that are so important to Florida's 
tourist economy. 

And now CNN is broadcasting video of fires that are compounded by the worst drought in memory. South Florida is 
so dry that parts of Lake Okeechobee, where I once caught bass in four feet of water, are islands four feet above the 
surface. Coastal cities will be forced to shut some wells from which they draw their water because the lowered fresh- 
water table has resulted in salt water intruding into the aquifers. 

In the early '70s I wrote about Claude Kirk, a buffoon elected Florida's governor by a fluke, celebrating the fact that 
the state population had reached 3.5 million. Today, Florida's legal population is over 18 million. No one is sure how 
many illegal immigrants are there, but it has to be a couple of million, and on any given day there are a quarter-million 
tourists, as well. 

Michigan, by contrast, has about 10 million people who live in roughly the same 57,000 square miles as the people of 
Florida. 

The demands that exploding growth have made on Florida's environment are unsustainable, yet the state continues 
to encourage people to move in. 

Some counties imposed fees on new construction to ameliorate the demands those homeowners make on 
infrastructure like roads and water. But because south Florida is already far overdeveloped, ail that does is ensure 
that when the real crunch comes, it will be even more catastrophic 

We in Michigan have a chance to learn from Florida's hopelessly bad example. VHS is only a symptom of the real 
problem -- a continuing threat to the Great Lakes from pollutants and exotic species. 

So far, our political leaders have been as clueless and incompetent as those in Florida The few steps they have 
taken have been window dressing, giving the appearance of doing something while achieving little. 

A solution like demanding ineffective ballast water treatment for ocean-going ships entering the Great Lakes doesn't 
fix the problem but only postpones the inevitable. 

http://www.freep.com/apps/pbcs.dll/article?AID=/2OO705 1 7/SPORTS 101705 1 70422&template=printart 5/18/2007 
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What we need is a crusade to save the lakes, and the impetus for it should come from private interest groups and the 
business sector. The attention of the governor and legislature is focused on immediate fiscal problems, but if we can 
get a "Save the Lakes" parade moving, it won't take long for the politicians to run to the front and pretend that they 
are leading. 

Contact ERlC SHARP at 313-222-251 1 or esharNi3freepress.com. 

Copyright 0 2007 Detroit Free Press Inc. 

http://www. freep.com/apps/pbcs.dll/article?AID=/200705 1 7/SPORTS 101705 170422&template=printart 5/18/2007 
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Timolyn Henry 

Ruth McHargue 
Friday, May 18, 2007 10:12 AM - C!AP 

From: 

Sent: 

To : Timolyn Henry GCPb4 

CiF"; 

ECR 

cc: Matilda Sanders; Randy Roland --- 
Subject: 
Attachments: ERIC SHARP: Let's use Florida as a bad example 

FW: ERIC SHARP: Let's use Florida as a bad example 

6CL. I 
(-1; fL 

RCP, 

Please add to docket file 070098 .---- 

From: Angie Calhoun 
Sent: Friday, May 18, 2007 9:54 AM 
To: Ruth McHargue 
Subject: MI: ERIC SHARP: Let's use Florida as a bad example 

- -- SCR 

Please advise. 

From: Mary Cosmo [mail to: mry-cosmo@ya hoo .com] 
Sent: Friday, May 18, 2007 7:54 AM 
To: amcfeatters@nationalpress.com; aronberg.dave.web@flsenate.gov; charlie.crist@myflorida.com; 
commissioners@colliergov.net; connie.mack@mail.house.gov; Consumer Contact; Johnny Cosmo; dist3@leegov.com; 
dwassermanrubin@broward.org; Glades Democrate; Icv@Icv.org; letters@naplesnews.com; mailbag@news-press.com; 
mark@floridapirg.org; nenabolan@yahoo.com; no-coal@yahoogroups.com 
Subject: Fwd: ERIC SHARP: Let's use Florida as a bad example 

ok, when other states news is talking the truths about Florida's enviornmental blunders and using us as a bad example. 
Do vou think it miEht be time to DO something? 

Link to Detriots Free Press: 

1ittp:liwww. freep.coni/apps/pbcs.dll/articlc?AID -/200705 1 7/SPORTS 10/705 170422 

Note: forwarded message attached. 

Be a PS3 game guru. 
Get your game face on with thc latest PS3 news and prcviews at Yahoo! Ganics. 

511 812007 
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ORIGINA? 
Timolyn Henry 

From: Ruth McHargue 

Sent: 
To : Timolyn Henry 

cc: Matilda Sanders; Randy Roland 

Subject: FW: IF CLOUDY GERMANY CAN DO IT - SUNNY FLORIDA CAN TOO! 

Friday, May 11,2007 953 AM 

Please add to docket file 070098 

From: Consumer Contact 
Sent: Wednesday, May 09, 2007 2:18 PM 
To: Ruth McHargue 
Subject: MI: I F  CLOUDY GERMANY CAN DO IT - SUNNY FLORIDA CAN TOO! 

From: DiamondtelDeb@aol.com [mailto:DiamondtelDeb@aol.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 09, 2007 11:43 AM 
To: Consumer Contact 
Cc: Bev DeMello; dist3@leegov,com; aronberg.dave.web@flsenate.gov; Charlie.crist@myflorida.com; 
connie.mack@mail.house.gov; Lisa-Marshall@billneIson.senate.gov 
Subject: I F  CLOUDY GERMANY CAN DO IT - SUNNY FLORIDA CAN TOO! 

http::/fi fia .wasliingtonpost.coi~~wp- 
dyn~content~article~2007~05/04/AR20070S0402166. htinl?refen.er-emailarticle 

Please pass this on to all Commissioners, 
Florida legislators and to all decision-makers 
at FPL. Thank you, 

FPL rate payers and all citizens of Florida 
and the US. 

Cloudy Germany a Powerhouse in Solar 
Energy 

By Craig Whitlock 
Washington Post Foreign Service 
Saturday, May 5,2007; A01 

CCM 

ECR .-A,-, 

ESPENHAIN, Gerniany -- When it opened here in 2004 on a 
reclaimed mining dump, the Geosol solar plant was the biggest 
of its kind in the world. It is so clean and green that it produces 

5/11 /2007 
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zero emissions and so easy to operate that it has only three 
regular workers: plant manager Hans-Joerg Koch and his two 
security guards, sheepdogs Pushkin and Adi. 

The plant is part of a building boom that has made gloomy-skied 
Germany the unlikely global leader in solar-generated electricity. 
Last year, about half of the world's solar electricity was produced 
in the country. Of the 20 biggest photovoltaic plants, 15 are in 
Germany, even though it has only half as many sunny days as 
countries such as Portugal. 

The reason is not a breakthrough in the economics or technology 
of solar power but a law adopted in 2000. It requires the 
country's huge old-line utility companies to subsidize the solar 
upstarts by buying their electricity at marked-up rates that make 
it easy for the newcomers to turn a profit. Their cleanly created 
power enters the utilities' grids for sale to consumers. 

The law was part of a broader measure adopted by the German 
government to boost production of renewable energy sources, 
including wind power and biofuels. As the world's sixth-biggest 
producer of carbon-dioxide emissions, Germany is trying to slash 
its output of greenhouse gases and wants renewable sources to 
supply a quarter of its energy needs by 2020. 

Since the Geosol plant was built, it has been eclipsed in size by 
six other German solar plants, including the new world's-largest, 
the Solarpark Gut Erlasee in Bayaria, which has more than 
double the capacity. Last month, construction began on yet 
another monster solar plant on an old military base in Brandis, 
about 12 miles north of Espenhain. Once completed, it will 
generate 40 megawatts, or enough to power about 10,000 homes. 

German officials readily acknowledged that they are embracing 
solar technology not just for its environmental benefits. German 
firms that manufacture photovoltaic panels and other components 
have prospered under the new energy act and now employ 
40,000 people. An additional 15,000 people work for companies 
in the solar-thermal business, which make heating systems for 
homes and businesses. 

Matthias Machnik, an undersecretary for the German ministry of 
the environment, said the country can't hope to compete in the 
long term with perpetually sunny ones in generating solar power. 
But it hopes to expand its exports of solar technology and 

5/11/2007 
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become the leader in that field as well. 

Wnless climate change accelerates, we only have a certain 
amount of available hours of sunshine," Machnik said in an 
interview. "For us, of course we will use solar power, but it is 
more important to secure the know-how for research and 
development." 

Last year, German exports accounted for 15 percent of 
worldwide sales of solar panels and other photovoltaic 
equipment, according to industry officials. German companies 
hope to double their share of the global market, which amounted 
to $9.5 billion last year and is growing by about 20 percent 
annually, said Carsten Koernig, managing director of the German 
Solar Industry Association, a trade and lobbying group. 

"Itk been very important to create the necessary market in 
Germany," Koernig said. "We not only want to master the 
German market, but to conquer the world market as well." 

For now, the technology remains expensive and barely registers 
as a fraction of total energy production -- less than 0.5 percent. 
The government hopes to increase that figure to 3 percent by 
2020. 

Industry supporters, however, say there are other factors that 
favor solar production in the long term. 

One is that other forms of non-fossil fuel energy are falling out of 
favor. The government has decided to phase out all nuclear 
power plants by 2020. And while Germany is also the world 
leader in wind power, a popular backlash is building against the 
towering wind turbines that have proliferated in farmers' fields 
across the country and are criticized as eyesores. 

In Espenhain, local officials have warm words for their solar 
plant, owned by the Bel-lin-based company Geosol. The facility 
was constructed on land that had served as a dumping ground for 
millions of tons of coal dust produced by nearby mines since the 
1930s. The property had been rendered unusable for agriculture 
or other purposes. 

Two decades ago, the region was part of communist East 
Germany and known for that coal industry, which employed 
8,000 people. After the reunification of Germany in 1990, most 

5/11/2007 
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of those jobs quickly disappeared, but this part of the state of 
Saxony continued to suffer from air and water pollution from the 
mines. 

"This region was known as the dirtiest in all of Europe," said 
Juergen Frisch, mmayor of Espenhain. "The solar plant came at a 
very good time for Espenhain. It's helped to change our image." 

Unlike the coal mines, the solar plant makes almost no noise, 
save for the low thrum of a few outdoor air-conditioning units 
that cool the electrical transformers. The plant, with 33,500 solar 
panels, sits on a 37-acre site in a field off a rural road and 
requires scarcely any maintenance. 

On a tour of the property, Koch, the manager, acknowledged that 
eastern Germany is not the ideal site for collecting the sun's rays. 

Contrary to popular expectations, however, the solar panels work 
fine on drizzly days, he said, although they are able to generate 
only a quarter to half the usual output of electricity. "We are still 
producing at the moment, even when we have overcast or rainy 
conditions," he said cheerfully. 

Special correspondent Shannon Smiley in Berlin contributed to 
this rep 

See what's free at AOL.com. 

5/11 /2007 
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Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Proposed FPL Glades Power Park 

LaBelle, FL- 33935-7731 
May 3,2007 

I am a resident of Glades County and strongly oppose FPL' s plan to build a coal plant here! 

On the eve of recognition of global warming and strong energy regulations by our govemment, why do we have an 
antiquated plant with unproven new scrubbers built in our backyard? And have to live with it for 60 years? Because ... it's 
the cheapest for FPL! The benefits for us locals will be small. 

0 Drought ... We follow water restrictions every year, but the FPL's Glades County plant will draw 26 million gal a 
day from the Floridan aquifer - the whole region's only water supply. 

0 Waste water ... Underground Injection Control wells have already leaked in Miami threatening drinking water 
supplies. 

Jobs ... there will be only 180 jobs created, but how many Glades County residents have the training to get these 
CMPo+obs? The initial construction jobs will be for the lowest wage eamers, so the vast majority will be shipped-in 

minorities. CQM 

CTR Health ... Released airbome emissions of mercury, sulfur dioxide, oxides of nitrogen, and soot (even when kept 
within the air emission limits set by the Clean Air Act) will damage local air quality with adverse impacts on 

ECR d human and wildlife health, visibility, ground-level ozone (*smog"), acid rain, and worldwide global warning. 

GCL -S.afety...l have heard nothing about the dangers of possible future disasters such as humcanes, stormwater run- 
off, 100 year flood levels, etc. and the cleanup involved. OPC 

RCA Power supply ... The power grid in this area is old and inadequate. Every rainy season (not counting hurricanes), 
we put up with more than 10 power outages, hundreds of sags and surges and momentary outages (too many to 

SCR --count) that require us to reset any programmed electronic device, such as TV, microwave, stereo, clocks, etc. 
Complaints to FPL and FL Public Service Commission have been ignored, so we will probably end up with poor 

------service and pollution in our backyard. 

&-$21 million a year to Glades County's tax base ... As FPL depreciates its plant, this amount will steadily go down, 
SEC 

OTH along with property taxes on homes devalued just because they are nearby. 

The Glades County Commission unanimously pledged its support without informing its citizens, much less having a 
discussion on pros and cons. Yes, we have got one of the poorest economies in the state and we are not against 
progress. We love our wetlands, wildlife and our rural way of fife, so why can't FPL work with us so we can keep 
environmentally ''clean and healthy'' and still supply power for all of SWFL? The state of Wisconsin is converting coal- 
buming plants to gas fuel because of pollution and global warming. Are we again be the laughing stock of the country.., 
this time because we build one of the largest coal plants in in the nation when its technology is nearly out-dated and 
upgrades haven't been invented yet? 

Sincerely, 

RE@EIVED 
MAY 0 9 2007 

Florida Public sewice h*&, 
Jivision of HCA 

Janice M. Bush 
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ORIGINAI? 
Timolyn Henry 

From: Ruth McHargue 

Sent: 

To: Timolyn Henry 

cc: Matilda Sanders 

Subject: 

Attachments: Re: [saveitnowglades] FPL mulls adding reactors 

Tuesday, May 01,2007 8 5 5  AM 

FW: FL PSC just say "NO NUKES" please-FPL mulls adding reactors 

Please add to docket file 070098 

From: Consumer Contact 
Sent: Tuesday, May 01, 2007 8:40 AM 
To: Ruth McHargue 
Subject: Fw: FL PSC just say "NO NUKES" please-FPL mulls adding reactors 

From: DiamondtelDeb@aol.com [mailto:DiamondtelDeb@aol.com] 
Sent: Monday, April 30, 2007 10:19 PM 
To: Consumer Contact 
Subject: FL PSC just say "NO NUKES" please-FPL mulls adding reactors 

FPL will never get it unless the PSC helps them - no nukes, no coal, use solar concentrators, wind etc. Convert NOW while our 
State and our planet are still intact. This is urgent. We are all in this together. Love, Deb Arnason 386-288-4454 FPL rate 
payer, Alva, FL 

See what's free at AOL.com. 

511 I2007 



From: Ruth McHargue 

Sent: 
To : Timolyn Henry 
cc: Matilda Sanders; Brian Bilal 

Monday, April 30,2007 11 : I2  AM 

Subject: FW: FPL bribe printed in Glades Democrate CBR 
Attachments: pat1 88142473 ECR 1 

GCI. 1 Please add to docket file 070098 

From: Angie Calhoun 
Sent: Monday, April 30, 2007 8:11 AM 
To: Ruth McHargue 
Subject: FW: FPL bribe printed in Glades Democrate 

RCA 

SCR 
SCA 

SEC 

Please advise. 0-m - 
From: Mary Cosmo [mailto:mry~cosmo@yahoo.com] 
Sent: Friday, April 27, 2007 11:48 PM 
To: Lisa-Marshall@billneIson.senate.gov; aronberg.dave.web@flsenate.gov; Consumer Contact; commissioners@colliergov.net; 
mailbag@news-press.com; letters@naplesnews.com; crabben@gvillesun.com; Icv@lcv.org; schlottman.kimmie.s37@flsenate.gov; 
foe@foe.org; mail@saive.com; Junie9@yahoo.com; saveitnowglades@yahoogroups.com; No-CoaI@yahoogroups.com; 
Charlie.crist@myflorida.com; Dwassermanrubin@broward.org; dist3@leegov,com; jeagaEarthFirst@riseup.net; 
mark@floridapirg.org; amcfeatters@nationalpress.com; info@ap.org; info@bushgreenwatch.org; 
Mel-Martinez@martinez.senate.gov; sgonzalez@chej.org; ThreeRivers@Tellurian.net; mrnatrl@windstream.net; 
DiamondtelDeb@aol.com; connie.mack@mail. house.gov 
Cc: Johnny Cosmo; Save I t  Now Glades Group; Rhonda 
Subject: FPL bribe printed in Glades Democrate 

Urgent, this matter is of great concern. This is one of many that FPL has so bluntly contributed to in order to gain 
support for the proposed Glades Power Park. 

See for your self! 

The proposed Glades Power Park in the Headwaters of our already endangered Everglades would be a killer to South 
Florida's economy and tourism, Beaches strung with Algae bloom, Acid Rain on agricultural fields, and much more! 

GPP would be the 4th largest C 0 2  contributor in the world. Something is wrong with this picture! 

Mary Cosmo, 
Student 

- - - _- __ _ _  - - - __ __ - . - - _____ ____ __ - - - - ._ - ._. __ .__ 

Ahhh. ..imagining that irresistible "new car" smell? 
Check out new cars at Yahoo! Autos. 

413 012 00 7 



allembers of Moore Haven Chapter __. I co and Plural members of Sugarland Chapter No. 
220 Order of the Eastern Star. 

Glades County Historical Floric ByA 

Society fundraiser event g;~, La! 

G W E S  COUNTY - Glades 
County Historical Society's Annual 
Barbeque and Rumrrage Sale \till 
be held at Perry Park in Moore 
haven on Saturday, Aprir 28, at I 1  
a.m. Members voted to &an e the 
sire from the historic Pieter & ate- 
gaard House due to jack of parking 
space and seating space last year. 

Members home cook the coun- 
ty's favorite traditional meal con- 
sisting of massive amounts of 
country ribs, chicken, potato salad, 
slaw and beans topped off with 
honwbaked desserts. And of 
course, no meal in the south is 
complete without sweet tea, All 
this can be had for $8 per persoc. 
While you are waiting ou can 
hop at their rummage & or jus 
relaxand watch the river Ow by. 

Funds from the event go 
towards the restoration of the early 
1900s bungalowstyled house con- 

structed by Glades County's first 
pharmacist, Pieter Westegaard, 
The go*Jp p!ans 10 use ti; ie 1 10USE 
for their office and a small muse- 
um. The house wjll also be avail- 
able for local organizations and cit- 
hens for meetings and other 
events. 

Progress through the past six 
years has been slow due to a lack 
of funding, storm damage and 
local contractors. Past funding has 
been provided by the Florida 
Department of State and Repat. 
ment of Historic Preservation. A 
Fiorida Power and Light represen- 
tative will also be on hand with a 
speck1 surprise for the Jneinbets. 

Memberships are available and 
t-shirts designed with our famous 
CLpress Tree will be on sale for $5 
and 5 IO, sizes small through )(x- 
large. Please join us for this furl 
event. 
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Timolyn Henry 

From : 
Sent: 

To : 
cc: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

Ruth McHargue 

Thursday, April 26,2007 2 5 5  PM 

Timolyn Henry 

Matilda Sanders 

FW: Thank you for your correspondence of April 3,2007 

warning.htm 

CMP 

COM 

CTR 

ECR I 
GCL I 

Please add to docket 070098 
WCA 

From: Consumer Contact SCR 
Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2007 2:17 PM 

SGA To: Ruth McHargue 
Subject: FW: Thank you for your correspondence of April 3, 2007 SEC 

OTH 
To CCA to add to the docket 

m x  -- 

-- -- __-  

From: DiamondtelDeb@aol.com [mailto:DiamondtelDeb@aol.com] 
Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2007 2:08 PM 
To: connie.mack@mail.house.gov 
Cc: Lisa-MarshaIl@billnelson.senate.gov; commissioners@colliergov.net; commissioners@leegov.com; dist3@leegov.com; 
Consumer Contact; crabben@gvillesun.com; commissioners@broward.org; Charlie.crist@myflorida.com; 
jeagaEarthFirst@riseup.net; saveitnowglades@yahoogroups,com; No-Coal@yahoogroups.com; foe@foe.org; 
mark@floridapirg.org; bruderly@bellsouth.net; aronberg.dave.web@flsenate.gov; mailbag@news-press.com; 
makis@giss.nasa.gov; schlottman.kimmie.s37@flsenate.gov; Icv@Icv.org; sgonzalez@chej.org 
Subject: Thank you for your correspondence of April 3, 2007 

April 26, 2007 From the desk of Deb Arnason, 12 Dill St, Alva, FL 33920 386-288-4454 

Connie Mack 
House of Representatives 
3301 E Tamiami Trail 
Naples, FL 341 12 

RE: Response to April 3, 2007 correspondence regarding my request for a comprehensive energy policy for Florida and 
especially the Everglades which would not include global warming/polluting fossil-fuels or hazardouslcostly nuclear. 

Dear Connie Mack: 

I appreciate your response to my serious concerns. However, I must disagree with your observation that we have not had a 
comprehensive energy policy over the past decade. Perhaps you are not aware that in 2001, Vice President Cheney had a 
"secret" energy meeting with discredited Enron executives, Exxonmobil, BP, Shell and several other energy companies that he 
and the President had ties to while excluding the public. 

These companies have been carrying out their comprehensive energy policy ever since, resulting in excess profits and 
increased dependence on fossil fuels while destroying the infrastructure of our environmental controls. The public has been 
forced to pay the price for corporate welfare giveaways and no serious moves have been made towards solar, wind and 
renewables for the good of citizens. Enron execs had plenty of practice in manipulating the markets, creating artificial 
shortages and obtaining deregulation for the corporate bottom line, no matter what the costs to the public health and 
pocketbook.* 

4/26/2007 
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These are not accusations, just obvious results which include Exxonmobil's failure to clean up oil spills from the 1980's while 
reaping record profits and the war for Iraqi oil ongoing today with $ billions to Halliburton unaccounted for. 

Personally, my husband and I have experienced costly health issues due to fossil-fuel burning plants the DEP and EPA failed to 
regulate properly here in Florida these past couple of years, but will now be forced to re-examine after the Supreme 
Court's recent decision. 

I hope you will reconsider and support HR6, Creating Long-Term Energy Alternatives for the Nation (CLEAN) Act of 2007 or 
similar legislation which would hold energy companies accountable. 

It is time for all Congressmen to put aside partisanship and corporate corruption in doing their job of public service to the 
citizens of the United States. We need campaign finance reform. We need you to work closely with all members of both parties 
to give us a safe local network of solar, wind and alternative energy in combination with existing grids, a hybrid energy policy 
that does not jeopardize our health, our economy, the Everglades and the only home any of us have, our planet. 

We are trusting you to represent us in this great work. 

Sincerely, 

Deb Arnason 

Clean Air, Clean Water, Clean Government 

*Documentary, "The Smartest Guys in the Room" about Enron and how they did it. 

Copy and attach Charlotte Observer editorial of April 7,2007: 

RE: Pres Bush newly appointed regulatory czar, Susan Dudley, as reported in the LA Times, who supports doing away with 
air pollution controls and quotes her as proposing instead an alert system "so that sensitive individuals can take appropriate 
'exposure avoidance behavior' such as staying indoors on days when the air is bad outside. (my idea-let those 
poor asthmatics stay in on "bad air days." Cute! But not very funny!). 

Further she thinks the government has too stringent regulations on arsenic in water, the paper said. Those regulations 
"overvalued some lives, particularly those of older people with small life expectancy," the Times reported. "Yikes!" 

On the same page was a cartoon with a huge "Global Warming" Elephant standing behind President Bush and an aide saying, 
"Sir, the Supreme Court ruled there's an elephant in your office ..." 
CC- PLEASE PASS IT ON TO OTHERS NOT LISTED ABOVE: Senators Nelson and Martinez, Governor Crist, Florida Public 
Service Commission, Senator Dave Aronberg and members of Everglades Restoration Committee, Republican and Democratic 
Members of the United States House and Senate, Commissioners in Collier, Lee, Hendry, Broward and Glades, many 
environmental, public citizen and peace movement groups, on-line organizations and several newspapers and publications 
across Florida and the US. 

Scanl-Efficiency vs coallnukes Scan2-Cartoon and Editorial as above Scans 3+4-Rep Mack's letter to me, Scan 5+6- 
Supreme Court Ruling on Clean Air Act 

See what's free at AOL.com. 

412 612 007 
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ORIGINAL 
e 

Timolyn Henry 
.. .... .... .. . . ... . . .. .I .-. - .... . _ _  . _.. - - ~ ._. - . .- 

From: 

Sent: 

To : 

cc: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

Ruth McHargue 

Tuesday, April 24, 2007 5:Ol PM 

Timolyn Henry 
Matilda Sanders 

FW: [No-Coal] Critics question FPL's plans for coal-burning use 
[No-Coal] Critics question FPL's plans for coal-burning use 

Please add to docket file 070098 

CMP 

COM 

67R 

ECR I 
GCL I 
QPC 

From: Consumer Contact 
Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2007 4:43 PM 
To: Ruth McHargue 
Subject: FW: [No-Coal] Critics question FPL's plans for coal-burning use 

SCR 

SGA 

SEC 
OTH Another email from Ms. Arnason. 

From: DiamondtelDeb@aol.com [mailto:DiamondtelDeb@aol.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2007 4:11 PM 
To: Consumer Contact 
Cc: DiamondtelDeb@aol.com; bdemello@pc.state.fl.us 
Subject: Fwd: [No-Coal] Critics question FPL's plans for coal-burning use 

4/24/07 

RE: FPL's rush to fossil-fuels/nuclear versus wind, solar and other alternatives without lethal "side 
effects" 

ATTN: Chairman Lisa Edgar, Commissioner Matthew Carter and Katrina McMurrian - 

Welcome new Commissioner, Nancy Argenziano 

Below is an article exploring FPL's requests for environmentally hazardous energy sources. I would highly 
recommend the Public Service Commission explore the many alternatives the State of Florida has already 
researched. I will also send by mail a copy of the CD, "People. Planet, Profit'' (available from Genesis 
Farms Sustainable Business Network 908-362-6735) which explains in detail how solar and wind energy 
might be incorporated as a hybrid solution NOW. It seems to me we private citizens and FPL rate payers, 
are getting a raw deal while big coal/nuclear/gas/oil companies rake in the money. 

This is an excerpt from the article:" 

Some FPL customers are in a quandary about the issue over how future power needs will be met. 
"I don't like coal, and I don't like nuclear power, but I know how expensive natural gas and oil are," said 
Patricia Patrizza of Merritt Island. 
Wind and solar power are her preferred methods of power generation, but she understands the limitations 
of those technologies. 
Matt Solomon, owner of the Ben & Jerry's ice-cream shop in Melbourne, said whatever those limitations 
are with solar and wind power, they shouldn't be insurmountable for a company the size of FPL. 

4/25/2007 
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"We have the biggest coastline in the United States," said Solomon, whose electricity bill for his business 
easily averages $1,000 a month. "You have all that wind and surf. There has got to be a way to harness 
that massive amount of energy for electricity." 
The focus now is on FPL's controversial Glades County facility. 

Sincerely, Deb Arnason, 12 Dill St, Aha, FL 33920 386-288-4454 cell (testified 4-1 6-07) 

See what's free at AOL.com. 

4/25/2007 
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07??2?X- Ann Cole 

From: Ann Cole 

Sent: 
To: Michael Cooke; Katrina McMurrian 

Cc: 

Subject: RE: Say NO to coal! 

--- 

Monday, April 16,2007 4:16 PM 

Jeremy Susac; Kay Posey; Jennifer Brubaker 

This will be done today. 

From: Michael Cooke 
Sent: Monday, April 16, 2007 12:36 PM 
To: Katrina McMurrian 
Cc: Jeremy Susac; Kay Posey; Jennifer Brubaker; Ann Cole 
Subject: RE: Say NO to coal! 

Thanks, Commissioner. We will get them in the docket. 

From: Katrina McMurrian 
Sent: Monday, April 16, 2007 12:03 PM 
To: Michael Cooke; Jennifer Brubaker 
Cc: Jeremy Susac; Kay Posey 
Subject: FW: Say NO to coal! 

Another one re current hearing. I will forward all of these to you all unless you direct me to 
send elsewhere. Thank you, Katrina 

From: Kim Barrera [mailto: kim@prioritymarketing.com] 
Sent: Monday, April 16, 2007 1O:ll AM 
To: Office of the Chairman; Katrina McMurrian 
Subject: Say NO to coal! 

Chairman@psc.state.fl.us 
Katrina.McMurrian@psc.state.fl. us 

Lisa 8, Katrina. 

I am aware that the Florida Public Service Commission is meeting today and tomorrow to determine if there is a 
need for the proposed FPL Coal Power Plant to be built in DeSoto County (right near Lake Okeechobee and the 
Everglades!). This would be one of the largest coal burning power plants in the nation. I was not able to take 
off work to drive 12 hours round trip to voice my opinion so I am sending you this email. I am a resident of North 
Fort Myers that does NOT want a coal burning power plant only an hour away from me! I understand you are 
meeting to determine if there is a need for this coal plant. Although there may be a need for more power, a coal 
burning plant is not the solution. Cleaner, alternative means like solar power should be used instead. We do live 
in the Sunshine State after all. 

means and we are going to end up spending even more to fix the damage caused by a coal burning power plant. 
On top of it, females of child bearing age (like myself) will be exposed to mercury and the more mercury pregnant 
women are exposed to, the greater chance they have of giving premature birth to babies. Not to mention one of 

We spend billions of dollars restoring and protecting the Everglades -this is not going to help by any 

4/16/2007 
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Southwest Florida's main industries is fishing. What would happen if people became sick from eating fish 
with high levels of mercury or not having any fish to eat at all? The polluting effects will be seen throughout the 
entire state - not just floating over the coal plant hidden out of site in DeSoto County. Pollution will be carried by 
wind and absorbed into the water, it will seep into our under ground aquifers. On top of all of that, the excessive 
amount of C02 that will be released into our already suffering atmosphere, will continue to create the devastating 
climate changes we are now starting to see the effects of. "The United States was, as of 2005, the largest single 
emitter of carbon dioxide from the burning of fossil fuels." US Energy Information Administration (2005). Retrieved 
on December 5,2006. 

environment. There may be a need for more power, but a coal burning power plant is not the solution. Let's make 
Florida an example. This may be the most important decision the Florida Public Service Commission has ever 
had to make. This is a great opportunity to break the cycle of our dependence on this dirty fuel and start working 
towards a cleaner, safer place for us to live! 

It is a consensus among the scientific community that we are at a pivotal point when it comes to our 

Thank you for your time, 
Kimberley Pearson 
1861 Inlet Drive 
Fort Myers, FL 33903 
(239) 656-1 740 

Blessings 
Kim Pearson 
Production Manager 
Priority Marketing 
8191 College Parkway, Suite 303 
Fort Myers, FL 3391 9 
p 239.267.2638 Ext 238 
f 239.791.0020 
www.prioritymarketing.com 
m r i o r i t y  marketing .com 

\ 

411 612007 
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Ann Cole 0 7 0 0 9 g  

From: Ann Cole 

Sent: 
To: Michael Cooke 
cc: Jennifer Brubaker 

Subject: RE: Coal Plant - DeSoto 

Monday, April 16,2007 4:12 PM 

This will be done today. 

From: Michael Cooke 
Sent: Monday, April 16, 2007 11:38 AM 
To: Ann Cole 
Cc: Jennifer Brubaker 
Subject: FW: Coal Plant - DeSoto 

Ann, please add this to the docket for the Glades Need Determination. 

Michael G. Cooke 
General Counsel 

Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
(850) 41 3-61 99 - office 
(850) 41 3-71 80 - facsimile 
mcooke@psc.state.fl.us 

DISCLAIMER: Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to 
or from state officials regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made 
available to the public and the media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to 
public disclosure. If you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and then 
delete this e-mail immediately. 

From: Katrina McMurrian 
Sent: Monday, April 16, 2007 11:03 AM 
To: Michael Cooke; Jennifer Brubaker 
Cc: Jeremy Susac; Kay Posey 
Subject: FW: Coal Plant - DeSoto 

Please make sure this is included in the docket file. Thank you, Katrina 

__ 

From: Whitney Sickels [mailto:whitneysickeIs@yahoo.com] 
Sent: Monday, April 16, 2007 9:52 AM 
To: Office of the Chairman; Katrina McMurrian 
Subject: Coal Plant - DeSoto 

Lisa & Katrina, 

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
off work to drive 12 hours round trip to voice my opinion so I am sending you this email. I am a resident of Cape 
Coral that does NOT want a coal burning power plant only an hour away from me! I understand you are meeting 
to determine if there is a need for this coal plant. Although there may be a need for more power, a coal burning 
plant is not the solution. Cleaner, alternative means like solar power should be used instead. We do live in the 
Sunshine State after all. 

means and we are going to end up spending even more to fix the damage caused by a coal burning power plant. 
On top of it, females of child bearing age (like myself) will be exposed to mercury and the more mercury pregnant 
women are exposed to, the greater chance they have of giving premature birth to babies. Not to mention one of 
Southwest Florida's main industries is fishing. What would happen if people became sick from eating fish with 
high levels of mercury or not having any fish to eat at all? The polluting effects will be seen throughout the entire 
state - not just floating over the coal plant hidden out of site in DeSoto County. Pollution will be carried by wind 
and absorbed into the water, it will seep into our under ground aquifers. On top of all of that, the excessive 
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
Whitney Sickels 

1916 Santa Barbara Blvd. Apt A 
Cape Coral, FL 33991 
(239) 823-0366 

Ahhh...imagining that irresistible "new car'' smell? 
Check out new c a r a t  Yahoo! Autos. 

411 612007 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Ann Cole 
Monday, April 16, 2007 4:06 PM 
Carlotta Stauffer 
RE: 3523770932,5 page(s) 

Thank you for this information. This will be done today. 

From: Carlotta Stauffer 
Sent: 
To: Ann Cole 
Subject: MI: 3523770932, 5 page@) 

Please place this correspondence in Docket 070098. 

Monday, April 16, 2007 1:38 PM 

Carlotta S. Stauffer 
Assistant to Chairman Lisa Polak Edgar 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

cstauffe@psc.state.fI.us 

PH (850) 413-6044 
FAX (850) 413-6019 

From: Karen Dockham 
Sent: 
To: Carlotta Stauffer 
Subject: FW: 3523770932, 5 page@) 

Monday, April 16, 2007 1:32 PM 

For the Chairman, concerning today's hearing. 

From: NET SatisFAXtion 
Sent: None 
To: Karen Dockham 
Subject: 3523770932,5 page($ 

You have received a new fax. This fax was received by NET SatisFAXtion. The fax is attached to the message. Open 
the attachment to view your fax. 

Received Fax Details _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -  
Received On: 4/16/2007 1:13 PM 
Number of Pages: 5 
From ( C S I D ) :  3523770932 
From ( A N I )  : 
Sent to D I D :  

Duration of Fax: 0:03:48 
Transfer Speed: 9600 

Received Status: Success 
Number of Errors: 0 
Port Received On: RockForceOCTO+ P o r t  5 #2 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

1 
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Chalrman Public Service Commission 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
800-51 1-0809 fax or 850-487-1716 fax 

v u  -ssQ-yl3-?99 9 
Subject: Docket 070098 - Petition for Need for Power Hearing 

Glades Power Park Units 1 €i 2 
Public Comment by David E. Bruderly, PE, 16 April 2007 

Madame Chair: 

Please place my remarks in the public record for this hearing. 

I am not able to drive to Tallahassee today to participate in person in your 
hearing. However, I am a resident of Florida and a stakeholder in this public 
policy debate. I am also a professional engineer and expert in energy systems 
and generating technologies. 

I have been listening to your hearing on the internet. I took the oath administered 
at the outset of the hearing for pubiic comment. 

I am a professional engineer with 30+ years experience providing energy project 
planning and permitting services for my clients. My past projects and clients 
include studies and permit services for the Crystal River 4 &. 5 for Florida 
Progress - coal units - and the US Navy Fleet Ballistic Missile Sub Base at 
Kings Bay, GA - this facility hosts nuclear power plants on dozens of 
submarines. in more recent years I have supported clients, entrepreneurs and 
manufacturers who are seeking to commercialize readily available biomass, 
geothermal, ocean current and solar fuel sources and more efficient and / or 
renewable energy technologies, such as photovoltaics, solar hot water, solar 
stirling generation, wind electric generation, fuel cells, gas turbines, steam 
turbines and distributed combined heat and power technologies. 

General Comment 
Many citizens and experts have clearly stated the public policy challenges 
caused by green house gas emissions and mercury pollution. The consequences 
of climate chaos for Florida are potentially devastating, not just to our natural 
ecosystems, but to our communities and our economy. Given these clear and 
present risks, public policy that merely continues to support the status quo with 
respect to greenhouse gas emissions is no longer reasonable, cost-effective nor 
in the public interest. 

We must all start seeking better solutions - now. 

Td WdST : T Q  LQQZ 9T 'JdtJ 



I am askina the Commission to become an advocate for fuels and energy 
systems that use the cleanest, safest, most efficient energy technologies 
possible. Large central power plants that burn coal, such as the Glades project 
as proposed by FPL, do NOT satisfy these reasonable criteria. It is now well 
known that life-cycle emissions and efficiencies of large, central power stations 
are much lower than smaller, distributed combined heat and power projects that 
use either fossil or renewable energy sources. 

High efficiency, distributed combined heat and power technologies and many 
renewable energy technologies, such as simple solar hot water heaters, have 
been demonstrated to be the most costefficient method of providing electrical 
and thermal power to industrial, commercial and residential customers. The 
proposed Glades Power Park does not provide the opportunity for any FPL 
customers to obtain electrical and thermal energy from highefficiency distributed 
combined heat and power projects. 

Allowing FPL to invest $5.7 billion in this status-quo coal project will lock FPL 
customers into inefficient, dirty electricity for the next 50 years. it will also 
undercut efforts by municipal utilities, such as Orlando Utilities, Gainesville 
Regional Utilities and the City of Tallahassee, to provide cleaner, safer and much 
more efficient energy services to their customers. 

The proposed FPL project does not represent progress as it merely continues 
total reiiance on the use of large central power stations -an inherently inefficient, 
dirty and inflexible approach to supplying eiectriclty to customers. 

Not only will most of the energy in the coal be wasted, but excessive reliance on 
large central facilities runs counter to the sound arguments being made by the 
industry for energy diversity. investing so much money in coal technology that is 
obsolete and inappropriate for deployment in Florida is simply the wrong 
approach. 

Rather than investing billions in obsolete approaches, FPL and the Florida 
electric utility industry should be challenged to invest billions in projects that are 
cleaner, safer and much more efficient than large central power parks. Such 
projects could include ultra-efficient distributed combined heat and power 
projects, customer-driven projects that conserve energy and projects that help 
customers deploy every available type of renewable energy technology. 

Florida utilities must be encouraged to maximize participation in these proven 
and reliable approaches to providing energy sewices to their customers. 

The FPL Application dated 2.2-07 Provides Assurances that are Misleading 
I want to specifically comment on material included in paragraph 8 of the FPL 
application filed on 2 February 2007: 



8. Granting the determination ofnced for the Project will. permit FPL to meet 
custcm”’ neds for additiorial reliable and fuel diverse capacity by constructing 
and operating what wiIl be among the most efficient cod-fired electric generating 
facilities in the United States. Other federal and state agencies will filly rctvicw 
the environmental compliance of FGPP. However, in this filing, FPL has included 
information with respect to envhmentat compliance in order to provide 
assurance to the Commission that these requirements will be satisfied through 
FPL’s construction of FGPP, and to infom the Commission concerning the 
expected costs of enviroiimental compliance. Specifically, FPL will install and 
operate the environmental controls necessary to meet or exceed all applicable 
environmental laws and regulatiom. These technologies will incorporate proven 
state-of-the-art systems and processes to minimize emissions. FGPP’s 
engineering design will also permit the additwn of carbon capture technology 
when such technohgv becomes commercially available. Significantly, even with 
the addition of FGPP, FPL will continue to be among the very cleanest generating 
utilities in the nation and will continue to have the lowest C02 emissions rate of 
any major Utility in the state of Florida. Consistent with FPL’ s longstanding 
commitment to good environmental stewardship, the technology selected by FPL 
for the Project together with FPL’s environmental compliance plan constitute the 
bcst available environmental choice to maintain fuel source diversity for electric 
supply to FPL’s customers. 

The FPL statement copied above is highly misleading. 

FPL has stated “the engineering design will also permit the addition of carbon 
capture technology.” FPL does not, however, tell the Commission the cost of 
adding this pollution control technology. 

There is no proven, let alone reliable, state-of-the-art system or process to 
sequester carbon Qr carbon dioxide from ultra-supercritical pulverized coal 
combustion technology at the Glades County site, let alone support the  $5.7 
billion cost projection offered by FPL, Ultra-supercritical pulverized coal 
technology produces carbon dioxide gas that cannot be easily or cheaply 
separated from the nitrogen gas that is also present in the flue gases nor can this 
carbon dioxide be sequestered by proven mineral or geologic methods. FPL has 
not and cannot demonstrate that the geology at the Glades County site will 
support underground injection of carbon dioxide. 

FPL cannot provide reasdnabfe assurance to the Public that the total project 
capital cost will be limited to only $5.7 billion. 

Ultra supercritical pulverized coal technology is merely an incremental 
improvement on an approach to generating electricity from the combustion of 
coal that is obsolete and inappropriate for Florida. When electricity is generated 
at large central power stations most of the thermal energy content of the mal is 
wasted. Furthermore the carbon emissions from this technology are not easily 



captured because the air used to provide the  oxygen needed to combust t h e  coal 
is primarily composed of nitrogen gas. Sequestration of carbon dioxide requires 
that this nitrogen be separated from the carbon dioxide produced by the 
combustion of coal burned by this plant. This is a highly inefficient and expensive 
process; even if proven to work, it is the wrong approach to cost-efficient carbon 
sequestration. 

Alternative technologies, such as coal gasification, MIGHT be slightly more 
efficient and less expensive approach. However, FPL is not proposing IGCC. 
There is no assurance that carbon sequestration will be successful at this site 
with the proposed technologies at the projected cost. 

None. 

It is a fact that the carbon sequestration technologies currently being developed 
by the industry and the US Department of Energy are not yet proven to be 
feasible. At this time it is also a fact that FPL cannot provide any assurance that 
supercritical pulverized coal technology and the geology at this site wiIl support 
underground injection of the flue gas pollutants -- carbon dioxide and nitrogen 
gases - from this supercritical coal plant. 

Any projection of total project cost is highly speculative and cannot be 
substantiated given the current state of technology and the geologic and 
hydrologic conditions at this site. 

Therefore, it is my opinion that approval of this petition is not appropriate and 
would not be in the public interest. 

It is now time for the Public Service Commission to direct FPL and the electric 
and natural gas providers in Florida to start making serious investments in those 
technologies and business strategies that will improve life-cycle efficiency of the 
entire Florida energy system, especially adding combined heat and power and 
renewable energy projects to the electric grid, while significantly reducing 
greenhouse gas and mercury pollution from all existing, permifled and planned 
generating facilities. / 

David E. Bruderly, PE 
President 
Bruderly Engineering Associates, Inc. 
920 SW 57' Drive 
Gainesville FL 32607-3838 
352-377-0932 
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stnvudship, dx rsShnolOgy xlcctcd by kPL for the b j w t  together with WL’s 
environmental compliance plan wnstitute the best available environmental choicc to 
maintain fuel source diversity for electric supply to FPL’s cultomem. 

16. The expected W e d  wst for FGPP is 53,456 million (2013 dollars) for FGPP I and 
$2,244 million (2014 dollars) for FGPP 2, resulting in a total estimated cost of $5,700 
million. For FGPP 1, this cost includes 52,396 million for the power plant, $125 million 
for land acquisition for thc power plant, $73 million for land acquisition for the off-site 
tRnsmission system, $201 million for the transmission intercomedon and integration, 
and $661 million in allowaoce for funds used during commotion C‘ArmDc”) to an in- 
snvicd date of June, 2013. For FGPP 2, this cost includw $1,668 million for the p o w  
plant, $195 million for the hanrmivion intccwMcction and intcgration, and $381 million 
in AFUDC to an in-service date of June, 2014. All land acquisition WN arc included in 
the fust unit’s wst 

17. While thc capital costs of FGPP arc high relative to comparably sized gas-fired 
geneatins units, these capital costs am offset to a large extent by hrcl cost savings. For 
cxa!nplc. the estimated net effect on a residential 1,000 k w h  monthly bill for both FGPP 
unib is 93.96 under a relatively conservative scenario using projeaions from the lowor 
half of the mgs of fuel forecasts andyzcd by FPL. The estlmatcd increase in the 1,000 
kwh midentid bill for the first year revenue requirements for both FGPP units is $9.41, 
and thc wmponding projected fuel ravings for both units as described &ow, compared 
to not adding FGPP or any new g c m d o q  is $5.48 for a net cff‘ of 13.96. This 
wtimato is be.& upon charges beginning when both units arc in service. 

Relevant excarpcs from FPL flllng dated 2 February 2007. 

5. FGPP consists of hvo solid fuel coal-fired generating uniu cf&h having Sununcr net 
capacitia of approximately 980 MW for 8 wmbincd net capacity of 1,960 MW. If 
.ppmvcd, they will bs wnstnasd on a 4 , 9 0 0 - a ~ ~  sib property lccatcd in unincorparatcd 
Gladas County. The rite is louted west of Lakc Okeechobcc. approximately four mil- 
northeast of the town of Moore Haven in an uninwrparaocd m a  of  lades county n e  
general ara surrounding the site wiisisu of undeveloped land currently owned by private 
landownen. gonorally to the north and west, and agricultural land to the east and south. 
The site has dircct roil access which abuts the entire s o u h m  boundary of the site. 

6. FPL’s e w d c  analyses in this pmetding utilize June I ,  2013 and June I ,  2014 in- 
oavicc data for FGPP. respectively. While this conservative assumption is used in FPL‘s 
analyses Md for p u p o m  of rafening to Rojcct dates in thls PctiUon, h e  Nced Study and 
suppofiing testimony, FPL’s psrmitdng schedule r” f o c d  on enabling m overall 
Project rchcdulc hut allow slim in-service &tu FPL believu that the a l i e n  
pcssiblc date that it cdn place the lint FGPP unit into service is d u h g  the sccond W o f  
2011andrhe~ndunltduringtherecondhPlfof2013,prs~nosipif iwt 
p i t t i n g ,  construction or o h  delays. 

7. FPL Selected a state-of-the-art & a n d  cod tocbnology, ulha-supsrmitiul pulverized 
mal (sometimes hereinafter refcad to as “ a d v d  technology coal”); to meet its 
uplcity and fuel d i v d t y  n&, bawl on io evaluation of various c o d - b a d  
generating aitemativcs. aitsmadw included sub-critical pulverized wd (“PC“) 
units, circulating f l u i d i d  bed (“CFB’’) units, integratsd gasification combined cycle 
(“IGCC”) unib, hnd advanced technology coal units. FPL’s evaluations included both 
qdimtivc and quautitutiw analyse of hue four options. FPL concluded that the bsst 
way to me* i o  cqmcity nnd fuol divmity d s  COM~SU of adding two 980 MW 
advanced technology wd unib. one in 2013 and one in 2014. 

8. &anting thc d e t e r “  of need for the Project will permit FPL to m a t  customers’ 
ne& for .dditioMI reliable and fuel divcrsc capacity by wnslrwthg and oprating what 
will be among the mm efficient 4 . R r C d  electric gcnaating facilitiu in the United 
Statu. Othcr f c d d  md state ycncies will fully review thc environmental w m p l h  
of FGPP. Howcvn, in this filing, FPL has included information with respect to 
cnvironmcntal compliMca in order to provide B M L T L L ~ ~ ~ ~  to the Commission that thao 
r q h “ n t s  will bs rarisficd through FPL’s c o n s d o n  of FGPP. and to inform the 
Comminslon wnoeming the arpatca WN of environmmul urmpliancc. Specifically, 
FPL will install Md opnatc the envimnmcntal controls necessary to meet or exceed dl 
qplicable environmental laws and regulations. Tnue technologies will incorporate 
proven stateof-the-art systems and p-s to minimize missions. FOPP’S 
e n g l u d n g  dakn will crlro permit the additlon o j w b o n  capture rcekrobgy when 
such fscknolog, becoma co”rrciauyawllnblelc. Significantly, even with the sddition 
of FGPP. FPL will wntinuc to be among the very c l c p ~ o t  gcnaalhq utilities in the 
rution and will wntinue to have the l o w  CO2 emissions rate of any m4jor utility in the 
state of Florida. Consistent with FPL’ s longrmding commitment M good ennronmcnld 
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From: Ann Cole 

Sent: 
To: Michael Cooke 

Subject: RE: NO FPL Coal Power Plant to be built in DeSoto County, FL 

Monday, April 16, 2007 3:48 PM 

This will be done today 

From: Michael Cooke 
Sent: Monday, April 16, 2007 12:37 PM 
To: Ann Cole 
Subject: Fw: NO FPL Coal Power Plant to be built in DeSoto County, FL 
Importance: High 

please add to the docket for the FPL Glades Need Determination. 

From: Katrina McMurrian 
Sent: Monday, April 16, 2007 12:03 PM 
To: Michael Cooke; Jennifer Brubaker 
Cc: Jeremy Susac; Kay Posey 
Subject: FW: NO FPL Coal Power Plant to be built in DeSoto County, FL 
Importance: High 

From: Krista Krupinski [mailto: krista@prioritymarketing.com] 
Sent: Monday, April 16, 2007 10:47 AM 
To: Office of the Chairman; Katrina McMurrian 
Subject: NO FPL Coal Power Plant to be built in DeSoto County, FL 
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
off work to drive 12 hours round trip to voice my opinion so I am sending you this email. I am a resident of Fort 
Myers that does NOT want a coal burning power plant only an hour away from me! I understand you are meeting 
to determine if there is a need for this coal plant. Although there may be a need for more power, a coal burning 
plant is not the solution. Cleaner, alternative means like solar power should be used instead. We do live in the 
Sunshine State after all. 

We spend billions of dollars restoring and protecting the Everglades -this is not going to help by any means and 
we are going to end up spending even more to fix the damage caused by a coal burning power plant. On top of it, 
females of child bearing age (like myself) will be exposed to mercury and the more mercury pregnant women are 
exposed to, the greater chance they have of giving premature birth to babies. I want to have children very soon 
and do not want to live in a place that will pose an additional risk to mine and my children’s health in an already 
dangerous world. 

411 612007 
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Not to mention one of Southwest Florida's main industries is fishing. What would happen if people became sick 
from eating fish with high levels of mercury or not having any fish to eat at all? The polluting effects will be seen 
throughout the entire state - not just floating over the coal plant hidden out of site in DeSoto County. Pollution will 
be carried by wind and absorbed into the water, it will seep into our under ground aquifers. On top of all of that, 
the excessive amount of C02 that will be released into our already suffering atmosphere, will continue to create 
the devastating climate changes we are now starting to see the effects of. "The United States was, as of 2005, the 
largest single emitter of carbon dioxide from the burning of fossil fuels." US Energy Information Administration 
(2005). Retrieved on December 5, 2006. 

It is a consensus among the scientific community that we are at a pivotal point when it comes to our environment. 
There may be a need for more power, but a coal burning power plant is not the solution. Let's make Florida an 
example. This may be the most important decision the Florida Public Service Commission has ever had to make. 
This is a great opportunity to break the cycle of our dependence on this dirty fuel and start working towards a 
cleaner, safer place for us to live! 

Thank you for your time, 
Krista Krupinski 

12951 Eagle Pointe Circle 
Fort Myers, FL 3391 3 
(239) 768-5796 

Krista Krupinski 
Marketing & Public Relations Account Manager 
Priority Marketing 
8191 College Parkway, Suite 303 
Fort Myers, FL 33919 
p 239.267.2638 Ext 230 
f 239.267.1 81 1 
www. prioritymarketing. com 
KrkAa@prioritymarketing.com 

411 612007 



Page 1 of2  

Ann Cole 

From: Office of the Chairman 

Sent: 
To: Ann Cole; Timolyn Henry 

Cc: 

Subject: FW: Say NO to coal! 

Monday, April 16, 2007 1:27 PM 

Matilda Sanders; Tom Ballinger; Jennifer Brubaker 

Please place in correspondence side of docket file. 

Scheduling Coordinator 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
Telephone: (850) 413-6008 
Fax: (850) 41 3-6009 

._ ._ _- I- ---- ---.I - ___---I______ 

From: Kim Barrera [mailto: kim@prioritymarketing.com] 
Sent: Monday, April 16, 2007 1O:ll AM 
To: Office of the Chairman; Katrina McMurrian 
Subject: Say NO to coal! 

Chairman@psc.state.fl.us 
Katrina. McMurrian@psc.state.flLu.s 

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
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Florida an example. This may be the most important decision the Florida Public Service Commission has 
ever had to make. This is a great opportunity to break the cycle of our dependence on this dirty fuel and start 
working towards a cleaner, safer place for us to live! 

Thank you for your time, 
Kim be rley Pea rson 
1861 Inlet Drive 
Fort Myers, FL 33903 
(239) 656-1740 

Blessings 
Kim Pearson 
Production Manager 
Priority Marketing 
81 91 College Parkway, Suite 303 
Fort Myers, FL 3391 9 
p 239.267.2638 Ext 238 
f 239.791.0020 
w ww . p riorityma r ket i ng . com F-rrrity marketinqcom 
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Timolyn Henry 

From: Office of the Chairman 

Sent: 

To : 
cc: 

Subject: FW: Say NO to coal! 

Monday, April 16,2007 1:27 PM 

Ann Cole; Timolyn Henry 

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
Fax: (850) 413-6009 

From: Kim Barrera [mailto: kim@prioritymarketing.com] 
Sent: Monday, April 16, 2007 1O:ll AM 
To: Office of the Chairman; Katrina McMurrian 
Subject: Say NO to coal! 

Chairman@psc.state.fl.us 
Katrina.McMurrian@?sc.state.fl.us 

Lisa 8, Katrina, 

I am aware that the Florida Public Service Commission is meeting today and tomorrow to determine if there is a need for the 
proposed FPL Coal Power Plant to be built in DeSoto County (right near Lake Okeechobee and the Everglades!). This would be 
one of the largest coal burning power plants in the nation. I was not able to take off work to drive 12 hours round trip to voice 
my opinion so I am sending you this email. I am a resident of North Fort Myers that does NOT want a coal burning power plant 
only an hour away from me! I understand you are meeting to determine if there is a need for this coal plant. Although there may be 
a need for more power, a coal burning plant is not the solution. Cleaner, alternative means like solar power should be used 
instead. We do live in the Sunshine State after all. 

We spend billions of dollars restoring and protecting the Everglades -this is not going to help by any means and we are 
going to end up spending even more to fix the damage caused by a coal burning power plant. On top of it, females of child 
bearing age (like myself) will be exposed to mercury and the more mercury pregnant women are exposed to, the greater chance 
they have of giving premature birth to babies. Not to mention one of Southwest Florida's main industries is fishing. What would 
happen if people became sick from eating fish with high levels of mercury or not having any fish to eat at all? The polluting effects 
will be seen throughout the entire state - not just floating over the coal plant hidden out of site in DeSoto County. Pollution will be 
carried by wind and absorbed into the water, it will seep into our under ground aquifers. On top of all of that, the excessive amount 
of C02 that will be released into our already suffering atmosphere, will continue to create the devastating climate changes we are 
now starting to see the effects of. "The United States was, as of 2005, the largest single emitter of carbon dioxide from the burning 
of fossil fuels." US Energy Information Administration (2005). Retrieved on December 5, 2006. 

may be a need for more power, but a coal burning power plant is not the solution. Let's make Florida an example. This may be 
the most important decision the Florida Public Service Commission has ever had to make. This is a great opportunity to break the 
cycle of our dependence on this dirty fuel and start working towards a cleaner, safer place for us to live! 

It is a consensus among the scientific community that we are at a pivotal point when it comes to our environment. There 

411 712007 
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
www . priori tymarket ing .com 
FLmilorioritvmarketinq.com 
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Timolyn Henry 

From: Office of the Chairman 

Sent: 

To : 

cc: 

Subject: 

Importance: High 

Monday, April 16, 2007 1 :26 PM 

Ann Cole; Timolyn Henry 

Matilda Sanders; Tom Ballinger; Jennifer Brubaker 

FW: NO FPL Coal Power Plant to be built in DeSoto County, FL - Docket 070098-El 

Please place in correspondence side of docket file. 

s+s- 
Scheduling Coordinator 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
Telephone: (850) 41 3-6008 
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
my opinion so I am sending you this email. I am a resident of Fort Myers that does NOT want a coal burning power plant only an 
hour away from me! I understand you are meeting to determine if there is a need for this coal plant. Although there may be a need 
for more power, a coal burning plant is not the solution. Cleaner, alternative means like solar power should be used instead. We 
do live in the Sunshine State after all. 

We spend billions of dollars restoring and protecting the Everglades -this is not going to help by any means and we are going to 
end up spending even more to fix the damage caused by a coal burning power plant. On top of it, females of child bearing age 
(like myself) will be exposed to mercury and the more mercury pregnant women are exposed to, the greater chance they have of 
giving premature birth to babies. I want to have children very soon and do not want to live in a place that will pose an additional 
risk to mine and my children's health in an already dangerous world. 

Not to mention one of Southwest Florida's main industries is fishing. What would happen if people became sick from eating fish 
with high levels of mercury or not having any fish to eat at all? The polluting effects will be seen throughout the entire state - not 
just floating over the coal plant hidden out of site in DeSoto County. Pollution will be carried by wind and absorbed into the water, 
it will seep into our under ground aquifers. On top of all of that, the excessive amount of C02 that will be released into our already 
suffering atmosphere, will continue to create the devastating climate changes we are now starting to see the effects of. "The 
United States was, as of 2005, the largest single emitter of carbon dioxide from the burning of fossil fuels." US Energy Information 
Administration (2005). Retrieved on December 5, 2006. 

It is a consensus among the scientific community that we are at a pivotal point when it comes to our environment. There may be a 
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need for more power, but a coal burning power plant is not the solution. Let’s make Florida an example. This may be the most 
important decision the Florida Public Service Commission has ever had to make. This is a great opportunity to break the cycle of 
our dependence on this dirty fuel and start working towards a cleaner, safer place for us to live! 

Thank you for your time, 
Krista Krupinski 

12951 Eagle Pointe Circle 
Fort Myers, FL 33913 
(239) 768-5796 

Krista Krupinski 
Marketing & Public Relations Account Manager 
Priority Marketing 
8191 College Parkway, Suite 303 
Fort Myers, FL 33919 
p 239.267.2638 Ext 230 
f 239.267.1 81 1 
www.prioritymarketing .com 
KristaQprioritymarketing .com 

411 712007 
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From: Office of the Chairman 

Sent: 
To: Ann Cole; Timolyn Henry 

cc: 

Subject: 

Importance: High 

Monday, April 16, 2007 1:26 PM 

MatiIda Sanders; Tom Ballinger; Jennifer Brubaker 

FW: NO FPL Coal Power Plant to be built in DeSoto County, FL 

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

Docket 070098-El 

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

Not to mention one of Southwest Florida’s main industries is fishing. What would happen if people became sick 
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
the devastating climate changes we are now starting to see the effects of. “The United States was, as of 2005, the 
largest single emitter of carbon dioxide from the burning of fossil fuels.” US Energy Information Administration 

4/16/2007 
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(2005). Retrieved on December 5, 2006. 

It is a consensus among the scientific community that we are at a pivotal point when it comes to our environment. 
There may be a need for more power, but a coal burning power plant is not the solution. Let’s make Florida an 
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
Marketing 8, Public Relations Account Manager 
Priority Marketing 
8191 College Parkway, Suite 303 
Fort Myers, FL 33919 
p 239.267.2638 Ext 230 
f 239.267.181 1 
www. prioritymarketing.com 
Krista@prioritymarketing.com 
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Ann Cole 
___ ~ I 

From: Office of the Chairman 

Sent: 
To: Ann Cole; Timolyn Henry 

cc: 
Subject: FW: Please no coal - Docket 070098-El 

Monday, April 16, 2007 1:25 PM 

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

From: Lindsay Schnyder [mailto: lindsay.schnyder@meridianradio.com] 
Sent: Monday, April 16, 2007 11:42 AM 
To: Office of the Chairman 
Subject: Please no coal 

Dear Madam 
Please say no to coal burning proposed plant ... there are alternative energy ideas that will benefit our state and 
not cause the damage. Please consider other forms of energy that will not damage our state! 
Thanks for your time and service to the great state of Florida! 
Regards, 
Lindsay Schnyder 

411 612007 
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From: 

Sent: 

To : 
cc: 

Subject: 

Office of the Chairman 
Monday, April 16,2007 1:24 PM 

Ann Cole; Timolyn Henry 
Matilda Sanders; Tom Ballinger; Jennifer Brubaker 

FW: Coal Plant - DeSoto - Docket 070098-El 

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

From: Whitney Sickels [mailto:whitneysickels@yahoo.com] 
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
Southwest Florida’s main industries is fishing. What would happen if people became sick from eating fish with 
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
climate changes we are now starting to see the effects of. “The United States was, as of 2005, the largest single 
emitter of carbon dioxide from the burning of fossil fuels.” US Energy Information Administration (2005). Retrieved 
on December 5,2006. 

environment. There may be a need for more power, but a coal burning power plant is not the solution. Let’s make 
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
Check out new CarsAYahoo! Autos. 

4/16/2007 
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Timolyn Henry 

From: Office of the Chairman 

Sent: 

To : 
cc: 

Subject: FW: Coal Plant - DeSoto -- Docket 070098-El 

Monday, April 16, 2007 1 :24 PM 

Ann Cole; Timolyn Henry 

Matilda Sanders; Tom Ballinger; Jennifer Brubaker 

Please place in correspondence side of docket file. 

sancctyscmmand 
Scheduling Coordinator 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
Telephone: (850) 413-6008 
Fax: (850) 41 3-6009 

From : Whit ney Sic kels [ma i It0 : whit neysic kels@ ya hoo.com] 
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
my opinion so I am sending you this email. I am a resident of Cape Coral that does NOT want a coal burning power plant only an 
hour away from me! I understand you are meeting to determine if there is a need for this coal plant. Although there may be a need 
for more power, a coal burning plant is not the solution. Cleaner, alternative means like solar power should be used instead. We 
do live in the Sunshine State after all. 

We spend billions of dollars restoring and protecting the Everglades - this is not going to help by any means and we are 
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
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Ahhh.. .imagining that irresistible ‘hew car” smell? 
Check out new cars-at Yahoo! Autos. 
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Timolyn Henry 

From: Ruth McHargue 

Sent: Monday, April 16,2007 9:24 AM 

To : Timolyn Henry 

cc: Matilda Sanders 

Subject: FW: FPL Glades Power Park 

add to docket 070098 

From: Consumer Contact 
Sent: Monday, April 16, 2007 9:05 AM 
To: Ruth McHargue 
Subject: FW: FPL Glades Power Park 

RCA .-- 

SCR _.__I 

$,GA ___-- 

To CCA SEC -- 
A 

LIW ----- 
From: Amber Braatz [mail to:am ber@webfl . ~ o m ]  
Sent: Sunday, April 15, 2007 2:50 PM 
To: Consumer Contact 
Subject: FPL Glades Power Park 

Dear Chairman Lisa Polak Edgar and Commissioners J. Terry Deason, lsilio Arriaga, Matthew M. Carter II, and Katrina J. 
McMurrian: 

I am a FPL customer in Southwest Florida. I am writing to oppose the proposed FPL Glades Power Park (GPP) in Moore Haven, 
FL. It is my opinion that having a coal-burning power plant will increase customer costs in the long run. The GPP is expected to 
emit at least 14 million tons of C02 per year. Even though there is no state or federal carbon regulation right now. It seems certain 
that it will occur in the near future. The EPA can now also regulate C02 under the Clean Air Act. These changes should 
significantly increase the cost of using coal as a fuel source. There are no plans for FPL to capture carbon at the GPP and they 
have not factored these likely costs into capture citing "Currently, carbon capture and sequestration technologies are not 
technically or commercially available so we have not evaluated these 
costs " ( h t t p : //www . d e p ,state . f I. u s/s i t i n g I H i g h I i g h t si A p p I i ca t i o n s/P P SNG I ad es YO 2 0 Pow e r YO 2 0 Par k/S F R P C % 2 0 Q u est IO n s %2 0 and ?Lo 
20Responses%20onY020FGPP~h2Ofrom%20031 507Y020meeting.pdf). Carbon capture isn't even proven to be a safe way to 
prevent C02 from entering the atmosphere and causing global warming. Significant negative effects are predicted to befall 
the people of Florida from stronger and more frequent storms, sea level rise and and many other potentially catastrophic events. It 
makes much more sense to not produce that level of C02 in the first place. Doesn't FPL have a responsibility to its customers, 
especially here in South Florida, to do everything they can to prevent the massive amount of C02 emmissions? From what I 
understand, FPL is allowed to pass these future costs of carbon regulation onto their ratepayers. Since the low cost and diversity 
of fuel is what FPL is mentioning as their main reason for pursuing coal for this project, and they are not evaluating all likely costs 
of using coal, that concerns me greatly. 

I think there are many other negative costs from a health and environmental perspective as well. Though I am not a scientist, nor 
a researcher, I can only imagine all the negative economic impacts of dealing with the health care and environmental cleanup 
costs of the effects from the pollution from the GPP. Who will bear the costs of this? What about the costs to taxpayers or 
ratepayers for negative environmental impacts? What about potential costs for the water the GPP will use and the 
opportunity costs to all regional citizens that will not be able to use that water? Sources for water are increasingly scarce here with 
large demand. 

I am also a Sunshine Energy customer with FPL, paying $9.75 extra per month for FPL to provide electricity from renewable 
sources of energy. Now we may have more coal and massive amounts of carbon emissions. This is just unacceptable to me. 

411 612007 
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There are ways that the state and FPL can work together to use the cheapest form of energy: conservation and energy efficiency 
programs. A recent report from the ACEEE showed that Florida still has a long, long way to go on these efforts. 

The PSC should factor in all costs on the GPP, not just the ones FPL wants to show or the ones that have been traditionally used. 
Times are rapidly changing. End-use efficiency measures need to be evaluated against new electricity supply measures with 
common criteria like using a discount rate that is the same. Now is the time for the PSC to protect the consumer like never before. 
Thank you for your time and consideration of this letter. 

Amber Braatz 
14691 Drawdy Road 
Fort Myers, FL 33905 

239-693-2775 

4/16/2007 
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Timolyn Henry 

From: Ruth McHargue 

Sent: 

To : Timolyn Henry 
cc: Matilda Sanders 

Subject: FW: Glades Power Plant 

Monday, April 16, 2007 9:23 AM 

Add to docket file 070098 

From: Consumer Contact 
Sent: Monday, April 16, 2007 8:58 AM 
To: Ruth McHargue 
Subject: MI: Glades Power Plant 

To CCA 

From: Alan and Carolyn Keller [mailto:ackeller298@comcast.net] 
Sent: Saturday, April 14, 2007 8:06 AM 
To: Consumer Contact 
Subject: Glades Power Plant 

It is simply incredible that as concern mounts over climate change, FPL would 
propose yet another coal plant, albeit with better technology than earlier versions, for 
Glades County. Even with the cleaner technology, C02 emissions, not to mention 
mercury and other substances, would greatly excede those of other alternatives. We 
have no objections to a new power plant in Glades County; however now is clearly the 
time to engage in forward thinking and to insist on a less environmentally damaging 
alternative. 

Thank you for your consideration of this matter, 
Alan Keller 
President Collier County Audubon Society - ChIP 

__I 

C'TR 

ECR I 
GCL I 

411 612007 
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From: Matilda Sanders 

Sent: 
To: Kimberley Pena 

Subject: 
Attachments: As per Mimi, put me on interested party list FPL Coal Plant in Endangered Evergl 

Wednesday, April 11, 2007 4:Ol PM 

FW: PSC proposed Glades Coal Plant 4-16-07 FWD- FPL Coal Plant in Endangere ... 

I’m forwarding this to you because I mention it in my previous email on Rose’s FAW comments we’re sending to efiling. 

Also, I noticed above about the interested party list. 

I’m sure Tim has copied and sent to ECR and GCL, but not sure if she talked or forwarded to you for any action if necessary. 

From: Ruth McHargue 
Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2007 3:20 PM 
To: Timolyn Henry 
Cc: Matilda Sanders 
Subject: FW: PSC proposed Glades Coal Plant 4-16-07 FWD- FPL Coal Plant in Endangere ... 
add to docket file 070098 

From: Consumer Contact 
Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2007 3:OO PM 
To: Ruth McHargue 
Subject: FW: PSC proposed Glades Coal Plant 4-16-07 FWD- FPL Coal Plant in Endangere ... 
To CCA 

From: DiamondtelDeb@aol.com [mailto:DiamondtelDeb@aol.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2007 2:22 PM 
To: Consumer Contact 
Cc: DonnaFiala@colliergov.net; FrankHalas@colliergov.net; tomhenning@colliergov.net; FredCoyle@colliergov.net; 
JimColetta@colliergov.net; Sritter@broward.org; boccl@hendryfla.net; boccZ@hendryfla.net; bocc3@hendryfla.net; 
bocc4@hendryfla.net; bocc5@hendryfla.net; billnelson@senate.gov; saunders.burt.web@flsenate.gov; dist3@leegov.com; 
connie.mack@mail.house.gov; Mel-Martinez@martinez.senate.gov; aronberg.dave.web@flsenate.gov; crabben@gvillesun.com; 
mailbag@news-pressxom; schlottman.kimmie.s37@flsenate.gov; news@highspringsheraId.com; letters@naplesnews.com; 
letters@tallahassee.com; Charlie.crist@myflorida.com; Charlie.Crist@eog,myflorida.com; mmaerten@echonet.org; 
pcorcora@fgcu .ed u; nun n@ law. ufl .edu; saveitnowg lades@ ya hoogrou ps.com; No-Coa I@ya hoog rou ps.com; 
JHANSEN@GISS.NASA.GOV; Lisa-Marshall@billneIson.senate.gov 
Subject: PSC proposed Glades Coal Plant 4-16-07 FWD- FPL Coal Plant in Endangere ... 
4/11/07 - Public Service Commission, Chairman Lisa Polak Edgar, Commissioners J. Terry Deason, lsilio Arriaga, Matthew M. 
Carter 1 1, Katrina J. Tew at http://w.floridapsc.com 2540 Shumard Oak Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32399- 
0850, contact@psc.state.fl.us, phone 800 342-3552, fax 800-51 1-0809. 

From the desk of Deb Arnason, 12 Dill St., Alva, FL 33920, FPL rate payer, former FPL Sunshine Energy Program voluntarily 
paying an extra $9.75 month for clean energy ..... until I recently learned of FPL’s proposal to put a polluting coal plant, the largest 
in the nation, at great expense, in the heart of the endangered Everglades we (the State of Florida and the Federal Government) 
are spending $1 1 billion to clean up! 

This proposed plant is just another form of fossil-fuel pollution, an insult to those of us who have suffered the effects and were 

6/5/2007 



* Page 2 of 2 

counting on FPL to diversify using solar, w fl biomass, algae, etc. Combined with exis @I energy sources, a gradual phasing in 
of hybrid alternatives would meet our needs inexpensively for years to come while creating a sustainable network that does not 
go down with the grid! 

Honestly, in light of global warming, it is unbelievable that this proposed plant is still on the agenda because it will add 16,000,000 
(that's sixteen million) tons per year of global warming carbon dioxide leading to increased hurricanes and rising sea levels. At 
that rate, there will be no need for energy in South Florida. 

I am sure you are also aware the Supreme Court has just mandated EPA to clean up carbon dioxide which will come at great 
expense to FPL rate payers and all of Florida.They also ruled against Duke Power in NC making it more costly to upgrade and 
operate existing plants. 

Even oil-rich Arab State Abu Dabai (spelling?) is using new solar concentrators instead of fossil fuels for power. What do they 
know that FPL does not? 

Anyway, I hereby encourage any of those reading this and involved with their community and the Everglades Restoration to 
attend or contact the PSC prior to April 16, 2007, to register your thoughts on the need and costs of this fossil-fuelish proposal. 
Coal in any form is like an alcoholic switching from Scotch to Vodka to beer in a vain attempt to stay in the problem instead of the 
solution. Let's do an intervention and get FPL into rehab. FPL has been good to us in the past but now needs some "tough 
love" to get it on a NEW triple bottom line of People, Planet AND Profits. Thanks for caring. See you on the 16th in Tallahassee! 
Love, Deb 

See what's free at AOL.com. 

6/5/2007 
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Timolyn Henry 

From: Ruth McHargue 

Sent: 
To : Timolyn Henry 

Wednesday, April 11, 2007 3:20 PM 

Gm P 
cc: Matilda Sanders 

Subject: 
Attachments: As per Mimi, put me on interested party list FPL Coal Plant in Endangered Evergl 

FW: PSC proposed Glades Coal Plant 4-16-07 FWD- FPL Coal Plant in Endangere ... EcR I 
@cL I 

add to docket file 070098 QPC 
RCA 

From: Consumer Contact SCR -- 

Subject: FW: PSC proposed Glades Coal Plant 4-16-07 FWD- FPL Coal Plant in Endangere ... SEC 

SGA Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2007 3:OO PM 
To: Ruth McHargue 

To CCA OTH 

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
JimColetta@colliergov.net; Sritter@broward.org; boccl@hendtyfla.net; bocc2@hendryflamnet; bocc3@hendryfla,net; 
bocc4@hendryfla.net; bocc5@hendryfla,net; billnelson@senate.gov; saunders.burt.web@flsenate.gov; dist3@leegov.com; 
connie.mack@mail. house.gov; Met-Martinez@martinez.senate.gov; aronberg.dave.web@fIsenate.gov; crabben@gvillesun.com; 
mailbag@news-press.com; schlottman.kimmie.s37@flsenate.gov; news@highspringsheraId.com; letters@naplesnews.com; 
letters@tallahassee.com; Charlie.crist@myflorida.com; Charlie.Crist@eog.myflorida.com; mmaerten@echonet.org; 
pcorcora@fgcu.edu; nunn@law.ufl.edu; saveitnowglades@yahoogroups.com; No-Coal@yahoogroups,com; 
JHANSEN@GISS.NASA.GOV; Lisa-Marshall@billneIson.senate.gov 
Subject: PSC proposed Glades Coal Plant 4-16-07 FWD- FPL Coal Plant in Endangere ... 
4/11/07 - Public Service Commission, Chairman Lisa Polak Edgar, Commissioners J .  Terry Deason, lsilio Arriaga, Matthew M. 
Carter 11, Katrina J. Tew at http:[/w.floridapsc.com 2540 Shumard Oak Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32399- 
0850, contact@psc.state.fl.us, phone 800 342-3552, fax 800-51 1-0809. 

From the desk of Deb Arnason, 12 Dill St., Aha, FL 33920, FPL rate payer, former FPL Sunshine Energy Program voluntarily 
paying an extra $9.75 month for clean energy ..... until I recently learned of FPL's proposal to put a polluting coal plant, the 
largest in the nation, at great expense, in the heart of the endangered Everglades we (the State of Florida and the Federal 
Government) are spending $1 1 billion to clean up! 

This proposed plant is just another form of fossil-fuel pollution, an insult to those of us who have suffered the effects and were 
counting on FPL to diversify using solar, wind, biomass, algae, etc. Combined with existing energy sources, a gradual phasing 
in of hybrid alternatives would meet our needs inexpensively for years to come while creating a sustainable network that does 
not go down with the grid! 

Honestly, in light of global warming, it is unbelievable that this proposed plant is still on the agenda because it will add 
16,000,000 (that's sixteen million) tons per year of global warming carbon dioxide leading to increased hurricanes and rising 
sea levels. At that rate, there will be no need for energy in South Florida. 

I am sure you are also aware the Supreme Court has just mandated EPA to clean up carbon dioxide which will come at great 
expense to FPL rate payers and all of Florida.They also ruled against Duke Power in NC making it more costly to upgrade and 
operate existing plants. 

4/11/2007 
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
Coal in any form is like an alcoholic switching from Scotch to Vodka to beer in a vain attempt to stay in the problem instead of 
the solution. Let's do an intervention and get FPL into rehab. FPL has been good to us in the past but now needs some "tough 
love" to get it on a NEW triple bottom line of People, Planet AND Profits. Thanks for caring. See you on the 16th in 
Tallahassee! Love, Deb 

See what's free at AOL.com. 

4/11 /2007 
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From: Ruth McHargue 

Sent: 

To: Timolyn Henry 

cc: Matilda Sanders 

Subject: FW: FPL coal plant Glades County 

Wednesday, April 11,2007 10:44 AM 

Please add to docket file 070098-El 

From: Angie Calhoun 
Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2007 8:35 AM 
To: Ruth McHargue 
Subject: MI: FPL coal plant Glades County 

To CCA 

I ' -----c- 

From: Nancy Dale [mailto:nancydale@yahoo.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2007 1:41 PM 
To: Consumer Contact 
Cc: saveitnowglades 
Subject: FPL coal plant Glades County 

FPL is not in line with the interests of Florida residents who largely are working to preserve the last wilderness areas in 
the state, especially around the sensitive ecosystem of Lake Okeechobee. 

It would be wonderful to have a "power park" in Glades County that initiated the age of clean energy resources that are 
technologically available and are currently being developed with the concern for human survival. In my book: Would 
Do, Could Do and Made Do: The Florida Pioneer "Cow Hunters" Who Tamed the Last Frontier I ask an important 
question in the epilogue: Florida Moonscape: Can We Live with this Future? 

Urbanization has contributed on a large scale to the depletion of natural resources i.e. large developments with golf 
courses, planting of ornamental landscape and water mulching lawns diminishing water supplies for our food source, 
agriculture and beef. 

I have written about the ''cow hunters" who learned by trial and error to live in harmony with the land and support 
continuing research to be good stewards of the land. 

FPL has not demonstrated recognition of a ground-swell grass roots movement in Glades County to divert their interest 
from primitive, destructive coal burning plants focusing on one of the poorest counties in the State with a need for 
jobs. Somehow they got into the school system and school board promising dollars, and having students write essays 
on coal plants that had a slant towards their profit interests. 

It is a sad scenario that corporations including Progress Energy who plan to grow the invasive "arundo donax" grasses 
on 5K acres in Okeechobee County was approved by the PSC for another primitive energy technology: coal 
gassification. These grasses cost California millions of dollars to eradicate as invasive to wetlands, a fire hazard when 
green,and clogging up drainage during flooding. 

411 112007 
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From: DiamondtelDeb@aol.com 

Sent: 

To: 
Subject: As per Mimi, put me on interested party list FPL Coal Plant in Endangered Evergl 

Friday, March 23,2007 1O:OO AM 

mike . ha1 pin@dep .state. fl . us 

Dear Mike: Please e-mail this to the attorney and the Program Director at the end of this e-mail. I do not have their e-mail 
addresses. Also, when you send me info, can it be pasted into the e-mail rather than an attachment which I may have trouble 
opening? If absolutely necessary, I will send it to someone else to download rather than not receive it at all. But, your help would 
be appreciated. Thanks, Deb 

From the Desk of Debbie Arnason 
12 Dill St, Alva, FL 33920, 239-728-3147 or cell 386-288-4454 
DiamondtelDeb@aol.com 

March 23,2007 
Warren Davis, Office of the Governor 
Office of Citizen Services 
The Capital, Tallahassee FL 32399 
850-488-7146 - Fax 487-0801 

Thank you for your letter of 3/6/07 in response to my letter to the Governor regarding the proposed coal energy plant in Glades 
County at the heart of the endangered Everglades. 

As you suggested, we (myself and several local groups of concerned citizens) are working with local governments in Glades, 
Lee, Collier, Hendry, St. Lucie and Broward Counties and have attended a meeting at FGCU of State Sen Dave Aronberg’s 
Everglades Restoration Committee with Sen Burt Saunders and Commis Ray Judah. We will continue to do so. 

But this is not just a “local” government problem, not when Governor Crist is on his way to Washington DC to discuss the $1 1 
billion Everglades Cleanup money needed to preserve our State and National Treasure, and to help ensure adequate clean water 
for all of South Florida. 

By their own estimates, FPL would add 3,827 tons per year of nitrogen dioxide (the stuff that feeds red tide), 3,049 tons per year 
of sulfur dioxide and 305 tons of sulfuric acid mist (the stuff that creates acid rain), 1,283 tons of particulate (the particles in the air 
that make it very difficult to breathe, human or animal), “only” 0.2 tons of lead and 180 pounds of neurotoxin mercury (already in 
excess in fish and humans). Additionally, 16 million tons of global-warming carbon dioxide would be spewed into our 
atmosphere. Coal in any form is dirty. It’s pollution will not remain “local.” 

I believe the Governor would be very interested based on the $70 million in alternative energy spending he recommended. Also, 
Rep Bob Allen, R-Merritt Island, who heads the State Energy Committee, has been thrilled by the overwhelming responses from 
entrepreneurs vying for $1 5 million in Renewable Energy Grants. Alexander Mack of the Department of Environmental 
Protection Grant Program Director is quoted as saying, “we are very pleased” with the many great alternative energy ideas 
offering to meet all of Florida’s needs without fossil fuels. 

Why then is this FPL coal plant being passed off as a “local matter” and not of interest to the Governor? Why does the DEP even 
begin a lengthy and expensive process to consider FPL’s request to put a polluting coal plant in the heart of the endangered 
Everglades? Why are poor Glades County Commissioners being enticed with a $21 million tax-base to permit a coal plant which 
will negatively impact all of Florida. 

I leave you to draw your own conclusions as to whether this is strictly a “local” matter. 
runaround. 

I don’t appreciate being given the 

What do I want? I want the Governor and all State and local officials and Departments to acknowledge this “coal plant in the 
living room,” and act quickly to defeat it as we should all fossil-fuel plants in the Sunshine State. Work with FPL to utilize those 
many excellent alternatives the State has so wisely invested in identifying. This is not just a local or State issue or even a national 
issue.. .it is a global issue and we urgently need to cooperate on all levels. 

Sincerely, 

Deb Arnason 
Clean Air, Clean Water, Clean Government -Think Globally, Act Locally 

6/5/2007 
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CC: Florida Department of Environmental Protection, MS#49, MC Acct#O105, 3900 Commonwealth Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 
32399, ATTN: Mimi Drew in response to your letter of March 15,2007: 
While I can appreciate all your information, unlike FPL, I am not a paid lobbyist, just a citizen whose family has been severely 
affected by coal burning plants in Florida. I do not have time or resources to run around all over the State to hearings, 
commission meetings, etc, or to stay up at all hours pouring over the computer. It's 12:15 AM riaht now: I am tired and feel 
like cwing. I did as much as I have so far because my husband and I do not want to have to move again to avoid more 
pollution. I will attend the PSC hearing in Tallahassee on April 16, 2007. I have lost hope in the DEP or EPA since they permitted 
a second coal-burner in Suwannee County in 2006 despite the pollutants that were depositing mercury, lead and antimony in our 
bodies and keeping my husband from breathing. Please copy this to your General Counsel, Scott Goorland , Siting Coordinator, 
Mike Halpin and DEP Grant Program Director, Alex Mack. Thank you. 

AOL now offers free email to everyone. Find out more about what's free from AOL at AOL.com. 

6/5/2007 
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From: Ann Cole 

Sent: 
To: Lorena Holley 

cc: 
Subject: RE: Correspondence File in Docket Nos. 060635 & 070098 

Thursday, March 15, 2007 3:36 PM 

Jennifer Brubaker; Katherine Fleming; Michael Cooke 

According to this email, we will do so. 

Thank you. 

' .j 
i:! 

From: Lorena Holley 
Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2007 1:35 PM 
To: Ann Cole 
Cc: Jennifer Brubaker; Katherine Fleming; Michael Cooke 
Subject: Correspondence File in Docket Nos. 060635 & 070098 

Ann - 
Please file the attached e-mail and attached letter in the correspondence files in Docket Nos. 060635 
(Taylor County Need Determination) and 070098 (FPL Glades Need Determination). 
Please contact me with any questions. 
Thank you. 

Lorena Holley 

_ -  - _______ 

From: FORTUNOW, Susan [mailto:sfortunow@audubon.org] On Behalf Of ANDERSON, David 
Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2007 9:55 AM 
To: Office of the Chairman; Lois Graham; Katrina McMurrian 
Cc: Charlie.Crist@myflorida.com; info@alexsinkdo.com 
Subject: Balanced Fuel Supply policy 

March 14, 2007 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Chairman Lisa Polak Edgar 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, 32399-0850 
Email: Chairman@psc.state.fl.us 

Commissioner Matthew M. Carter II 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, 32399-0850 
Email: lgahamsc.state.fl.us 

Commissioner Katrina J. McMurrian 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, 32399-0850 
Ema il: Ka tri na . McMu rfian @psc. sta te. fl. u_s 

Dear Chairman Lisa Polak Edgar, Commissioner Matthew M. Carter II and Commissioner Katrina J. McMurrian, 

311 512007 
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Audubon of Florida is writing to send you a letter regarding the State of Florida’s Balanced Fuel Supply policy. 
Please see the attached file for your consideration. An original of the letter is also being mailed to you. The 
signature on this letter has been waived for expediency, but is included in the original letter sent via post. 

Thank you for your time and attention to this important issue. We look forward to working with you to accomplish 
an environmentally-sound set of energy policy alternatives. 

Warm regards, 
David Anderson 
Executive Director 
Audubon of Florida 

cc: 
Florida Governor Charlie Crist 
Office of the Governor 
The Capitol 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0001 
Email: Charlie.Crist@myflobda.-com 

Chief Financial Officer Alex Sink 
Florida Department of Financial Services 
200 East Gaines Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0300 
Email: info@?alexsinkcfo.com 

311 512007 



March 14, 2007 

Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, 323 99-085 0 

Dear Commissioner, 

Audubon of Florida is a 107-year-old environmental organization, which works to 
conserve and restore natural ecosystems, focusing on birds, other wildlife, and their 
habitats, for the benefit of humanity and the earth’s biodiversity. Accordingly, Audubon 
is writing to urge the Public Service Commission (PSC) to evaluate and modify its 
current policy of encouraging regulated Florida utilities to achieve a Balanced Fuel 
Supply (BFS), in particular with respect to coal-fired power plants. We fbrther urge the 
PSC to join efforts to recommend legislative changes to the BFS policy. This policy is 
succinctly stated in the PSC “Review 2005 Ten-Year Site Plans, page 5,” which states: 

“The Commission is concerned that in light of current volatility in the availability 
and price of natural gas, Florida’s utilities need to return to the practice of 
planning a Balanced Fuel Supply (BFS). Because of the long lead time required 
to construct solid fuel generation, the planned addition of coal-fired generating 
units in the 2012 and 2013 time fiame is a reasonable step toward attaining this 
goal.” 

The BFS policy, along with the PSC Environmental Cost Recovery Clause, encourages 
coal-fired power plants. There are ten’ coal-fired power plants currently proposed in 
Florida, which, if built, will be enormous contributors of greenhouse gases and mercury 
to the atmosphere over their lifetimes. Ratepayers, investors and the environment will be 
saddled with this harmhl technology at the same time that national and international 
efforts are underway to regulate carbon dioxide emissions by establishing mandatory CO2 
reductions programs. 

Audubon suggests policy changes, some of which may require the PSC to seek different 
direction fiom the Florida Legislature. Our proposed changes are based on the following 
conclusions: 

’ Review of 2006 Ten-Year Site Plans, Florida Public Service Commission, Tallahasee, Florida, December 
2006, page 12. 
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I. 

11. 

111. 

IV. 

v. 

The promotion of coal-fired power plants is contrary to the PSC’s stated 
mission to “facilitate the efficient provision of safe and reliable utility services 
at fair prices.” 
From the perspective of climate change, coal-fired power plants represent 
backward and harmful technology because of all fossil fuel energy sources 
coal plants emit the highest levels of the greenhouse gas, carbon dioxide 

The BFS policy undermines local, national and international efforts to curb 
greenhouse gas emissions and establish mandatory C02 reductions programs. 
The BFS policy coupled with the PSC Environmental Cost Recovery Clause 
place undue financial risks on Florida ratepayers. 
The BFS policy increases energy inefficiency and causes negative 
environmental impacts associated with proposed plant locations. 

(CO2). 

I .  The Promotion of Coal-Fired Power PIants is Contrary to the PSC’s Stated Mission 

The PSC mission states: “Customers are served best by markets that facilitate the 
efficient provision of safe and reliable utility services at fair prices. The mission of the 
Florida Public Service Commission is to promote the development of competitive 
markets-as directed by state and federal law-by removing regulatory barriers to 
competition, and by emphasizing incentive-based approaches, where feasible, to regulate 
areas that remain subject to rate of return regulation. Once markets become sufficiently 
competitive, the Florida Public Service Commission will eliminate regulatory 
involvement to the extent permitted by law.”2 

The BFS policy encourages shareholder-owned utilities to site and build coal plants (or 
“solid fuel generation”), but this directly contradicts the PSC mission to “facilitate the 
efficient provision of safe and reliable utility services at fair prices.” Coal-fired power 
plants are not environmentally safe and are increasingly a significant financial risk, given 
national and international trends toward and costs of establishing mandatory C02 
emissions reductions to address global climate change and curb its impacts. 

While major strides in technology have allowed reduced sulfur dioxide (S02) and 
nitrogen oxide @Ox) emissions, and particulate matter, burning coal as a fuel still allows 
excessive emission of mercury and C02, which each having serious environmental 
implications. “Coal-fired power plants are responsible for 60 percent of U.S. SO2 
emissions, 33 percent of U.S. mercury emissions, 25 ercent of U.S. NOx emissions, and 
more than 33 percent of the nation’s C02 emissions.” i: 

II. Coal-Bred Power Plants Contribute to Dangerous Global Climate Change 

In its Fourth Assessment Report, released in February 2007, the Intergovernmental Panel 
on Climate Change found “warming of the climate system is unequivocal, as is now 

http:Nwww.floridapsc.com/about/mission.aspx 
Coal-fired Generation: Proven and Developing Technologies, Ofice of Market Management and 

Strategic Analysis, Florida Public Service Commission, December 2004, page 9. 
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evident €iom observations of increases in global average air and ocean temperatures, 
widespread melting of snow and ice, and rising global mean sea level.”4 

Global climate change is the most clear and present danger to the environment and to 
future life on earth, and threatens human health and prosperity. The leading cause is the 
anthropogenic emission of greenhouse gases into the atmosphere. “Carbon dioxide is the 
most important anthropogenic greenhouse gas. The global atmospheric concentration of 
carbon dioxide has increased fiom pre-industrial value of about 280 parts per million 
(ppm) to 379 ppm in 2005. The atmospheric concentration of carbon dioxide in 2005 
exceeds by far the natural range over the last 650,000 years (180 to 300 ppm) as 
determined fiom ice  core^."^ 

The two major sources of greenhouse gas emissions are transportation and electricity 
generation. Of all electricity generation options, “coal plants already emit more C02 than 
all our cars, SUVs, trucks, buses, boats, trains, and airplanes combined, and the U.S. 
Department of Energy projects that CO;! emissions fiom coal, if left unchecked, will 
increase to an additional 52 percent by 2030 (compared to 2003 levels).” 

Of all the sources of fossil f iels-oil ,  coal and gas-coal emits the highest level of 
carbon dioxide into the atmosphere. “Coal contains nearly 90 percent more carbon per 
unit of energy than natural gas. However, a new conventional (supercritical) coal power 
plant produces 150 percent more C02 than a new natural gas combined cycle power 
plant, which is much more effi~ient.”~ 

The State of Florida is one of the most vulnerable to the impacts of global climate 
change, particularly sea level rise, increased precipitation and droughts, stronger storm 
intensity, and coral blea~hing.~ Florida is also a main contributor to greenhouse gas 
pollution, ranking the 5th largest state nationwide for carbon dioxide  emission^.^ 
Tackling the primary cause of global climate change, that of carbon dioxide emissions, 
must become a leading economic and ecological priority in Florida. 

IIL The BFS Policy Undermines Local, National and International Efforts to Curb 
Greenhouse Gas Emissions 

“Climate Change 2007: The Physical Science Basis”, IPCC WGI Fourth Assessment Report Summary for 

“Climate Change 2007: The Physical Science Basis”, IPCC WGI Fourth Assessment Report Summary for 

The Union of Concerned Scientists, “Cleaning up Coal’s Act,” Catalyst magazine, Spring 2006. 

Policy Makers, Page 4. 

Policy Makers, Page 2. 

’ Based on date fiom the U.S. Energy Information Agency, “Assumptions to Annual Energy Outlook 2006, 
Table 38, March 2006,73. At www.eia.doe.gov/oia~aeo/assumption/pd80554(2006).pdf. 

numerous long-term changes in climate have been observed. These include changes in Arctic temperature 
and ice, widespread changes in precipitation amounts, Ocean salinity, wind patterns and aspects of extreme 
weather including droughts, heavy precipitation, heat waves and the intensity of tropical cyclones. Footnote 
10, Tropical cyclones include hurricanes and typhoons.” 

U.S. Public Interest Research Group and based upon the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency National 
Air Quality and Emission Trends Report data (2003). 
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The IPCC Fourth Assessment Report found that “At continental, regional and Ocean basin scales, 
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The United States is a signatory and ratified the United Nations Framework Convention 
on Climate Change (UNFCC), which was adopted in 1992 and ratified in 1994 by 188 
countries. Nations worldwide are taking immediate steps to reduce carbon dioxide 
emissions, and the Florida municipalities, states in the union, and the United States are 
beginning to act accordingly. 

“Evidence of the dangers associated with warming greater than two degrees Celsius 
above pre-industrial levels has been compelling enough to persuade the European Union 
to adopt the goal of limiting planetary warming to this level. Studies show that to have a 
reasonable chance of achieving this goal, heat-trapping emissions for both developed and 
developing countries must be reduced at least 15 to 50 percent below 1990 levels by 
2050. The European Parliament has adopted a resolution pushing for developed nations 
to reduce emissions 30 percent by 2020 and 60 to 80 percent by 2050. The United 
Kingdom adopted a similar target in 2003: 20 percent reductions by 2010 and 60 percent 
by 2050.”’0 

Twenty-eight Florida municipalities have joined almost 300 cities in the US Mayors 
Climate Protection Agreement, and adopted policies to address (and not undermine) 
progress on reducing overall CO2 emissions. These policies include mandating and 
undertaking carbon dioxide inventories and establishing C02 emissions reductions 
programs in accordance with the Kyoto Protocol standard of seven percent emissions 
reductions below 1 990 levels by 20 12.’ ’ 
California has adopted a goal to reduce C02 emissions by 80 percent below 1990 levels 
by 2050. New Mexico has a goal to reduce C02 emissions by 75 percent below 2000 
levels, and the New England Conference of Governors (eight U.S. states) and Eastern 
Canadian Premiers adopted a goal of reducing global warming emissions 75 to 85 percent 
below 200 1 levels.’2 

Momentum is also building in the US .  Congress to pass mandatory emissions reductions 
legislation, which will likely create “mandatory, market-based limits and incentives on 
emissions of greenhouse 

The BFS policy and investment of public and private knds in coal-based energy 
generation runs counter to and undermines all these efforts to grapple with and find 
solutions for climate change. 

IK  The BFS Policy, Coupled with the PSC Environmental Cost Recovery Clause, 
Place Undue Financial Risks upon Florida Ratepayers 

Union of Concerned Scientists, “Gambling with Coal: How Future Climate Laws Will Make New Coal IO 

Power Plants More Expensive,” by Barbara Freese and Steve Clemmer, September 2006, page 12. 
I I U.S. Mayor’s Climate Protection Agreement, har,://www.seattle,rov/mavor/climate/. 

I 3  Sense of the Senate on Climate Change, H.R.6 1612, Energy Policy Act of 2005, passed by a vote 
Ibid. 

of 54-43. 
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Given the serious environmental risks associated with coal-fired technology, as well as 
local, national and international action to address the risks associated with global climate 
change, the PSC should evaluate and modify its BFS policy to ensure that Florida 
ratepayers do not shoulder the burden of the environmental costs associated with coal 
plants. 

The US. financial community is recognizing that investment in new coal-fired plants is a 
high risk venture, particularly given the trend toward, and financial costs of, establishing 
C02 reduction programs. 

The New York and London based investment firm, “Bernstein Research recently released 
a report describing the growing momentum toward C02 regulation, concluding that 
‘regardless of which party wins in the 2008 presidential elections.. .it is possible that the 
next administration will favor mandatory national limits on C02 emissions.’ The report 
identifies the utilities facing the greatest financial risk: ‘unregulated coal-fired generators 
supplying markets where gas is the predominant price setting fbel,’ which cannot pass the 
added costs of an emissions cap on to consumers. The assumption, of course, is that 
regulated utilities will be able to pass future compliance costs onto ratepayers.. .This 
attitude reveals why, at least for the moment, some sectors of the financial community are 
still willing to help regulated utilities build new coal plants even when they know that 
such plants will be substantially more expensive in the carbon-constrained world ahead. 
Wall Street is not concerned with protecting ratepayers-that will be a job for state 
regulators. 

The PSC recognizes these trends, and states: “At the national level, new emission 
requirements are currently under discussion for substances such as mercury and carbon 
dioxide. Incremental environmental costs are a risk borne by the ratepayers because 
Florida’s investor-owned utilities may recover the costs of incremental environmental 
requirements through the Environmental Cost Recovery Clause.” ’’ 
Other sectors, including the nation’s largest energy generators support mandatory C02 
emissions reductions programs. “Five of the nation’s top 10 largest private power 
producers (Calpine, Duke, Entergy, Exelon, and Florida Power & Light), accounting for 
more than 15 percent of U.S. electricity generation, now support mandatory limits on 
C02 fiom power plants. Another (Progress) acknowledged in a 2006 special report to 
shareholders that the evidence for climate change is sufficient to warrant “action” by the 
“public sector.” l 6  

‘When a significant share of industry speaks out in favor of environmental regulations, 
including several major companies in the industry sector likely to be most heavily 
regulated, it is a strong sign that such regulations are near at hand. It is quite possible that 

Union of Concerned Scientists, Gambling with Coal: How Future Climate Laws Will Make New Coal 

Florida Public Service Commission, Review of 2005 Ten-Year Site Plan, page 14. 
Union of Concerned Scientists, Gambling with Coal: How Future Climate Laws Will Make New Coal 
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Power Plants More Expensive, September 2006, page 20. 
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C02 limits will be in place and operational before the same could be said for a proposed 
coal plant currently in the regulatory approval p roces~ .~~”  

Florida ratepayers should not be saddled with the incremental environmental costs of a 
state-wide energy policy, which does not account for the risks associated with C02 
emissions or predictable mandatory programs to address them. 

K The BFS Policy Increases Energy Inefficiency and Causes Negative Environmental 
Impacts Associated with Proposed Plant Locations 

Large coal-fired electric plants are being proposed in environmentally sensitive areas, far 
from the ratepayers the plants will ultimately supply. Such projects result in the use of 
otherwise productive farmlands and/or natural lands for the plant and for power lines to 
distribute energy. Electric power distribution over large areas is wasteful and inefficient. 
Loss of energy over long-distance transfer could cause an additional 10 percent power 
production requirement with corresponding emissions. Further, there are significant costs 
to moving fuel to remote locations. A comprehensive inventory of the carbon dioxide 
emissions resulting fiom the Balanced Fuel Supply policy would have to take into 
account the emissions resulting fiom transportation of coal and other inputs to operate the 
facility. Additionally, the environmental debt associated with coal extraction should be 
considered. 

Conclusions and Recommendations 

Conduct a clear analysis of regulatory risks and opportunities: The PSC should 
require Florida utilities to factor future C02 cap costs into resource planning, and ensure 
that mandatory emissions reductions costs are not passed on to Florida ratepayers. 

Factor carbon sequestration into cost projections: Current research to sequester 
carbon dioxide may result in the commercial viability of this technology to reduce this 
greenhouse gas. While these advances are not foreseen for at least a decade and will 
likely not be sufficient to address the challenges of reducing greenhouse gas emissions 
confionting Florida, the nation, and the world, at some point, the technology may be 
required. This eventuality should be factored into consumer-borne costs. 

Modify the BFS Policy to create a Clean Energy Policy for Florida: Rather than 
invest public and private dollars into increasing coal-based energy generation (to achieve 
a Balanced Fuel Supply), the State and utility companies should more aggressively invest 
in a policy to increase clean energy generating options, by increasing and providing 
incentives for the development of renewable energy sources, including solar and wind 
power generation, and co-generation. 

Aggressively promote the development of alternative energy markets: Less than one 
percent of Florida’s energy is generated through renewable sources, indicating a huge 
potential market for clean energy production. Redirecting PSC policy to develop 

Ibid.Page 21. 17 
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competitive renewable energy markets is consistent with and strengthens the PSC 
mission to “promote the development of competitive markets-as directed by state and 
federal law-by removing regulatory barriers to competition and distributed generation 
sources, and by emphasizing incentive-based approaches, where feasible, to regulate 
areas that remain subject to rate of return regulation.” 

Promote and facilitate more aggressive energy conservation and efficiency: 
Investment in energy conservation has proven successful and should be more 
aggressively pursued by the state and utilities. As the Florida Energy Efficiency and 
Conservation Act (FEECA) Annual Report states: “AS a whole, utility-sponsored 
Demand-Side Management (DSM) programs have reduced statewide summer peak 
demand by an estimated 4,588 MW, winter peak demand by 5,491 MW, and energy 
consumption by an estimated 5,132 GWh, since 1980. These estimated savings include 
DSM programs sponsored by the FEECA utilities and those which are not currently 
covered under FEECA. Based on the winter demand reduction, this has deferred the need 
for eleven typical 500 MW plants, or enough capacity to serve approximately 1.6 million 
households. By 201 3, Demand-Side Management programs are forecasted to reduce 
summer peak demand by 5,5165 MW, winter peak demand by 6,393 MW, and annual 
energy consumption by 6,618 MW. This will benefit Florida’s ratepayers by deferring 
the need for additional generating capacity.”” 

A new study by the American Council for an Energy-Efficient Economy focuses upon 
the “Potential for Energy Efficiency and Renewable Energy to Meet Florida’s Growing 
Energy Demands” and analyzes the economic benefits of adopting more rigorous energy 
efficiency, conservation and renewable energy policies. “Energy efficiency resource 
policies can offset the majority of projected load growth in the state over the next 15 
years. Expanded development of renewable energy resources would further reduce future 
needs for electricity in 2023, deferring the need for many new electric power generation 
projects in the state. The economic savings ffom the policies recommended in this report 
can cut Florida consumers’ electricity bills by over $7 million in 2013 and $84 billion in 
2023. While these savings will require substantial investments, they cost less than the 
projected cost of electricity ffom conventional sources.yy19 

While the Public Services Commission does not have the statutory mandate to promote 
energy efficiency in new and existing urban developments, it can and should more 
aggressively identify an environmentally sound set of energy policies and promote, 
within that, energy efficiency. For example, programs are underway nationwide to 
increase energy efficiency and achieve 100 percent reductions in CO2 emissions in urban 
development. (Buildings, including homes, nationwide were responsible for 48 percent 
of all C02 emissions in 2003, according to the US Energy Administration statistics). One 
example is the Leadership in Energy and Environmental Design (LEED). Seven federal 

Florida Public Ssrvice Commission, Annual Report on Activities Pursuant to the Florida Energy 

American Council for an Energy-Efficient Economy, “Potential for Energy Efficiency and Renewable 

18 

Efficiency and Conservation Act, page 8. 

Energy to Meet Florida’s Growing Energy Demands,” February 2007, Report Number E072, page iv, 
ht t rxllaceee. orq. 
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agencies, nineteen US states, 28 municipalities (including five Florida cities) participate 
in LEED. Additionally, thirteen projects in Florida are incorporating LEED standards. 
The LEED program sets forth that “in order to reverse the trend of rising COZ levels, all 
new buildings, developments and major renovation projects must immediately cut the 
amount of fossil fuel energy they use to construct and operate according to these targets: 
50 percent less COz-emitting energy use immediately; 60 percent less in 20 10; 70 percent 
less in 2015; 80 percent less in 2020; 90 percent less in 2025, and zero COZ emissions in 
2030 (no fossil fuel energy).” 

Promote ecologically sound locations for power plants: An ecologically sound and 
fiscally responsible alternative to the BFS policy would be to develop policy alternatives 
that promote smaller plants on, or close to, load centers that are already connected to the 
electrical grid. Promoting decentralized co-generation or combined heat and power 
generators would also contribute electricity in the most efficient and cost-effective form 
because they recycle waste heat. 

As the state regulatory agency responsible for protecting the public good, the PSC can 
and should develop an environmentally sound energy policy. Many models both 
nationally and internationally exist to achieve an environmentally clean and sound energy 
supply, enhance security and meet kture demand for energy. Rather than focus on high 
risk alternatives, such as coal, the Commission should devote its time, expertise and 
creativity to developing and promoting a safe, environmentally sound and fiscally 
conservative energy future for Florida and Floridians. Thank you for your attention to 
this important issue. We look forward to working with the Commission to develop and 
promote a clean energy policy for Florida. 

Sincerely, 

Eric Draper 
State Policy Director 
Audubon of Florida 
2507 Callaway Rd, Ste. 103, 
Tallahassee, FL 32303-5268 
(850) 222-2473 
(850) 224-6056 

cc: Florida Governor Charlie Crist 
Florida Chief Financial Officer Alex Sink 
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CCA Official Filing 
Timolyn Henry******l 10:4g AM** * * * * * * * * 3/9/2007 10:48 AM* * * * * * * * * * * 

Timolyn Henry 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Ruth McHargue 
Friday, March 09, 2007 10:47 AM 
Timolyn Henry 
Matilda Sanders 
FW: My contact 

Please add to docket file 
Thanks, 
Ruth 

- - - - -  Original Message----- 
From: Angie Calhoun 
Sent: Friday, March 09, 2007 10:13 AM 
To: Ruth McHargue 
Subject: FW: My contact 

To CCA 
- - - - -  Original Message----- 
From: Webmaster 
Sent: Friday, March 09, 2007 8:47 AM 
To: Consumer Contact 
Subject: FW: My contact 

- - _ _  -Original Message----- 
From: contact@psc.state.fl.us [mailto:contact@psc.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 9:30 PM 
To: Webmaster 
Cc: marshmaid@hughes.net 
Subject: My contact 

Contact from a Web user 

Contact Information: 
Name: Rhonda Roff 
Company: SING. Inc. 
Primary Phone: 863-983-4639 
Secondary Phone: 
Email: marshmaid@hughes.net 

Response requested? Yes 
CC Sent? Yes 

Comments : 
re: PSC Docket 070098 
re: DOAH Docket Sheet 06-005334 

Glades County's zoning ordinance and comprehensive plan amendment are being challenged. If 
the petitioners prevail, will the Needs determination go through as scheduled? 
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Ellen Plendl 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Randy Roland 
Thursday, February 22,2007 9:Ol AM 
Ellen Plendl 
FW: Ltr to Editor: News Press/Opposition to Proposed Glades 

From: G Porter [maiko:~t~999@earthlink.net] 
Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2007 8:57 AM 
To: FL Governor-Charlie Crist; FL Lieutenant Governor-Jeff Kottkamp; Randy Roland; FL State Senate-Burt Saunders; FL State Senate- 

Dave Aronberg; FL State Senate-Ken Pruitt; FL State Senate-Mike Bennett; FL State HR-Gary Aubuchon; FL State HR-Marco Rubio; 
FL State HR-Michael Grant; FL State HR-Nick Thompson; FL State HR-Paige Kreegel; FL State HR-Trudi Williams 
Southern Alliance; Save the Manatee-Janice Nearing; info@aceee.org 
Ltr to Editor: News Press/Opposition to Proposed Glades Power Park 

cc: 
Subject: 

FYI - My reaction to the News Press Editorial Page's support for FPL's Proposed Glades Power Park 
02/22/07. 

Dear Editors, 
I was disappointed that the News Press could not oppose the Glades Power Park scheme outright. Did you all 
see AI Gore's movie, Inconvenient Truth? The whole point of alternative energy technologies is that they are 
not an immediate fix. 

This plant won't be up and running until 2013. How many alternative energy methods could be in place by that 
time - cancelling the need for this plant? It takes 90 days to put up a 75+ tower windfarm. Why can't Glades 
County have windfarms instead? 

Earlier articles failed to describe exactly why FPL won't build windfarms in Florida, or exactly why the plethora 
of other possibilities won't yield results in 6 years - especially developing the gulf stream underwater turbine 
technology that has been in the press for 2+ years. 

Please give us articles on exactly why each alternative enerqy method is not feasible, the delay it would 
require, and what can be done to help Glades County economically besides pollutinq it (and those of us 
downstream) . 
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